




WHAT IS HIDDEN IN THE MYSTERIOUS
"BLUE ROOM" AT WRIGHT-PATTERSON

AIR FORCE BASE?

DOES "HANGAR 18" CONTAIN WRECKAGE
OF A CRASHED UFO

AND
THE PRESERVED BODIES OF ALIENS

FROM OUTER SPACE?

ACCESS HAS BEEN DENIED FOR OVER 40 YEARS
EVEN TO THE LIKES OF BARRY GOLDWATER, WHO
HAS SAID, "...I have never gained access to the so-called Blue
Room at Wright-Patterson, so I have no idea what is in it. I
have no idea of who controls the flow of need-to-know informa­
tion because, frankly, I was told in such an emphatic way that
it was none of my business that I’ve never tried to make it my
business since."

EVERY PRESIDENT SINCE TRUMAN
HAS BEEN PART OF THE
"GRAND DECEPTION"

NOW IT IS TIME TO EXPOSE
THE "COSMIC WATERGATE"

Learn the significance of the MAJESTIC 12 and Presidential
Briefing Papers and view for the first time previously classified
CIA, FBI, and State Department documents pertaining to this
explosive subject that demand high level Congressional hearings.
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CRASHED SAUCERS
A "COSMIC WATERGATE"

ext call please..." With these words talk show host Jamie Jamison hit
1 one of the blinking lights on the telephone in front of us. The format

of the program allowed for listeners to call the station and ask questions of
the guest on the air.

The woman’s voice boomed over the WDBO loudspeakers so that Jamie
and I, as well as his large audience in Orlando, Florida, could hear what was
on the minds of those hearing the broadcast throughout thousands of homes
in the area.

Many of the listeners not only had questions to ask, but apparently had
had a number of experiences themselves. Though it was pushing 1 A.M. and
the station was supposed to have signed off an hour ago, Jamie had gotten
the okay to stay on the air for an additional while, since the response to my
appearance had been so positive.

"I want to tell you something," the female caller started to say, and then
there was a short pause. Tve kept quiet about this a long time, and I have
been listening to the program and just had to let someone know about an
experience that involved my son."

The caller’s voice cracked at this point, and it was obvious that she was
under a great deal of stress. She seemed hardly able to control her emotions,
and it appeared as if she were about to break out in sobs at any moment.

"My son was a patient in a military hospital while in the service."
According to the woman, her son had been wandering about the hospital
corridors late at night, having had trouble sleeping. "He walked into a room
where apparently he wasn’t supposed to be,” the caller went on, "and there
stretched out on a mortuary slab—was the charred body of a strange looking
creature." The woman was now at the point of near hysteria, unable to
restrain herself any longer. It was obvious she was getting ready to hang up.
Realizing that the woman wasn’t a crackpot or a kook, I tried as best as
possible to calm her down. Before she finally did end the conversation, she 
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revealed how her son had been discovered by his superiors wandering around
the hospital "where he shouldn’t have been.1' He was told that if he ever told
anyone what he’d seen, he would be immediately court martialed and
drummed right out of the service. He told only his mother, who would not
give us her name, and finally she hung up when she was pressed too closely
for additional details.

Rumors have long been circulated to the effect that the U S. Government
has in its possession the remains of space ships which have crashed, as well as
the bodies of alien beings who died in these mishaps, most of which—but not
all—are said to have transpired in the southwestern region of America during
the late 1940s and early 1950s. According to these same sources, the crafts
were dismantled and taken to several locations. A number of the dead aliens
are supposed to have made their way to Wright-Patterson Air Force Base in
Dayton, Ohio, where they were put in deep freeze compartments. Security
guards were placed around the building —stated by most individuals "in the
know” to be Hangar 18—and prevented anyone outside of the highest of
military brass from entering the hangar.

Even Senator Barry Goldwater, who was in the Reserves and obviously has
many contacts in the government, was refused entry to this specific building.
The syndicated radio news broadcast, "Earth News" for Thursday, Oct. 24,
1974, confirmed that a press spokesperson for Senator Goldwater "says that
the Senator was once denied permission to the Wright-Patterson Air Force
Base’s Hangar 18."

The stories, the rumors, and the speculation continues to this day. Over
the last few years I have done my best to research these accounts, and have
tried to formulate some valid opinion as to the validity of the crashed saucer
and dead alien reports. Are they truth or fiction?

Now with the release of several previously classified government docu­
ments (from the CIA, the FBI and the State Department), it becomes quite
obvious that Uncle Sam does have some knowledge of such events and may
have been trying to pull the wool over our eyes for more than four decades.

As news of these fantastic events leaks out little by little, it appears that
more and more individuals arc willing to come forward to tell of their
involvement in the cover-up of the century. A recently published book, "THE
ROSWELL INCIDENT" (Charles Berlitz and William Moore) discusses —and
documents—only one of what apparently are many such incidents. Even
former military personnel are willing to admit that they were instructed to
remain silent, and the mysterious pieces of an interplanetary craft were later
switched for a wrecked sky-hook balloon when it was time for the military to
go before the press.
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Many independent sources have confirmed that Hangar 18 hides a dark
secret. There are those who maintain that the bodies of the alien beings have
been preserved in liquid nitrogen after being examined by top military
physicians.

Robert D. Barry has had as extensive career as a news commentator and
reporter. He started out in 1957 as a correspondent for the Buffalo Evening
News and news director for a radio station in Olean, N.Y. Today his
syndicated "UFO Monitor" show is heard in Canada as well as the United
States. Barry has spent considerable time and effort to confirm the crashed
saucer stories.

Says Robert Barry about one such case he personally investigated: "I have
a taped interview with a Civil Air Patrol cadet from Florida who, along with
20 other such cadets, was on special training at Wright-Patterson during 1965.
From the outside, they witnessed the famous hangar with the tall wire fence
around it... completely around it...and all windows knocked out and replaced
with concrete.

"My contact source within CIA/NASA confirmed this, and he should know.
He’s been inside Hangar 18 on several occasions and is involved currently with
a former Project Blue Book counter-intelligence man who has spent a lot of
time in Hangar 18. My source spent three months there on one occasion. His
past work has involved him in crashed craft cases in the U.S. and other coun­
tries."

In the "RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18" I’m finally able to lay all my cards
upon the table. In addition to my own findings, we’ve called upon several
topnotch UFO researchers and writers to help us uncover what has definitely
got to be a "Cosmic Watergate."

COSMIC WATERGATE

It will probably amaze you, as it did me, to find out that:
■ Some years ago a disc-shaped flying saucer landed in full view of an Air
Force film crew, who took some startling motion picture footage of this his­
toric event. The film was viewed by a commanding officer at the base (a man
later to become a highly respected astronaut), who in turn sent the reel on to
his superiors in Washington, only to have it vanish like so many planes that fly
into the eye of the Bermuda Triangle — mysteriously and without a trace.
■ There are those of a high rank in the military who swear that our govern­
ment has long possessed the remains of a spaceship that crashed on Earth, as
well as the alien occupants who died on board the craft at the time of the fatal
mishap.
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■ Certain NASA officials have admitted "off the record" that they have actually
communicated, not by longdistance radio signals, but face-to-face, with beings
from other planets.

On the surface these may appear to be extravagant claims, but little by
little the public—as well as the usually hard-nosed academic community—are
beginning to awaken to the fact that everything is not exactly as our appointed
officials would have us believe when it comes to unidentified flying objects,
known more simply as UFOs.

In recent times an accusing finger has increasingly been pointed in the
direction of the U.S. Government for trying to "cover up" a host of sins.
There are even those, for example, who insist that the "powers that be" were
involved in a conspiracy—perhaps even directed the plans—to assassinate
President Kennedy, as well as murder Martin Luther King. Serious charges
brought against tax-supported agencies, such as the CIA and FBI, have
become rather commonplace since Watergate, with more and more people
seemingly losing faith in our country’s appointed leadership, and subscribing
to the theory that the public is not being told what’s going on within our own
boundaries —and most certainly not on an international scale.

The latest conspiracy making the rounds (one that is gaining in popularity
each day) is definitely "further out" than all other coverups, and is positively
universal in scope, the contention being that Uncle Sam is hiding the fact that
vehicles from other planets have been arriving here on a regular basis over the
last four decades, and that aliens from some distant world (or worlds) are on
the verge of establishing contact with mankind.

Lee Spiegel, a bearded man in his late thirties, sees himself as the
"Woodward and Bernstein" of UFOlogy. For the past several years he has
spent out-of-pocket cash trucking back and forth between coasts, trying to pin
down anyone who will talk —but shouldn’t —on the matter of extraterrestrial
voyagers.

"It’s been a constant battle to get people in any way connected with the
military or government to commit themselves," notes the ever-energetic New
Yorker, who has had a varied career as producer of records, radio talk shows
and various TV news specials. "The UFO subject is like a poisonous snake —
they don’t want to get too near it," he declares. Off the record, Spiegel has
been told some absolutely incredible things, "but for the most part, when it
comes to making a public statement, their lips remain tightly sealed.”
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Moonwalker Gordon Cooper is one of the few astronauts to make a positive
public statement regarding UFOs. He believes that the crashed saucer
hypothesis is worthy of serious study. Several years ago he even addressed the
United Nations on the UFO topic.
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AN ASTRONAUT SPEAKS OUT

One of the few individuals whose prominence is beyond question has,
however, over the past few months, dared to open his mouth and challenge
the status quo.

Gordon Cooper was one of America’s original astronauts. He helped
pioneer this country’s space exploration efforts when, aboard a tiny space
capsule known as Mercury 7, Cooper orbited the earth for 34 hours, proving
that man could live outside our atmosphere for prolonged periods. His
patriotism, bravery and respectability go without saying. Now privately
employed as Vice President of Research and Development for Walter E.
Disney Enterprises, Cooper has recently made several public pronouncements
concerning his strong belief in UFOs. While a guest on the Merv Griffin
Show, Cooper shocked the viewing audience by speaking for over five minutes
on a topic that was only within the past few years often considered too bizarre
for polite conversation.

But there were some things that Cooper wouldn’t even discuss on the air
in front of the curious multitudes.

Luckily Lee Spiegel is a personal friend of Gordon Cooper. They have
conferred on several occasions, and while in the company of the man who is
bound and determined to crack the "Cosmic Watergate" which he is convinced
exists within the higher echelon of government, the former space traveler is
more than happy to talk about his UFO experiences —and they are many.

In the early 1950s, Cooper was assigned to a jet fighter group in Germany.
While stationed there, he remembers very vividly the week an entire formation
of circular objects passed over the Air Base on almost a daily routine.

"The first day, a weatherman spotted some strange objects flying at high
altitude and, before long, the entire fighter group was out looking at these
groups of objects coming over," Cooper recalls, telling details of what was to
turn out to be an eye-opening episode for him. "But, unlike jet fighters, they
would stop in their forward velocity and change 90-degrces, sometimes in the
middle of their flight path."

Within the next few days, Cooper and his men were climbing higher and
higher in their jets, trying in vain to get close to these strange, other-worldly
craft.

"We never could get close enough to pin them down, but they were round
in shape and very metallic looking," Cooper points out. UFOs were to
continue to haunt him when the Air Force Colonel was transferred several
years later to Edwards Air Force Base Flight Test Center in the California
desert. What happened one afternoon while he was on duty at this military 
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base is evidence enough that the government definitely does keep a hell of a
lot of secrets when it comes to UFOs!

The incident took place in the late 1950s, either 1957 or 1958 as Cooper
can best recall, and, to this day, the photographic evidence of an actual UFO
touching down upon the earth is being kept under wraps.

During this period, Cooper was a Project Manager at Edwards Air Force
Base, just three or four years before entering America’s space program. After
lunch this particular day, Cooper had assigned a team of photographers to an
area of the vast dry lake beds near Edwards.

In a taped interview with UFOlogist Lee Spiegel, the former Astronaut
disclosed that while the crew was out there, they spotted a strange-looking
craft above the lake bed, and they began taking films of it.

Cooper says the object was very definitely "hovering above the ground.
And then it slowly came down and sat on the lake bed for a few minutes." All
during this time the motion picture cameras were filming away.

"There were varied estimates by the cameramen on what the actual size of
the object was," Cooper confesses, "but they all agreed that it was at least the
size of a vehicle that would carry normal-sized people in it."

Col. Cooper was not fortunate enough to be outside at the time of this
incredible encounter, but he did see the films as soon as they were rushed
through the development process.

"It was a typical circular-shaped UFO," he recollects. "Not too many
people saw it, because it took off at quite a sharp angle and just climbed
straight on out of sight!"

Cooper admits he didn’t take any kind of poll to determine who had seen
the craft, "because there were always strange things flying around in the air
over Edwards." This is a statement Lee Spiegel was able to verify through his
own research efforts, having obtained closely guarded tapes of conversations
between military pilots circling the base and their commanding officers in the
flight tower, tracking the presence of unknown objects.

"People just didn’t ask a lot of questions about things they saw and couldn’t
understand," notes Cooper, who adds that it was a lot simpler to look the
other way, shrug one’s shoulders, and chalk up what had been seen to "just
another experimental aircraft that must have been developed at another area
of the air base."

But what about the photographic proof—the motion picture footage—that
was taken? "I think it was definitely a UFO," Cooper states, as he makes no
bones about it. "However, where it (the object) came from and who was in
it is hard to determine, because it didn’t stay around long enough to discuss
the matter —there wasn’t even time to send out a welcoming committee!"
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After he had reviewed the film at lease a dozen times, the footage was
quickly forwarded to Washington. Cooper no doubt expected to get a reply
in a few weeks’ time as to what his men had seen and photographed, but there
was no word, and the movie vanished—never to surface again.

"I’m sure that there’s a great deal of information up in Washington if only
somebody could just find it," Cooper so diplomatically puts it, offering his
theory that "I don’t think a great deal of UFO information was ever classified.
As a rule, if you really want to keep something a secret, you don’t classify it!
I’m sure that a lot of that stuff was probably just thrown into a file someplace
in Washington and forgotten. I’m certain that there are roomfuls of such
films that have things in them that people don’t even know about. As soon
as you classify something, every Congressman in the U.S. tries to get ahold
of it, and broadcasts it all over the country. Our classification system isn’t
always the best way to keep something a secret."

On coast-to-coast television, Cooper recently made a blockbuster statement
that had the telephone lines tied up the next day, as viewers telephoned the
stations which carry the syndicated Merv Griffin Show, anxious to find out if
their ears had been playing tricks on them the night before.

Toward the end of the talk show host’s interview with the former
astronaut, Merv broke into a secretive tone of voice right on the air, and
aimed a hundred thousand dollar question at his guest: "There is a story going
around, Gordon, that a spaceship did land in middle America and there were
occupants, and members of our government were able to keep one of the
occupants alive for a period of time. They’ve seen the metal of the aircraft
and they know what the people look like —is that a credible story?"

For all intents and purposes Cooper should have laughed, for assuredly
such a speculative story belongs in the category of science fiction or space
fantasy. But Gordon Cooper kept a straight face when he replied: "I think it’s
fairly credible. I would like to see the time when all qualified people could
really work together to properly investigate these stories and either refute or
prove them."

The bombshell had been dropped. Cooper went on to say that from the
various reports of UFO contacts and abductions he had been privy to, he was
convinced that the occupants of this crashed UFO were "probably not that
different from what we are," that they are almost totally humanoid (i.e., have
two arms, two legs, a torso and readily identifiable facial features) in
appearance.

Taken aback by what Cooper had said over the national airwaves, Lee
Spiegel telephoned Cooper’s office the following morning and managed to get
past his private secretary, though others in the media were getting the cold
shoulder.
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"Cooper admitted to me that he could have revealed more on the air, but
he decided not to play his entire hand because he felt certain that some
‘official eyebrows were going to get raised.”'

OTHER EVIDENCE

In actuality, Cooper is not the first person to confirm that parts of a
crashed UFO, as well as the remains of its crew, are being kept under lock
and key at some top-secret military installation. For several decades rumors
have circulated that the top brass in the Pentagon have had their asses
collectively parked on their hands, not willing to release any of the data that
remains in their possession. Slowly but surely the truth is being exposed to
the light of day, as dedicated individuals try to rip aside the veil of secrecy
surrounding these highly classified reports.

Movie producer Peter Kares says he first heard the stories when he was
in California several years back looking for new properties to film. And while
he was unable to track down the rumors at the time, since then he has, as
head of Scotia American Productions, established contact with several
individuals "who have a reputation for being solid types with military
backgrounds," who have willingly verified these reports for him, as long as they
were able to remain anonymous.

"One of my contacts is an cx-Air Force pilot," Kares states. "He was there
at the scene when the UFO was carted away. Later he was harassed, sent to
a psychiatrist and nearly drummed out of the service, because he refused to
sign a pledge that he would never talk about what he had inadvertently seen."

The highly articulate producer hopes to eventually film a dramatized
version of what he has learned, and believes the government definitely likes
to "play games" when it comes to UFOs. "We were even able to get to talk
with a full Colonel who claims he saw with his own eyes a UFO that was
being kept in storage," Kares continued. "We know for a fact that the
government isn’t being entirely truthful. In one case we investigated, motion
picture footage was taken of several UFOs traveling along at speeds upwards
of 10,000 miles per hour. The film was actually taken at a missile tracking
range in the Southwest, with the most sophisticated equipment available at the
time. It showed these disc-shaped devices streaking along at 16,000 feet. An
analysis by the Cambridge Research Laboratory showed that they were at least
twenty feet in diameter. The government denied that such a film even existed,
until we were able to show them a copy of the shipping receipt showing that
the film had been returned to them by Cambridge. Then they said it was sent
to the National Archives. In Washington we were told that they never had 
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such a Blm, that it was probably sent to a warehouse outside of Baltimore
where eventually all military property that no one has any use for anymore is
sent before it is finally destroyed."

It is Kares’ belief that this warehouse probably contains much physical
hardware. "We’ve been invited to go through the building, which is the size
of a giant airport hangar, but nothing is catalogued, and there’s no way to tell
where anything is."

It is also the producer’s feeling that "technological information gleaned
from this crashed UFO was used in our own space program," and that the
reason all this is so hush-hush is "because the government thinks that they are
withholding information for the good of the public so that people won’t panic
in the streets. Even the top brass admit that they don’t know how to deal with
the situation."

AN EXTENSIVE ACCOUNT

There are others who seem to have a good inkling of the situation.
Charles Wilhelm, executive director of the highly respected Ohio UFO
Investigators League, says he recently conversed with a radar electronics
expert who was in the Army in the mid 1950s and who claims he was flown
to Ft. Monmouth, New Jersey, to observe a special film. As Wilhelm
recounted the story:

His [the electronics expert] job was to analyze from the film anything that
he could define from his experience in radar technology. After arriving at the
base, he was escorted to a guarded building where the film was going to be
shown. There were already nine others present, plus a major who was setting
up the projector. Before the film was shown, all those in attendance were told
to take notes and when the film was over, never to discuss what they had seen
with each other or with anybody else. He even signed papers to that effect
afterwards.

The film started out showing a strange, disc-shaped object with two guards,
one on each side of the craft. The ship was sitting on two large blocks, and the
technician estimated the craft to be 15 to 18 feet in diameter. Its surface was
smooth, except for some tool marks around the door entrance. A ramp extended
to the ground. The UFO was either silver or light gray in color.

Next the interior of the craft was slowly shown. There were no meters, radar
screens, buttons, nor windows of any kind. The only things he was able to see
were some type of levers that looked like sticks. The interior was decorated with
light pastel colors.
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Then the camera panned outside and off to the right. According to Wilhelm’s
informant, "There was a table with three small bodies laid out. The film showed
the bodies up close for about five minutes. They were approximately five feet tall.
Their heads were larger than ours, their fingers were longer than a human’s, their
noses were sharper, ears longer, their eyes were closed but looked oriental, and
their body color was ash-looking. They were dressed alike in uniforms of yellow
with black trimming. Their skin looked quite wrinkled, as if they were very old.

The Ohio UFO researcher maintains that the man who told him this story
was being sincere. "He wasn’t making anything up—he had no reason to. He
wasn’t looking to profit in any way from this story; it was just something you
could tell he wanted to get off his chest after all these years. He said the
people at the screening had many questions, but when the film was over the
major wouldn’t discuss what they had seen any further, except to say that the
craft was found in New Mexico. The Army technician concluded that the
technology of the people who built this craft was at least 1000 years more
advanced than our own primitive propulsion system.

NASA KNOWS!

In an interview in the National Enquirer, astronaut Gordon Cooper
revealed that there are those connected with our space agency—NASA—who
"have had contact with the creatures on board UFOs," apparently right here
on earth.

Researcher Robert Barry confirmed this when he wrote an article "The
Surviving Aliens" for the UFO Review. In this exclusive story he reveals how
a space agency official told him "off the record" that the U.S. Government has
tried on several occasions to communicate with UFOnauts who were alive
when removed from the wreckage of flying saucers.

Another veteran investigator Ricky Hilberg of the Northern Ohio UFO
Group recently met a NASA employee who let his guard down and disclosed
some startling information about NASA’s secret involvement with UFO’s.
Tending to confirm what astronaut Cooper will only hint at, Hilberg writes:

Several weeks ago I received a call at the Report Center from a man I’ll call
Terry. Jerry had seen our listing in the phone book, and wanted to talk to
someone about things that had been bothering him for a long time. h seems that
he has been receiving impressions that someone or something connected with the
UFOs might be trying to make mental contact with him. This has led Jerry, a
man in his late twenties to early thirties, to purchase a van and begin to fill it 
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with various electronic instruments in an effort to go to places where UFOs are
being seen and make contact with them.

Well, after hearing this I was ready to politely end the phone conversation,
thinking that he was either someone pulling my leg or else a little on the strange
side. I changed my mind, however, when I learned that Jerry was an engineer at
NASA’s Lewis Research Center!

The equipment for his van, he explained to me, he was able to purchase
from NASA as surplus for literally pennies on the dollar. Jerry also said that
while there were several others with an interest in UFOs at Lewis, he was
interested in making contact with an organized UFO group that might supply
him with some volunteers for his UFO contact project.

I told him about our group, and also mentioned to him some of what I knew
relating to other such attempts at making contact with the UFOs. I briefly ran
through the John Otto story from the 1950s, the work done in Ohio by a group
known as NSAPRO back in the 1960s and what Project Starlight International
in Texas was doing at the present time.

It was at about this point in our conversation that I asked him what the
official NASA position was regarding UFOs. He seemed to hesitate for a
moment, and then said: ‘NASA has been looking into the UFO thing for a long
time. There’s a lot going on that even people with access to some of the really
secret stuff can’t get the whole story on. But I do know one thing—that NASA
has at least one UFO in its possession, and has been able to find out a lot about
them. ’

I asked Jerry if he was really sure about this, and related to him the many
similar stories that have come up recently, and how they always seem to lead
to dead ends when investigators try to substantiate them.

Jerry's response was, 'No, I’m sure about this. I’ve talked with too many
people who’ve had something to do with this business for it all to be some sort
of crap. There’s even talk going around that NASA is selectively leaking word
on UFOs out to the public, and that sometime in the near future some kind of
announcement on UFOs will be made. I’ve heard this same thing from more and
more people around here lately.’

This really had me going and I asked Jerry if there was any sort of documen­
tation to all this that he might produce to lend credence to his claims, but he told
me that all the leaks on the NASA UFO project were verbal in nature, and that
no documents had ever filtered down on the subject.
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CONFIRMATION FROM THE ACADEMIC COMMUNITY

Retired Prof. Robert Carr of the University of South Florida was living
in southern New Mexico when a UFO crashed near Aztec, New Mexico in
1948. Prof. Carr, through high level academic contacts, insists that the military
recovered the bodies of 12 crew members who died during a decompression
accident. Carr says that autopsies were performed on the human-like beings.
He maintains that the aliens were from 3 to 4 feet tall, had yellow to whitish
short hair, and were whitish-tan in color with blue eyes. Although Prof. Carr
is reluctant to discuss these matters with those he feels are not open-minded
enough to seriously consider his claims, he has struck up a close personal
friendship with UFO investigator Gray Barker who has spoken to Carr on
many occasions.

Prof. Carr recently told Barker how his initial interest was piqued: "The
first confirmation I got was from a biologist who (this was already in 1952 and
the autopsy had already been performed) had a biological section of a larger
report which had been torn out forcibly from the binding with jagged edges.
It was a carbon copy—they didn’t make Xeroxes in those days. At that time
I was the public relations director for a scientific research foundation at Fort
Meyers Beach, and we would have visiting scientists from all over the nation.
This was the James Foundation, headed by the distinguished scientist, Dr.
Robert L. James.

"He had the official report, although he had not been present at the
autopsy. But he had been allowed to see the report and he simply tore the
biological section out. He wasn’t interested in anything else —for example,
aeronautical engineering. To my great sorrow, he didn’t take the whole
report! That would have been priceless. It no doubt still exists."

Carr further states that the UFO alien bodies were removed from the first
crash and were taken under guard to Muroc Dry Lake (later called Edwards
Air Force Base) in the California desert. From there they made their way to
Hangar 18 at Wright-Patterson.

"By the time the remains went up to Wright-Patterson they went into
deep-freeze. They didn’t have the preservation facilities at Muroc and the
temperatures were too high; and besides, the security wasn’t good."

According to the information Prof. Carr has gathered, the beings found on
board the crashed UFOs are very much human and not monsters like you
might sec in a science fiction movie.

"They have Type "0" blood. They could give you or me a transfusion
tonight! The organs were all in the right places. The occupant was in
excellent health. The only physical characteristic which produced shock and
amazement was when the brain surgeon cut open the skull and looked al the 

19



MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

brain. Now the head was a little bit large for the body. He was just a little
bit megacephalic. But after all, we see megacephalic little people ourselves.
Many little people have heads a little too big. If these occupants were given
children’s clothing, they could pass undetected on the streets of any large city
like New York. Maybe they would be noticed in a small town where
everybody knows everybody else, but in New York they wouldn’t draw a
passing glance.

"Well, when they opened the skull they found themselves looking at the
brain of a man several hundred years old! Yet he appeared to be a vigorous
young man which we, in human terms, would estimate to be between 20 and
30. An Olympic athlete —only small.

"But the brain! The brain of Charles Darwin is preserved in the British
Medical Museum in London. It is the most deeply convoluted brain known
(the brains of idiots are smooth). The brain of the alien was more deeply
convoluted than any brain they had ever seen and the entire staff bent down
to see it and drew back with a shock of amazement. Their life spans must be
longer than ours. Thai’s how they can achieve interstellar travel.”

A COMMERCIAL PILOT TELLS HIS STORY

Perhaps one of the most fascinating stories related to UFO crashes is told
by a former commercial airlines pilot, who, himself, had a near brush with an
extraterrestrial craft back almost three decades ago. Retired Pan American
pilot William B. Nash remembers the hours of intensive grilling the Air Force
put him through following his July 14, 1952 sighting of six orange-red discs
that glowed like "hot metal." Nash and co-pilot, William Fortenberry, were
above Norfolk, Virginia when they saw parading 2,000 feet below them, a
half-dozen unidentified craft, each over 100 feet in diameter. They were
performing aerial acrobatics, which included making sharp 90-degree
right-angle turns, and stopping on a dime—performances that would have
crushed any human being on board.

According to Nash, (who still insists that what he saw 25 years back were
interplanetary craft piloted by super intelligent beings), during the cross-exam­
ination he and his co-pilot were put into separate rooms and individually
grilled to see how closely their stories agreed.

"Before the interview, "Nash explains,"both Fortenberry and I agreed to ask
the Air Force men if there was any truth behind the rumor that the Air Force
had one or more crashed saucers. Bill remembered to ask, and one of the
investigators told him, ‘Yes, it is true!’ Nash regrets to this day that he forgot
to ask the same question, but later on, when he brought up the question in the 
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presence of a Major and several other officers, before any of the other men
could speak, the Major answered with a loud "NO!"

To Nash it appeared as though the Major was telling his men to shut up,
rather than answering the question specifically put to him. Nash, like so many
others, is positive the military is withholding a great deal of information and
he is very upset about it. "What right," he asks, "does the Air Force have to
put our civilization behind the times by keeping it in ignorance? It’s too big
an issue, and it belongs to the world, not the Air Force alone!"

There are so many reports of crashed saucers that we can no longer ignore
them; to do so would be unscientific and could well prevent us from taking
giant leaps forward in our own technological development and advancement.
Researcher Lcn Stringfield has compiled over 20 UFO crash cases which he
says he has tried to carefully check out and document. Perhaps those reading
this, who have been in the military, will be able to verify much of what has
been written.

As Gordon Cooper has said without any sign of hesitation, "UFOs arc, I
believe, very likely travelers from some other planet; visitors from some other
world that is hundreds of thousands of years more advanced than we are, and
they certainly have a far more efficient system of propulsion than we have."

His only regret is the fact that the UFO which landed at Edwards Air
Force Base while he was stationed there didn’t "stay on the ground long
enough for us to make contact with it."

As Cooper so aptly puts it, "It comes down to the same old thing—we
need to find a friendly one who’s not afraid of us, and who’s willing to
interchange information."

But how can that ever happen when our own government tells us such
things as UFOs just don’t exist?
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INSIDE THE FLYING SAUCERS

!!T first became interested in UFOs after reading an item in Dorothy
A Kilgallen’s column pertaining to the crash of a flying saucer in Mexico

in 1948. Due to my scientific background and my friendship with Einstein, I
was naturally skeptical, but the fact that this report had been carried in a
serious tone in her nationally syndicated feature opened my mind to the
intriguing possibility that our planet was being surveyed by extraterrestrial
intelligence.''

Harold Salkin is one of the few remaining pioneers still active in UFO
research. "Around 1950 I started subscribing to every newsletter and
publication, both here and abroad, which pertained to this fascinating topic."
A former correspondent for the Associated Press, Salkin went to work for
publisher Lyle Stuart and seriously considered doing a book that would expose
the truth about UFOs. Although never completed, Salkin later penned a most
definitive piece for the then prestigious Argosy magazine in collaboration with
Major Donald E. Keyhoe on government secrecy.

Taking up residence in the nation’s capital, Salkin met the retired Marine
Major and became one of the charter organizers of the National Investiga­
tions Committee on Aerial Phenomena. Later, feeling that NICAP was
limited in scope, content to investigate reports of lights in the sky, Salkin
joined forces with Clara John, a well-known researcher into all aspects of the
paranormal, and together published for many years a scientific newsletter
called the Little Listening Post. This publication was aimed primarily at the
media, providing capital correspondents with important UFO-oriented data.

Among his credits, Salkin collaborated with Albert Johnson of the Voice
of America in producing a serious documentary on UFOs that was broadcast
worldwide to three hundred million listeners. He also contributed to such
books as "UFOs-Top Secret" by journalist Mort Young, and is the only
full-time publicist who has specialized in putting the press in touch with
important figures in the field during peak flap periods.

Currently he is Managing Editor of UFO Review and General Manager
of the New York based public relations firm, World Media Group.
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THE FBI LETTERS

In the spring of 1950, three years after the start of what has been called
the "modern flying saucer era," the well-known and highly respected publishing
firm of Henry Holt and Company (New York, N.Y.) brought forth a smallish
hard-cover book which shook up the American literary scene with tremors that
have not ceased to be felt even in 1981.

Written by a man who was not among the foremost authors of the time,
it nonetheless attracted a huge audience by virtue of its material—it purported
to give the first look into the government’s handling of several ships of
unknown origin which had allegedly landed in the Southwest portion of the
United States.

Through the Freedom of Information Act, two startling documents written
on official stationery seem to testify to the legitimacy of the information
published in a highly controversial book titled "Behind the Flying Saucers," by
the late Frank Scully. Long pooh-poohed by conservative elements in UfOlogy
as being a fanciful tale, as it turns out the volume was the subject of
inter-office communiques between the head of the FBI and several special
agent chiefs. These classified memoranda prove that the U.S. Government
was totally aware of the facts laid down in the Scully book and verified that
the military indeed did possess wreckage from a crashed UFO as well as the
alien occupants of the ship who apparently died entering the earth’s atmos­
phere.

The first memorandum is dated March 22,1950 and was sent by agent Guy
Hottel of the Washington division to J. Edgar Hoover. This memo is
reproduced in its entirety in the chapter "Crashed Saucers in U.S. Government
Documents."

Nine days later, yet another detailed memo was sent to Hoover concern­
ing this same subject. On March 31, 1950 special agent chief of the New
Orleans branch, "JML", wrote to the director of the FBI regarding Scully and
Dr G. The letter contains certain names and addresses that have been
blanked out in the original text released under the Freedom of Information
Act in order to protect certain confidential sources.
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OFFICE MEMORANDUM * UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To Director, FBI

From SAC, New Orleans

Subject Flying Discs
Special agent , of the New Orleans Division, has a brother,
of the advertising agency, , Denver, Colorado. has
advised Special Agent that an employee of the , has been
contacted by one ,  Street, telephone _, Denver,
Colorado, regarding Flying Discs.

is alleged to have told in January, 1950, that he, _ ,
knows a prominent Denver oilman named , also known as "Mysterious
Mr. X", and an official of the ,  Denver, Colorado. 
is claiming that he leased land in the Mojave Desert in California and that on
this land a flying disc had been found intact, with eighteen three-foot tall
human-like occupants, all dead in it but not burned. Further, that the disc
was alleged to be of very hard metal and near indestructible. is said
to have exhibited a radio set to , purported to be a souvenir of the
space disc.

According to ,  has been telling of the story off and on for the
three month period prior to January, 1950, and is said to have notified

of it weeks prior to the publication of a flying disc article published
in the True magazine, and one by Frank Scully published in the Variety
magazine in January, 1950.  claimed to have been visited by Donald
Keyhoe, author of the article in the True magazine.

Further data was furnished that  had been telling the tale so
prolifically in Denver that he claimed to have had telephone calls from
Washington, D.C. and from the Federal Bureau of Investigation in which he
was requested to keep the information to himself and that, thereafter, he
became mysterious about the entire matter.

It is noted that considerable publicity regarding these discs has been found in
Denver and other papers.

This information is being furnished to the Bureau and the designated offices
for informational purposes.
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AN AMAZING BOOK

Behind the Flying Saucers was written in a straight-forward style, which
somehow had the unmistakable ring of truth to it. The details were related
very carefully, as if the author felt it necessary to be overly meticulous in order
to fend off his critics. What’s more, all the material contained in the book was
to some degree corroborated in later years by subsequent events on the UFO
scene.

For example, the theory put forth that the UFOs fly by magnetic
propulsion was picked up a half decade later by the French engineer Jean
Plantier, who wrote a highly technical book describing in the most compli­
cated mathematical terms exactly how the UFOs propel themselves magnetic­
ally. This book was to lead to further studies by the French equivalent of
NASA, which gives strong credence to the existence of interplanetary UFO’s.
And everything in Plantier’s book agrees in principle with everything in the
book we are about to examine.

How did Frank Scully come to get involved in this subject? After all, he
was a non-technical writer most of his life. When flying saucers hit the
headlines in the forties, he was living in Los Angeles, doing Hollywood-type
articles for newspapers and magazines —plus an occasional book — and was
best known for his urbane column in the show business newspaper, Variety,
where he wrote under the heading "Literati," covering the world of books,
authors, etc.

He got into the saucer scene by virtue of being an old and dear friend of
Silas Newton, the millionaire oilman who broke the weird story to the world.
If not for this one fortuitous contact, the book would never have been born,
and the facts—which are among the most important ever written on this
monumental subject—would probably never have reached a mass audience.

In this book, Scully attacks the UFO problem with a rapier wit, flailing
away at his adversaries (in and out of the Pentagon) like a latter-day
D’Artagnan, thrusting his two-edged sword of cynicism and good humor as he
cuts down the false facade of governmental denials of flying saucers. Even
if one had not the slightest interest in the subject, the book would be a joy to
read. In part, that explains why it leaped to the best-seller lists when it
appeared in 1950. It was one of the first flying saucer hard-cover tomes, and
it caused a stir of excitement across America, opening the way for writers like
Keyhoe and Gerald Heard, and leading to the formation of "saucer clubs" by
the hundreds in every section of the country.

The story unfolded in this 230-page book is one of intrigue, and the two
main characters are nothing if not "intriguing." The first is Silas Mason
Newton, president of the Newton Oil Company of Denver, Colorado. Scully 
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introduces him as a graduate of Baylor University and Yale, who did post­
graduate work at the University of Berlin, a self-made multimillionaire,
discoverer of the vast Rangely oil field, patron of the arts, and formerly
amateur golf champion of Colorado —in brief, "a man of substance as well as
science."

He was one of the great geophysicists of the oil industry, with a record of
successful exploratory operations unmatched in the field. He hunted for oil
with instruments that cost a fortune and were a closely guarded secret; it was
known, however, that they involved the broadcasting of magnetic microwaves
by the petroleum deposits deep in the earth. The microwaves were picked
up on the delicate instrumentation.

"DR. GEE"
Our second "character" in this story is a top-rated magnetic engineer whom

Scully refers to only as "Dr. Gee." This was obviously his way of covering up
the man’s real name, beginning with the letter "G." In the years of controver­
sial investigation by other writers who tried to learn the identity of this source,
no one ever came up with the answer. As we shall see later in this chapter,
a false "discovery" was made in a national magazine article, but it fell far short
of matching the facts. Whoever the magnetic scientist was, his identity to this
day has remained a well-kept secret.

Scully first met Dr. Gee in the Mojave Desert in the summer of 1949 while
Scully was with a group of scientists engaged in magnetic research. He
describes the doctor as having "more degrees than a thermometer, from such
institutions as Armour Institute, Creighton University and the University of
Berlin." During World War II, he was head of a scientific team whose task
it was to knock submarines out of the seven seas and guided missiles out of
the skies. They conducted 35,000 experiments on land, sea and air on this
defense project. They worked out of two laboratories and had a budget of
one billion dollars at their secret command.

Though this very crucial research was profoundly successful —and helped
in our victory over the Axis forces—it was never publicized because it was
part of an on-going project that is still being followed up, and is rated "Top
Secret" to this day. Dr. Gee was released from the government project after
seven years of difficult work. When he met Silas Newton, he told him that
the instruments Newton had developed worked not merely on microwaves, but
on magnetic waves. He believed that a magnetron, such as was invented
during the war, might be able to detect the volume of oil underground. This
was possible, he said, because magnetic waves will not go through oil. They
move over and under the petroleum, and thus indicate the size of the deposit.
This was the answer Newton was looking for and he assigned Dr. Gee to 
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check on the Mojave Desert field. It was not long afterward that the subject
of flying saucers came up, and Dr. Gee related his experience.

The first UFO that Dr. Gee was called in to examine landed near Aztec,
New Mexico, in April, 1948. He said this was the earliest known landing of
such a craft in the United States; one had landed in the Sahara Desert in
Africa before this, but was a total wreck, whereas this one had gently
pancaked to earth and was in good shape.

The ship was detected as it came into earth’s atmosphere. They were able
to estimate its trajectory and probable landing point. Within a few hours after
it landed, Air Force officers reached the flying field at Durango, Colorado,
and took off in search of the object. When they found it, it was on a very
high, rocky plateau east of Aztec. They arrived in jeeps, stationed a military
guard around the UFO, and sent out word to get Dr. Gee and his magnetic
scientists to the location as soon as possible, as they had deduced by the flying
motion of the UFO that magnetic power was probably involved here.

The first thing Dr. Gee and seven of his group did on arrival was to order
a ''hands-off' policy of discreet observation. For two days they studied the
strange disc-shaped object from a safe distance, bombing it with Geiger
counters, cosmic rays and other probing devices. Finally, deciding it was
apparently free from harmful radiation, they agreed to proceed and attempt
to get inside. Nothing had happened to indicate there was life in the ship —
it gave off no sounds, vibrations or radio signals. The scientists moved in
close to the UFO, circled it warily looking for some sign of a door, but none
could be found.

THE STRICKEN CRAFT

The craft looked like a huge saucer, measuring just a fraction short of 100
feet in diameter. From the outer tip of the rim to the surface of the ground,
it measured 27 inches. There was a large, cup-shaped projection, set in an
insert in the bottom of the saucer, which the men assumed to be a cabin. It
was entirely round, 18 feet across and 6 feet high. There were six round
portholes, evenly spaced around this cabin, with glass-like windows.

The only marking of any sort on the exterior of the ship was a small crack
in one of the portholes, which had apparently been caused by a collision with
some object in our atmosphere. It seemed to offer the only chance of
obtaining entrance into the craft. One of the men located a strong, metallic
pole with a sharp point at one end and, with the help of the others, began
probing and pushing into the damaged porthole. After a few minutes of
pressure, they managed to ram a hole through the defect.
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Now able to peer inside, they could make out the shadowy shapes of 16
small bodies, apparently lifeless. By prodding around with the long pole, they
were able to locate a knob-like protrusion along the wall opposite the broken
porthole. It was actually a double knob, which yielded to the pole’s pressure
and —to the surprise of the scientists —caused a door to fly open. Now they
could enter.

THE ALIENS

The little bodies were taken out on the ground for a thorough examination.
Ranging in height from 36 to 42 inches, they seemed to be normal from every
standpoint, as compared to humans. They were not like midgets on this
planet—that is, they had heads that were much smaller than ours, and in
perfect proportion to their miniature bodies. Their skin seemed to be charred
a very dark brown, leading the examiners to deduce that they had been burned
as a result of air rushing through the broken porthole at a tremendous rate,
heating the interior through friction.

The UFOnauts appeared to be about 35 to 40 years old, by our standards
of age. Later studies by medical scientists revealed they were in all respects
perfectly normal human beings, except for their teeth. There wasn’t a cavity
or filling in any mouth and their teeth were 100% perfect.

As to clothes, they all wore the same type of uniform, a dark blue garment
with metal buttons. There was no insignia of any kind on the collars, sleeves
or caps — simple caps with a plain visor.

They began an examination of the ship itself. The metal body was similar
in appearance to aluminum, though it was apparently impervious to any of our
cutting tools. In the curved interior of the cabin was what appeared to be an
instrument panel with an array of push-buttons. The scientists were driven by
a desire to solve the mystery of how the ship was propelled, and Dr. Gee was
the first to suggest it probably flew on magnetic lines of force. Some of his
staff suggested experimenting by pushing the buttons on the panel but after
a brief discussion it was decided this could be dangerous—if the ship started,
nobody would know which button to push to stop it again!

There were two "bucket seats," as the doctor called them, in front of the
instrument board, and two of the little creatures were sitting there slumped
forward on the instrument board. It appeared that this ship, if flying on
magnetic lines of force, must have had an automatic type of control, so that
when it came into danger, or when its occupants were not in a position to
operate the ship, it simply settled automatically to earth.
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The investigators could not determine when or how the port window had
been cracked, or at what possible point in space the occupants had died. But
the fact remained that they were dead—either from burns or from the bends
(from atmospheric pressure changes).

MYSTERIES OF THE SPACE SHIP

On further examination of the interior of the UFO, the earthmen were
elated to find a number of booklets, which they believed probably dealt with
navigation problems. Then they realized that the writing, "a pictorial type of
script, not unlike ancient Egyptian hieroglyphics," would be very difficult, if
not impossible, to decipher. All of these booklets were turned over to certain
officials of the Air Force, who in turn reported they were going to have them
placed in the hands of cryptographic experts. As far as the scientists on the
project could learn later on, no progress was made in deciphering the strange
language.

They found no maps of any sort. As far as they could make out, there
were no instruments of destruction, nor any firearms or other weapons. The
doctor pointed out to his staff that weapons would hardly be necessary to
these beings because if the ship had been operated magnetically, it unques­
tionably had the means to demagnetize any object —from an asteroid that
crossed its path to an F-80 fighter plane that might attack it. The demagne­
tization would completely disintegrate the obstacle. This of course would
apply to human beings on earth, or any form of matter with which they came
into contact on this planet.

As for the construction of the UFO, the outer skin looked like our
aluminum, but on all tests later made, it did not match any form of aluminum
we have on earth. It was so light that two or three men could lift one side of
it off the ground. On the other hand, it was so strong that as many as a dozen
of them had crawled up on top of the wing and made no impression on it
whatsoever.

Then came a major decision: how to move it out of there. The Air Force
officers finally decided to try to dismantle it, as it was far too big to move
otherwise. But how to break it apart? There were no rivets, no bolts, no
screws; nothing on the outer skin to indicate how the ship was put together.

After a long study, however, it was found that the ship was assembled in
segments; the segments fitted in grooves and were pinned together, internally,
around the base. The engineers were able to lift the cabin section out through
the bottom of the saucer, and were amazed to find a huge gear completely
encircling the bottom of the ship. This gear neatly fitted into another large 
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gear that was on the cabin. The whole thing was very ingeniously put
together, and it had to be taken down very carefully.

After breaking the UFO apart, it was moved to a government testing
laboratory where it remained for a considerable period of time while the parts
were being tested. When Dr. Gee next saw it, he was greatly upset to find
that the entire instrument panel had been broken up and all the inner
elements of it had been torn apart. This, he said, prevented any further study
by them as to the magnetic operation of the ship itself.

The doctor said that had they been able to keep it intact long enough,
there might have come a time when they could work out a plan to analyze the
different push-buttons on the panel. These, he was certain, held the clues to
the magnetic form of combustion developed when the ship was in flight.

As to the question of what became of the little men on the craft, Dr. Gee
said that some of them had been dissected and studied by the medical division
of the Air Force, and that from the meager reports he had received, they had
found that these little fellows were like earthmen in every respect, except for
their tiny dimensions.

Dr. Gee described some small objects found on the bodies of the UFO-
nauts. He had seen three pieces which he thought might be the equivalent of
our watches. These "timepieces" were about the size of a silver dollar in
diameter, and slightly thicker. They had four markings — one at the top, one
at what would be 3 o’clock, another at 6 o’clock, and a fourth at 9 o’clock. It
was discovered that the inside part of this artifact actually moved, but it took
a full magnetic month to complete its cycle.

Dr. Gee explained, "You know, of course, that a magnetic day is 23 hours
and 58 minutes. We found that the time it took for the timepiece to make
this complete circumference was 29 days. In hours and minutes, that totalled
exactly the number of magnetic days in a magnetic month." All this lent
further credence to the belief that magnetism was the central element in all
the UFO’s functions.

He said there also appeared to be a sort of "food" on this ship resembling
little wafers. They fed them to guinea pigs who thrived on the morsels. On
one occasion, one wafer was put into a gallon container of boiling water, and
it very quickly boiled over the sides of the container.

There were two containers of water on board, and they found it to be
normal in all respects to our water, except that its weight was about twice that
of earth water. The doctor pointed out that there was a water in Norway that
was about the weight of this water.
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MORE CRASHED SAUCERS

One day Dr. Gee took Silas Newton aside and told him that he was trying
to get clearance for Newton to inspect the craft—and he let slip that there
was more than one UFO in captivity now. Newton was amazed.

"Yes," said Dr. Gee, "we have had three and we saw a fourth but that one
got away. The second one landed near one of the proving grounds in Arizona,
as opposed to the first which settled down near a proving ground in New
Mexico. When we got to the second one, we found almost the same condi­
tions as the first, except that the door was open, and the sixteen dead little
men on board were not burned. In fact, medical opinion was that they had
not been dead more than two or three hours. Our conclusion was that they
had died in our atmosphere when the double knob of the door was opened
and our air rushed into their cabin, which was probably pressurized for their
atmosphere but not for ours."

Newton asked, "How do you determine the presence of these ships? Do
you stumble on them, or do you know the moment they come into our
atmosphere? "

Dr. Gee replied, "In the laboratories, and also at Alamagordo and Los
Alamos, and at different parts of the country, we have telescope observers who
spend 24 hours a day watching for evidence of any non-earthly objects in the
sky. Everything that comes within the range of these instruments is noted.
If it is unfamiliar and lands, the Air Force is aware of it almost immediately,
and if it presents scientific problems, we or other groups are consulted."

He said that the second UFO was smaller, 72 feet in diameter, but
otherwise similar to the 100-foot ship. He and his fellow scientists had
decided that the mathematical system of the space creatures was in all
probability the same as ours, "because mathematical law should follow for all
the planets in this solar system."

The third UFO he and his staff examined landed a short distance north of
Phoenix, in Paradise Valley. At the moment it touched down on earth, Dr.
Gee and his staff happened to be in Phoenix, so they were able to arrive on
the scene in short order. When they drove up to the landing area, they saw
that one of the UFOnauts was half out of the escape door—he was dead.
The other little fellow (there were only two on board this craft) was sitting in
his seat at the control board —also dead. This ship was 36 feet in diameter,
and the size of the cabin and all the rest of the dimensions were proportionate
to those of the other two spacecraft.

Asked if they had any sleeping quarters or toilet facilities, the doctor
explained that the 72-foot ship had a very ingenious device which, when they
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humanoid-type beings found near the site of crashed UFOs.
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analyzed it, turned out to be a collapsible screen; as it was pulled out,
accordion-fashion, it moved around in a half circle, and when it reached the
wall of the cabin, little hammocks had dropped down from this screen. These
were the sleeping quarters!

He said there were what appeared to be toilet facilities inside the sleeping
quarters. However, the smallest ship had no such conveniences, from which
the doctor deduced that they were making round trips so fast, they didn’t feel
the need for such facilities any longer. Newton asked, "Where is the little
ship?"

"We have that one in the laboratories at the present time," replied Dr.
Gee. "As soon as I get your clearance through, you will be able to inspect it."

In time Newton’s appointment came through, but by then the ship had
been dismantled and reportedly shipped to Dayton, Ohio, and all comment
thereafter was denied or turned aside.

STRANGE ARTIFACTS.

All the doctor had to show for his labors was what appeared to be a
:ubeless radio, some gears, some small discs and several other items that were
small enough to be carried in one’s pocket. He was allowed to take these
things for research.

Author Scully declares in this book that he saw and was allowed to
examine these artifacts—which to him were hard evidence that could not be
explained away. He writes that "more than 150 tests failed to break down the
metal of the gears." The gears themselves were of a ratio unfamiliar to
engineers on this earth. They had no play, no lubrication.

As for the radio, it was not much bigger than a pack of cigarettes. It had
been torn from a corner of the cabin, which in all likelihood served as its
antenna. It had no tubes, no wires and only one dial. Dr. Gee built a special
antenna for it, about 4 inches high, and was able to catch a high-pitched tone
at 15 minutes past every hour. Says Scully, "It wasn’t radio as we know it, but
it was a means of communication with somewhere!"

Asked what possible reason there could be for keeping all this secret, Dr.
Gee surmised, "Fear of panic or the upsetting of certain religious beliefs —or
just plain brass exercising its authoritative powers to keep their powers from
atrophying. The government wants to keep people away from that area of
New Mexico, as this could very well start a stampede of curiosity seekers, as
well as a panic among certain types of people who are easily frightened. I’ve
talked to religious leaders, and they ridicule any idea that this would upset
theological concepts. So I can’t imagine what the Air Force had in mind. All 

34



TIMOTHY GREEN BECKLEY

I know is that they ruined our chances of working on ‘live ’ models, and have
left themselves groping and guessing ever since. I think we have some of the
answers by now, but by no means all of them. My guess is that the visitors
are at least 500 years ahead of us in their knowledge of propulsion at any
rate."

That the UFOnauts showed improvement in each ship they sent out, the
doctor didn’t doubt. He pointed out a three-point landing gear on a sketch
he had made of the smallest UFO. It held steel-like balls in vacuum cups
which permitted the balls to revolve. While the balls were moving in one
direction, nothing could tilt or tip the ship, but when they were motionless a
child could tilt it. To solve that secret alone, Dr. Gee contended, would take
years of research.

They asked the doctor what he thought were the chances of the Air Force’s
eventually admitting that the flying saucers had come from another planet. He
replied that as nearly as he could judge from all the work he and his associ­
ates had done, the Air Force was not interested in admitting the discovery of
a new method of flight. They were zeroed in on jet propulsion, and that was
likely to be their preoccupation for the foreseeable future.

Dr. Gee explained his theory of how the UFOs fly. He said that there ar
1,257 magnetic lines of force to the square centimeter. These are counted i
the tenescope as one would count strands of wire at the cut end of a cable
He said that the crossing of two or more lines of force made it possible in
effect to permit movement in a manner previously unknown in aerodynamics.

METHOD OF PROPULSION

"The saucer-like construction," said the doctor, "is the most ideal type of
vehicle to move in the air. The whirling motion observed would be in order
to maintain balance, because there is no forward thrust from the wing surface.

"What actually happens," he explained, "is that even though the wing part
is whirling, the saucer actually crawls forward from one crossed magnetic line
of force to another. Now, when you consider that there are 1,257 lines to the
square centimeter and no two cross, we have the problem of combustion or
propulsion, or power created when they are crossed under control. The
successive crossing of these lines of force under control makes possible the
speeding up of the whirling action of the wing part of the saucer, because the
saucer is attempting to get to the next succeeding line of force; or perhaps we
could say, seeking to get back in balance.
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"In other words, the ship is trying to get away from itself, or trying to get
away from the position it finds itself in, when combustion power is created by
the crossing of magnetic lines of force."

He added that when the craft moves out of our atmosphere, there is no
weight and of course no resistance. At that stage, there is nothing left but
magnetic lines of force in an undisturbed state, out to where they approach
similar lines of force from another planet. Since these forces are identical,
they repel each other—just as the two north poles of a magnet would repel.
In such a manner, the planet Venus and the planet Earth are each held in
their respective positions by reason of magnetic repulsion. All the planets in
our solar system are in universal balance, and all move in their orbits in the
same fashion.

Dr. Gee’s reason for appraising the interplanetary visitors as being 500
years ahead of us is based on the fact (writes Scully) that they appear to come
and go at will. Somehow they can cross from their magnetic lines of force on
to ours, despite the fact that the two planets involved arc "positive," and would
therefore repel any object’s effort to move from one to the other.

Scully notes that it is easy to conceive of them traveling up and down "as
on a scenic railway," once given sufficient push. But hopping from one "scenic
railway" to another going in the opposite direction represents "a triumph of
magic over experience."

He writes that this is precisely what the saucerians seem to have achieved.
"They fly singly and in groups and —as reported in Farmington, New Mexico
during the month of March, 1950, they even appear in groups of hundreds.
It is as if they were demonstrating that where one, two and even three of their
number had failed, they later corrected the faults that caused the failures and
came over in strength, flying over the very area where their pioneers had died
trying.

And nimble-witted Scully ends this section of his story with a sting-like jab
at the skeptics:

"Those whose doubts exceed those of the Pentagonians have harped on the
size of the little men piloting the flying saucers. It has seemed to them like
a rewrite of Gulliver’s Travels. These scoffers should not be allowed to forget
that Jonathan Swift’s little friends measured six inches high, whereas the
Saucerians measured three to three-and-a-half feet tall, and are therefore at
least as believable as Mickey Rooney!"

Scully adds his comment that all the scientists involved in the examinations
of the landed saucers deeply regretted the way the ships were dismantled,
since the way the various pieces related to each other contained the secret of
their magnetic propulsion. Dr. Gee told him that some of the Air Force men
helped themselves to "souvenirs"—small parts of the craft, and Dr. Gee then 
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proceeded to take what he could, "not to put in his trophy cabinet, but to use
for research".

MOTION PICTURE FOOTAGE

There was some motion picture film which the Air Force men took, but
it was a special film made to fade out in two hours. A special chemical
obtainable only on license restored the image for another two hours.
"Naturally, this film was not available to Dr. Gee," writes Scully. However,
the doctor shot some film of his own, but it was not very clear, unfortunately.

By early 1950, there began what the author calls the "reign of error." The
Air Force closed down its investigative Project Saucer and went underground.
All were told to forget what they knew. "Hallucinations" became a routine
answer. "Psycho" became a veiled threat.

"Everybody shut up but the people." said Scully. “The official dams were
closed, but the public spilled its observations into the lake of a free press. The
conflict between free inquiry and official censorship grew. Men who talked
freely in the summer of 1940 wouldn’t tell their story for $20,000,000 by the
summer of 1950. But I remembered. Better than elephants, I remembered.
In fact, elephants come to me when they forget."

In the years that followed the appearance of Scully’s landmark book there
were many detractors who tried to disprove its authenticity. None were totally
successful and, although they did stir up an on-going controversy, the book still
stands today as a pioneer in UFO annals.

Foremost among the attackers was one J.P.Kahn, a writer in True
magazine (September, 1952). He denigrated the two main sources quoted in
Scully’s work, and smeared Scully himself by innuendo. He called Silas
Newton "a shady oil speculator," despite all the credentials given in the book
which he did not deny. He claimed to have identified the pseudonymous Dr.
Gee as Herman Gebauer, proprietor of a radio-TV parts supply house. To
those who studied all the elements of the controversy judiciously, it was
apparent that if Kahn’s theories were correct a colossal hoax was perpetrated
by Newton and Gebauer, which totally fooled Scully and the conservative
publishing house of Henry Holt & Co.

But where was the motive for such a flim-flam? There was nothing to be
gained, and everything to be lost in the reputations of the hoaxers — if indeed
they were hoaxers. Newton had spent years building his name in the business 
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and social worlds—why would he risk being torn down for a "publicity stunt"
of this type?

On the contrary, those flying saucer researchers who have been around
since the Scully book first appeared, and have carefully weighed all the
elements of the story as they relate to developments in subsequent years,
conclude almost unanimously that Scully was indeed telling the truth. They
believe that Newton was harassed by the government after his name became
known as a UFO proponent, and he was brought up on false charges of
alleged oil manipulation (which of course reflected on his testimony in Scully’s
book).

These researchers believe that the real ”Dr. Gee" was not Gebauer, but a
bona fide magnetic scientist who could not come forward because of his Top
Secret commitments to the government. Gebauer was nothing more than the
proverbial "red herring"!

If today, the government decided to persecute executives of the major oil
companies for alleged misconduct and shady business practices, our prisons
would probably be crowded to the bursting point with rich oil profiteers.
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UNCLE SAM’S "TOP-SECRET"
DOCUMENTS

It takes a certain kind of dedication to be a serious UFO investigator.
It’s much easier to accept a statement at face value rather than go out

and find out the truth for yourself. Lack of financial support and the necessity
to make a living all cut into the time any researcher can spend trying to track
down the ever elusive flying saucers; occasionally an individual will come
forward who is so determined to solve the UFO mystery that nothing else
matters. Antonio Huneeus is one of these unique individuals.

A native South American, Antonio now makes New York his base of
operations. A full-time freelance writer, he has published over 250 articles
in numerous newspapers, magazines and bulletins both in this country as well
as Spanish speaking nations. These publications include El Tiempo and
Revista Alternative in Bogota, Columbia, and Revista Que Pasa in Santiago,
Chile. For the last several years he has published stories regularly in High
Times magazine and Ideal’s UFO Magazine. He has also contributed work
for The Complete Flying Saucer Book.

One of Antonio’s main areas of interest has been in determining the
legitimacy of the various crashed saucer stories. While going over some
previously classified government documents released recently under the
Freedom of Information Act, Antonio discovered that several CIA, FBI, and
State Department memorandums actually referred to instances where UFOs
had landed in various parts of the United States and in a few instances on
foreign soil. In all these incidents it appears as if the government was overly
anxious to confiscate the wreckage. J. Edgar Hoover and Henry Kissinger
even play a part in this amazing drama, as the following special report by
Antonio Huneeus clearly points out.
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In a letter to President Carter’s Science Advisor, Frank Press, NASA
administrator Robert Frosch remarked that "there is an absence of tangible
or physical (UFO) evidence available for thorough laboratory analysis." The
letter, dated December 21, 1977 was the final document in a series of
correspondence between the White House and NASA regarding the possibility
that the latter could reopen an official government investigation of un­
identified flying objects.

Interestingly enough, an internal NASA memorandum of November 8th
of the same year, on "UFO Study Considerations", had stated that "there is a
general feeling among the UFO organizations at least, that the United States
Government ‘knows’ far more than it has released, and may even have pieces
of UFO hardware in hand." After assessing the different options available to
NASA with regard to the White House UFO request, the memo noted that,
"all in all, undertaking a formal study at this time appears fraught with perils."

The story of the alleged crashed saucer(s) in the hands of the U.S.
military and intelligence establishments has haunted the UFO literature since
the very beginnings of the emergence of the phenomenon in North America.
The famous initial sighting by Kenneth Arnold on June 24, 1947 near Mount
Rainier, Washington State, was apparently followed less than two weeks later
by the crash of an unknown space-craft near Roswell, New Mexico.

And so, even before the U.S. Air Force began their official prc-Project
Blucbook UFO investigations, Projects Sign and Grudge, the Army Air Force
had already acquired the "tangible and physical evidence" that we humans are
not alone in the universe. From there on, it was all a question of public
relations, secrecy and debunking campaigns to mislead the American citizenry,
a job that the Air Force, the CIA and other Federal agencies accomplished
very successfully. But as government people well know, it is a tough job to
hide a secret forever in a democratic system like the American one.

What was once simply considered rumors, legends, hearsay, hoaxes or
sci-fi fantasies, is now being presented in popular books and TV programs like
Charles Berlitz and William Moore’s “The Roswell Incident." NBC’s "In
Search of UFO Cover-Ups" has been impressively corroborated by dedicated
researchers like Len Stringfield, and is even being presented to the public in
a fictionalized format as in the recent movie Hangar 18.
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THE DOCUMENTS

What concerns us now, however, is to corroborate further the case of the
crashed saucer(s) in the hands of the U.S. military by the government’s own
admissions. As the readers probably know, over 5,000 pages of government
documents on UFOs were declassified under the Freedom of Information Act
during the Carter administration. These included memoranda, letters and
field reports from the Defense Department, Army, Navy and Air Force, the
State Department, the CIA, the FBI, the Defense Intelligence Agency (DIA)
and the National Security Agency (NSA), NASA, the White House, the
Atomic Energy Commission, etc. Although the majority of these documents
were carefully screened, censored and sanitized in order to avoid releasing
any data that could blow the government’s ’double think’ on the matter,
we have been able to find some loops in the apparently impenetrable wall of
government secrecy. Consider, for instance, the following March 22, 1950
memorandum to the Director, FBI by the Washington Special Agent in
Charge (SAC), Guy Hottel:

"An investigator for the Air Force stated that three so-called flying saucers
ad been recovered in New Mexico. They were described as being circular in
jape with raised centers, approximately 50 feet in diameter. Each one was

occupied by three bodies of human shape but only 3 feet tall, dressed in
metallic cloth of a very fine texture. Each body was bandaged in a manner
similar to the blackout suits used by speed flyers and test pilots.

According to Mr. (deleted) informant, the saucers were found in New
Mexico due to the fact that the Government has a very high-powered radar
set-up in that area and it is believed the radar set-up in that area interferes
with the controlling mechanism of the saucers."

J. EDGAR HOOVER AND THE FBI

On July 15, 1947, all-powerful FBI Director J. Edgar Hoover was very
angry with the fact that the military would not let the FBI examine a "disc
recovered." Titled "Memorandum for Mr. Ladd," the document begins with
a short remark about a certain Colonel Forney, who thought "that inasmuch
as it has been established that the flying discs are not the result of any Army
or Navy experiments, the matter is of interest to the FBI." Therefore, Colonel
Forney was lobbying for a previous official Army Air Force request that the
Bureau help them to weed through the current saucer hysteria. Next came an
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Researcher Antonio Huneeus has made a detailed study of the various "crashed
saucer" documents released under the Freedom of Information Act.

Ecooraadun for Er.

Kr• C -•*- nlc° dlecucscd th* 3 matter vlth Colonel L. r. Fcrnc;’ c:
Colonel Forac.- la..luMel that It vac hie attitude that Inntz-ucE a: It has tier
ostp.bllr>hod that the flying dlckc are no* tho result of ar.y JLrzy cr !r.y crptrl-
Dontc, the tatter Is of Interest to the T 31. Ft stated that hover cf the c-lr.'.'.r.
that the Bureau, if at nil possible, sl^uld accede to General Schulfxn’s requett.

1-HT

A search of FBI files shows that the late J. Edgar Hoover expressed interest in at least
one reported case of a downed disc though there is no record of any followup
investigation on the part of the Bureau.
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"Addendum" suggesting that the Bureau should not assist the Army since "a
great bulk of those alleged discs reported found have been pranks." J. Edgar
Hoover was of a different opinion. "I would do it," he annotated at the end
of the page in his own handwriting but before agreeing to it we must insist
upon full access to discs recovered. For instance, in the SW case, the Army
grabbed it and would not let us have it for cursory examination."

A previous FBI teletype, dated July 8, 1947, referred directly to the
Roswell Incident and to the "high altitude weather balloon with a radar
reflector" cover story. However, it added that "telephonic conversation
between their office and Wright Field had not borne out this belief."
Furthermore, the FBI teletype also added that "disc and balloon being
transported to Wright Field by special plane for examination," which
contradicts General Ramey’s reassurance to the press that the flight to Wright
Field had been cancelled, since the flying disc was nothing more than a
mundane weather balloon.

According to pioneer researcher Leonard Stringfield’s two classic studies,
"Retrievals of the Third Kind" and "The UFO Crash Retrieval Syndrome", a
number of crashes occurred in the American Southwest between the late
1940s and the early 1950s. By this time, the Air Force was well plugged into
a public disinformation campaign through their much-touted Project Bluebook
at Wright-Patterson Air Force Base and under apparent instructions of the
Central Intelligence Agency. According to one of Stringfield’s informants, "at
certain military bases, highly trained mobilized units were in constant ’read/
state for dispatch to any area in the U.SA. to recover downed or crashed
UFOs. These special forces, at the time, were known as the ‘Blue Berets’
which can operate secretly and effectively by using diversionary tactics to
prevent public interference. Such diversions include creating power blackouts.
At the same time, the Air Force has been absolutely adamant in releasing
even one inch of the Blue Berets’ existence or operations.

When noted UFO researcher Colman VonKeviczky requested the Air
Force to release data under the Freedom of Information Act relating to the
so-called Fritz Werner affidavit (the pseudonym for an Atomic Energy
Commission engineer who examined for the AF a crashed saucer in Kingman,
Arizona in 1953), the USAF responded that "records for that time period
would have been destroyed in accordance with pertinent Air Force directives
in effect at that time." In a letter provided to me by Colman VonKeviczky, the
Wright-Patterson Air Force Museum used a more humoristic approach in
responding to a query about the real "Hangar 18" where tiny extraterrestrials
are supposedly preserved in deep frozen chambers. "We have no knowledge
of such creatures ever having been found," said the letter. "If any are ever
discovered, we certainly would like to have one for exhibition here. The
crowds of visitors such a display would attract would be beyond imagination!"
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ADDITIONAL CASES

But while the Air Force is still sticking strongly to a position to the effect
that the crashed saucers and the little men never happened, CIA, DIA and
State Dept, documents give us a rare glimpse of obscure foreign cases in
which UFOs were reported to crash. Some of these include:

* From (he CIA Worldwide UFO Reporting System, a brief transcription
of a French radio broadcast extracted from a German magazine, stating that
"a flying saucer which recently fell at Spitsbergen has been studied by eminent
Norwegian and German rocket experts." The saucer was reported to carry
no crew, having a diameter of 47 meters, constructed of "an unknown steel
alloy" and carrying a "transmitter with a nucleus of plutonium transmitting on
all wavelengths with 934 hertz, a measure that has been unknown so far."
The report also mentioned that what seemed to be Russian inscriptions had
been found aboard. The CIA field agent noted that "none puts any credence
in the story" but that, nevertheless, the Military Attache had been asked to
"find out about it."

* A series of 1960 "Top Secret" Air Intelligence Information Reports from
Hong Kong document a wave of UFO sightings over Sinkiang Province in the
People’s Republic of China in late 1958 and/or early 1959. One of these
reports mentions that a Kazakh peasant "had found an object in the hills,
which they believed had emitted the light seen over Arsalan, and had handed
it in to the local government office at Arsalan."

* Still another heavily censored CIA foreign Intelligence Information
Report about an "International Congress of Space Medicine" held in Mexico
in September 1975, comments on the influence of magnetic fields on
astronauts in space. "There is a theory that such fields arc closely associated
with superconductivity at very low temperatures, such as in space," states the
document. "This in turn is related to the possible propulsion system of UFOs.
There is a rumor that fragments of a possible UFO found in Brazil bore a
relationship to superconductors and magnetohydrodynamics." These rumors
may or may not refer to the famous incident of a UFO which exploded near
Ubatuba in Brazil in 1957, and of which magnesium pieces were examined by
Brazilian and American scientists. (See "Alien Metals" by Harry Lebelson,
OMNI, "UFO Update" column).

CRASHES IN CHINA

One of the most colorful incidents occurred in Thailand in 1958. As told
in a document written by the American Consul in Chiangmai to his superiors 
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in Washington D.C., on February 9, 1958, "Various people in Chiangmai
sighted a low flying object moving at a high speed." The witnesses, which
included several Americans, described the object "like a ball of fire with white
vapor or smoke tailing behind..." The Consulate went into a rush when it was
reported on the next morning "that the object had landed in the mountains
east of the town (Sankam Paeng, 14 Km. west of Chiangmai) and that tremors
as from an explosion had been felt." Vice Consul Robert G. Brewster and
Political Analyst (possible euphemism for a CIA agent) Banchop joined
immediately local newspapermen, local officers and policemen and proceeded
by Land Rover into the mountains and on foot when the oxcart track ended."
Interviews with several local woodsmen were conducted and they confirmed
the crash and the earth tremors felt after the explosion. "Due to the lateness
in the day and lack of camping equipment to stay in the mountains," continues
the report, "the party then returned to Sankampaeng and Chiangmai. Vice
Consul Brewster gave the woodsmen a sum of money to hunt for the object."
Whether the object was ever found. Uncle Sam is not telling us.

HENRY KISSINGER

There are more reports of mysterious crashes of "space objects" over
South African, Mexican and Bolivian territory. Although it seems likely that
some of these objects were really parts of rocket boosters or other earth-made
satellite debris, the atmosphere of vagueness and denial on the part of the
U.S. authorities usually contributes to fan more energy to those who propose
that flying saucers are either crashing at a quite surprising rate, or else are
deliberately sending small probes to give earthlings something to chew. The
South African case is interesting because of Henry Kissinger’s passing
involvement in it. A series of telexes during 1975 and 1976 between the
American Embassy in Pretoria, South Africa and Henry Kissinger in
Washington, refer to a metallic ball with an "unidentified ‘faint lettering’" that
had fallen in Cape Province and had been recovered and analyzed by South
African authorities. Embassy personnel were allowed to see the object and
photos were sent to the U.S. to see if it was manufactured here. The key
section of Kissinger’s instructions on the matter, for "limited official use," was
that "the best way to determine whether the object is of U.S. origin is to
examine it in the U.S.” But then again, we don’t know if the South African
Government finally sent the object or what it was.

There are still more reports of strange pieces of metal falling from space
or exploding near the earth. The government’s official line continues to be
that UFOs do not exist and are no longer investigated by the Air Force or any 
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other Federal agency. "We dropped the whole UFO stuff back in 1969" is the
essence of the Air Force form letters to queries from the public. There is
no evidence and there never was. During the 1977 PR ruse with the White
House described in the beginning of this article, NASA itself admitted that
they are open-minded and that "we stand ready to respond to any bona fide
physical evidence from credible sources." But, we may respond to NASA,
aren’t the USAF, the CIA and the State Dept, impeccable examples of
"credible sources?" The UFO business, as every private researcher well
knows, can be sometimes quite frustrating.
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The late UFOlogist Gray Barker looks over the previously classified
documents at his office in Clarksburg, W. Va.

Artist rendering of the way the UFO might have appeared on the ground at Los
Alamos surrounded by MPs. From movie poster courtesy of Scotia Films.
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THE LOS ALAMOS SAUCER
AND

THE U.S. GOVERNMENT

lh°se individuals who were in any way involved with the
.Lt JL inspect ion of the crashed discs, or watched the removal of the alien

bodies have done their best to keep out of the public spotlight," concedes
Gray Barker, a veteran UFOlogist who has been trying to track down UFOs
since the early fifties. "If they were in the military or otherwise employed by
Uncle Sam, their hesitancy to talk might be based on orders they were given
to take the ‘secret’ to the grave with them, or on the misguided assumption
that the nation’s national security would somehow be compromised if word
were to leak out pertaining to crashed saucers and dead little men. Some
civilians who were involved in this hush-hush policy tend to feel reprisals will
be taken against them if they dare blab a word of what they have seen. In
addition, they also have the fear of ridicule attached to this, in that no one
wants to be among the first to come forward and not be able to offer tangible
proof of their claims."

Barker has looked hard and long at the reported episodes involving
crashed spaceships and was not convinced one way or the other until he read
an advanced proof of the "Roswell Incident” by Charles Berlitz and William
Moore, and saw the State Department and other government documents
reproduced along with this book.

Having been convinced that this aspect of the UFO controversy needed
further probing, Barker went to his files and dusted off a folder pertaining to
a strange Baron von Poppon who was supposedly involved in one of these
crashed craft cases.

"Hopefully this report may help to shed some light on a subject still
cloaked in intrigue," Barker acknowledges. "As head of my own UFO
publishing company, Saucerian Press, and editor of a widely circulated
newspaper (Gray Barker's Newsletter), I feel I owe the UFOlogical community
something and thus I’m releasing my updated findings on this case to be
included in this book. The Baron may have been involved in something that
he was afraid to talk about."
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I first heard of Dr. George C. Tyler from a West Coast researcher who
had assisted me materially a year before in my investigations of a particular
UFO case.

"I just got hold of a most peculiar manuscript written by Dr. Tyler," he
told me by telephone, "and I think you should have it."

As usual he wouldn’t divulge the contents over the telephone; nor would
he tell me where he had obtained it. "I’ll write you about the source," he
promised; but thereafter he avoided that particular question.

PROFESSOR "P"

The manuscript was headed, "THE FLYING SAUCER STORY OF DR.
GEORGE C. TYLER, U.SA., with a subhead, "THE LOS ALAMOS
SAUCER AND THE U.S. GOVERNMENT."

I sat back and began to read what obviously was a re-typed copy of an
original not in my possession:

"The hero of this story (and I mean hero, because of what he suffered) is
a noted scientist whose name for the purpose of anonymity I will call
‘Professor P’ (Author’s note: later the man’s true identity was revealed as
being Baron Von Poppon). As to our personal relationship, I was, 25 years
ago, president of the Shale and Metal Co. in Denver, where we made the
first successfulful shale oil mill in the U.S. It worked successfully, but was not
economical.

"One day the Baron (the noble title of Professor — G.B.) arrived in Los
Angeles at the head of a delegation from France. He had traiied me all over
the country after being informed that I was the only person who had
engineered such a mill in this country.

"The Baron wanted me to visit his land of Estonia, in the Balkans, which
together with Latvia and Lithuania, made up a population of 17 million, and
build a shale oil mill—in fact many of them. His country had developed oil
fields with fine shale beds, and oil was needed.

"I was afraid of the rising tide of Communism, which was beginning to
wash against their borders on the east, but he assured me there was no real
danger. I finally consented to go after he made his offer more financially
substantial.

"He had their Reichstag elect me Premier of the little country, with full
power to rejuvenate the commerce. On the strength of this move, they 
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borrowed 30 million dollars in New York, bought an old steamer of large
capacity, and loaded it with old cars, discarded radios and so on, to be made
over in their land by mechanics who at that time were starving.

''Shortly afterward, however, and before I could get my affairs in shape
here, Secret Service men of a certain people came to me with the information
that the entire end of Europe would soon be conquered by the Bolsheviks, and
that persons such as myself would be hastily liquidated. The information was
so definite that I backed out, much to the Baron’s dismay.

"He departed for his country at once. They carried out the plans as we
had made them, or tried to; but all was brought to an end by the disaster I
feared would happen. The Baron saw his beautiful wife cut to pieces and his
two children dashed against the wall of a stone cellar, as he hid under some
driftwood, wounded and helpless."

STRANGE PHOTOGRAPHIC ASSIGNMENT

Now the foregoing certainly has nothing to do with saucers, but we include
it because of the background it offers to the narrative which follows.

Our West Coast correspondent, mentioned previously, loyally went to work
on the case and managed to interview Dr. Tyler, a man in his 70’s. Although
he gave her the very same account his manuscript contained, her report filled
in some missing points.

"The Baron was wounded," the staccato-type form of report advised. "Hid
in basement. They tortured his wife to tell where he was. Wouldn’t. Took
his children and bashed their heads against the wall, spilled their brains out.
This part might easily be true, but it is pretty horrible. Dr. Tyler inferred
that it happened right before the Baron’s eyes. The Baron was finally
smuggled out of the basement and he returned to this country. He had
dabbled in photography and continued that interest here, making a profession
of it. Finally became a top man in the field. Don’t know how he and Dr.
Tyler got together again...."

Dr. Tyler’s manuscript takes up the story at this point:

"After we met I learned to love the personality of this frail man. Already
a scientist, he had to do constructive work, so he became a scientific
photographer, and his work grew to be so well recognized he was repeatedly
called on for difficult work along this line.

"I was a little surprised one day when his voice came over the telephone,
asking me to meet him in the coffee room of a downtown hotel.

"‘I have a matter I must discuss with you. Get there at once; it will take
an hour to tell you.’
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"It took not an hour, but several, before I left the meeting, my head
spinning. Here is his story as he told it to me, without small details, since
these would require a book:

"The Baron’s story, which I paraphrase:

‘Last week two Secret Service men came to my home. They told me that
they had a photographic job to be done, to please go with hem. We went by
plane and landed inside the vast Los Alamos Field, where I was met by the
superintendent of that part of the field. We walked to the fringe of a crowd
of several hundred men who were milling around a large, flat object, lying on
the ground.

‘When a lane was opened, I was led through the crowd and found myself
viewing what one might term a Flying Saucer. There it was, surrounded by
an estimated 1000 men—technicians and experts of all kinds, the best the
government can hire. To say I was astonished would be putting it mildly.

‘They gave me the finest equipment I had ever handled and told me to
photograph the thing. For two days I crawled all over it, on top, underside,
photographing it both close-up and from a distance—literally within inches of
special pieces of equipment. In particular they wished my photographs to
show the texture of the metal of which it was composed. In actuality, there
seemed to be different kinds. Most of it appeared to be steel, but different
than any I’d ever seen. Some of it was actually translucent.

‘Now I’ll try to describe it to you. It was a fraction of a foot less than 100
ft. across. They, the builders, seem to have a different basic mathematical
number, the difference between 6 and 9. It was about eight ft. thick in the
middle.

‘The technicians managed to open a door on the side, with its base on the
chime of the rim. The door was so finely machined that when closed it left
no indication that it was there. I suppose this served to insure against any
seepage of air when in space.

‘Inside was a circular room about 30 ft. across, a curving ceiling in
conformity to the outside of the machine. Between the sides and outside edge
of the ship seemed to be cargo space and around the side, next to the chime,
were very heavy cables, some of which looked like copper. The rest I couldn’t
determine, and nobody expressed an opinion in my presence. It was like that
all the time, very much hushed up. All of them seemed to be afraid of each
other, and almost of themselves.

‘Approximately in the center of this room was a panel control board,
covered with push-buttons and tiny levers, somewhat similar to those we have
on Earth.
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‘Before this small board were four swivel, bucket-type seats. And in all
four seats were men —strapped in, dead.

THE LITTLE MEN

‘The largest, who seemed to be the captain, was four ft., nine inches tall,
and weighed about 35 pounds. The smallest and obviously the youngest was
23 inches tall and weighed about 22 pounds. They were white men, with very
pale skin, as if they had come from a cold world with little air. Their faces
were intellectual and refined — I have never seen anything like them here on
Earth.

‘The captain’s right arm hung down as he lay slumped over the controls,
and his fingers touched what must have been the ship’s log book, lying open
on the floor, the exposed pages covered with glyphs, nothing like I had ever
seen before. But the book was made of some sort of indestructible material
which was not paper at all, but could be written on.

‘On the floor were some 15 little machines, beautifully welded to the floor,
with welds that left no indication of any difference in appearance with the rest
of the floor—though I could see they were indeed welds. I am particular
about this, for here is some secret which an expert should be able to discover.
The machines appeared somewhat like typewriters, beautifully made, though
not so intricate as you would imagine.

‘It showed me that these people have long ago passed through the period
of technological development we are now in, and have again tended toward
the simplification of life, thus eliminating the intricacies which tend to obscure
the natural laws of being.

‘I concluded the machines were the different pieces of apparatus which
controlled the cosmic space motor which was made up, it seemed, of the big
cables coiled around the inside of the ship’s chime, and of some mechanism
which they did not let me photograph.

‘Beyond the central control center of the ship was a kind of garret, which
I’ll try to describe.

‘Against the sides were several Pullman-like bunks, but suitable only for
these pygmies. Against the wall was clipped a water bottle, out of which we
drew water. I drank some of it, and it tasted good. In fact that was all they
would let me have. You could tell no difference between this bottle and any
water cooler we have in our offices, except that it was not made of glass, but
was nevertheless translucent. There was a toilet, with peculiar arrangements,
all very modest.

‘One thing in this compartment drew my attention above everything else.
What appeared to be a regular radio tube (or at least it looked like one of our 
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tubes) was clipped against the wall. Every now and then it delivered a BEEP!
BEEP! sound, which I judged was a call from space, since I had the idea that
other ships connected with this one were anxiously trying to communicate with
it. That went on all day until I was ready to leave. When I had finished my
work, I slipped the tube out of its clip, wrapped it in my handkerchief and
another rag as firmly as I could in order to muffle its sound, and tucked it into
my pocket. But as we went to the plane which was to carry me back to Los
Angeles, it sounded off again, and the superintendent who had met me and
who had been with me all the time, heard it and said, "Ah, so that’s it! You
are trying to snitch on us. Give, young fellow!" And naturally I had to return
it; so 1 don’t have a single thing to back my story except my word to you.’"

Dr. Tyler continues:

"That was the conclusion of the report Professor Von Poppon gave me at
the coffee shop. Although he had sworn me to confidence, I found it difficult
to keep quiet about it. For one thing, it made me almost doubt my sanity, and
I felt I must have the reaction of some other person to it to help me make up
my mind about it.

"At my next Friday evening lecture, I decided to give this story to my class,
disguised so that my students could accept it as fiction if they so desired.
Everybody highly enjoyed my narrative, though it was not presented as fact
and I did not expect them to believe it. One member of the class, however,
appeared to be deeply disturbed by the story, and considering his connections
which I later found out, it was not surprising that two days later I was visited
by two men who accused me of telling a false story. I agreed that I had told
the story, but insisted it wasn’t false. They threatened to put me in jail if I
persisted. But being a down-east Yankee, my anger was aroused and I told
them I would now lecture on the subject every chance I got. This cooled them
off but after a hurried consultation they asked me not to reveal the informa­
tion because of security reasons. With this I complied at the time.

"Considering the developments, I decided to get in touch with the Baron
and apprise him of what had transpired. I telephoned him and arranged to
meet him at the coffee shop again. When we got together I told him what
had happened as a result of his saucer story.

"His face turned white, and he asked in a frightened voice, ‘WHAT
SAUCER STORY?’

"I reminded him of the strange narrative he had given me.
‘Why, I never told you a story about any saucer. What on earth are you

talking about?’
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"I leaped from the table in anger at this terrible about-face from my
trusted friend. Then I looked at his face. His lips trembled as a look of
utmost horror came over it. I knew he was remembering his gruesome
experience in Estonia, was re-living the slaughter of his wife and children.

"I knew at that moment I must forgive him, and await the proper time to
retell this amazing story.

"I kept silent four long years. Finally on a visit to George Adamski at Mt.
Palomar Gardens Inn, on Dec. 29,1953,1 mentioned some details of the story
to a confidante who was also present. This confidante gave me a roguish
smile and told me the story was already out. At a party given in Hollywood
a few weeks previous for a group of important people, was the very same
superintendent who had supervised the work of Professor Von Poppon. When
he got some drinks under his belt, he told the group the same story you have
just read, the only difference being that he was the man who had bossed the
job. The hostess, greatly impressed, rushed home and told her writer
husband, who wrote it down and circulated it among a few friends, among
whom was my confidante.

"I saw the notes, and the details were essentially the same, except for one
added payoff. The ship was dismantled carefully, piece by piece, and shipped
east to Dayton, Ohio, where every piece was carefully studied and a duplicate
built. But when completed, the duplicate would not fly— nor could they
activate the damaged original. Doing what they could — fume, fret, fuss and
call each other names—the ship just sat there placidly, refusing to budge.
Thank God for that! I offer such thanks advisedly, for knowing the human
race, such a discovery would be one of the most terrible things imaginable.
If we could make one which would fly, the first thing we’d do would be to put
machine guns on it, fill it with bombs and go off trying to find and destroy
some good world in space. ‘God forbid!’ is my prayer."

I CHECK THE STORY

That was the end of Dr. Tyler’s manuscript, insofar as it concerned the
alleged experiences of his informant, whom we shall refer to as follows: Baron
Von Poppon. (The writings detailed two other incidents, consisting of
interesting sightings which Dr. Tyler had collected).

My first impression was that no Baron Von Poppon might exist, so I
addressed a letter to that name, using the address given in the Tyler
manuscript.

Surprisingly enough, an air mail letter, dated Sept.29, 1954, was not long
in reaching me. In the communication, Baron Von Poppon thoroughly denied
the circumstances described in the manuscript—though he did admit that Dr. 
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Tyler had been "a very casual acquaintance," though he "never was a close
friend of mine."

The letter concluded with one factor which has led me to retain this
information in my files rather than publish it:

"I believe you were well inspired," he wrote, "by checking Tyler’s story with
me before publishing it in your magazine. This possibly saved you a lot of
embarrassment and trouble."

I had also written direct to Dr. Tyler, asking him for confirmation by letter
of the material in his manuscript. My letter was returned from the address
given to me by an informant, marked "Unclaimed," but a few days later the
same informant wired me that Dr. Tyler had been admitted to the Los
Angeles County Hospital to undergo surgery, and I returned the letter there.

Meanwhile, I managed to reach my regular West Coast investigator, and
she agreed, somewhat nervously, to go to Baron Von Poppon’s residence and
interview him personally. I think it best to quote her report, again in her
characteristic literary style:

"It was rather late when I received the message, so it was 9:00 p.m. when
I arrived at Baron Von Poppon’s place. He lives in oldish ‘California-type
bungalow*—two apartments downstairs, two upstairs—in so-so neighborhood
with lots of court-type apartments.

"I rang the bell. Could hear somebody shuffling downstairs. Little man
opened door - not much bigger than me with my high heels on. I talked fast
and furiously and winningly (?) as is my wont. He seemed to listen with a
blank stare without catching a word I said—until I mentioned FLYING
SAUCERS. This he CAUGHT, and he interrupted with a horrified protest
that he had absolutely no interest in ‘dem’ (He talks with quite noticeable
accent). I gave him some business about ‘story being widely circulated which
concerned him — wanted to know if there was a grain of truth in it before
repeating it — came to HIM naturally first thing, etc,, etc.’

"I didn’t mention what story, who told it or anything. He looked at me a
couple of seconds, and said ‘You must mean that story that man, Taylor,
Taylor?— no, Tyler, told’.

"He grew quite indignant and assured me over and over that Tyler was
‘insane’—all the while tapping his temple to illustrate his point. The most
fantastic thing he had ever heard— absolutely no word of truth in the
ridiculous story at all. Hadn’t seen Tyler in 6 years —didn’t really know the
man at all. He got letters about the tale. Received one from ‘way in other
part of U.S. Was real nice letter. It was smart of this man (guess who?) to
write him before printing the story, etc.

"I didn’t get inside Baron Von Poppon’s apt.—he had a fancy silk-type
robe on, scarf around neck—quite a distinguished looking little guy, or at least 
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I imagine he would be, or could be, when he wasn’t so upset over a strange
leering female putting questions to him about flying saucers. He
evidently lives alone—and I had no chaperone, so I hope you’ll understand my
not getting into the house.

"One thing I can tell you for sure, Gray—if anybody would ever give you
any trouble, it would be Baron Von Poppon. That’s not very clear—but I
definitely got the impression that he doesn’t want anything published about
this Tyler business, and woe be to the guy who went any farther with it. He
was pleasant enough, but he seemed the kind who would NOT brush off
casually anything which irritated or annoyed him. And he looked every inch
a Baron."

A SAD POSTSCRIPT

It seemed the next step should be to contact Dr. Tyler himself, and I
waited for a reply to the communication I had re-routed to the hospital.
Finally it was returned, marked "discharged." Other letters failed to reach
him, nor could any of my West Coast informants manage to locate him.

A rather strange follow-up arrived one year later, surprisingly from the
Baron, after hearing a rumor that copies of the photographs he had made at
Los Alamos were being circulated privately in California. This he vehemently
denied; though he added a quite interesting paragraph:

"Before ever receiving your letter I made certain investigations. I thus
learned from Tyler’s former landlord that Tyler died about a year ago in the
Los Angeles County General Hospital of cancer. Before the landlord was
notified of Tyler’s death, a ‘friend’ of Tyler had gone to Tyler’s room, to which
he had a key, and removed all of his papers, particularly everything pertaining
to Tyler’s work relative to the flying saucer business. The landlord has not
been able to get any of these papers back."

Which leaves us, I suppose, not far from where we started, not unlike we
have often been left after investigating a fantastic chapter in the Flying Saucer
Mystery.

Was Dr. Tyler’s manuscript really true, or possibly a re-hash of the account
printed in Frank Scully’s book "BEHIND THE FLYING SAUCERS"?

Did Dr. Tyler die of natural causes, or did he really die at all? (My letter
was returned marked "discharged.")

Or was it really a "friend" who entered Dr. Tyler’s apartment and removed
any proof he may have had to back up his fantastic manuscript?
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HANGAR 18
AND WRIGHT-PATTERSON

AIR FORCE BASE

During the wee hours of the night throughout the 1950’s and 1960’s, if
you were to tune your radio dial in some 30 States to WOR in New

York, you would probably hear the easily recognizable voice of talk show host
Long John Nebel discussing a variety of off-beat topics. If the program
happened to be about UFOs, chances are one of the panelists would be James
W. Moseley, editor and publisher of Saucer News, among the first UFO
publications issued in this country.

Jim first became interested in the subject after Frank Scully’s book was
published, and he spent several years traveling around the U.S. in an effort to
put together a volume of his own. He talked to many of the early contactees
and spoke to dozens of eyewitnesses. He even saw a UFO of his own which
sped across the sky. In those early years of UFOlogy, Jim was convinced that
the majority of flying saucers were actually secret devices manufactured by
Uncle Sam. As it became obvious that this explanation would not fit the
existing pattern, he speculated that they might come from another dimension.
However, one of the stories he encountered which he realized might tend to
prove the interplanetary theory, centered around a woman who said she was
directly involved in the military’s retrieval of a crashed UFO. To this day
Moseley keeps an open mind about this episode, and admits that the woman’s
story continues to puzzle him.

Jim Moseley currently publishes a privately circulated newsletter for
"insiders" in the field. He is the author of "The Book of Saucer News" and
"The Wright-Patterson Story" (Saucerian Publications), as well as being
chairman of the National UFO Conference. He was responsible for
promoting the largest indoor UFO Conference which attracted 8,000 people
at the Hotel Commodore in New York in 1967.

The scene had been perfectly set for a weird bit of business. An odd
weather condition had added a note of unreality and spectral quality to the 



MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

Ohio city. It was sunset, and the sky had taken on a frightening red color.
Somehow it seemed appropriate, for I had gone to this city to visit an Air
Force base where a flying saucer had reportedly crashed. I was locating the
base so that I could find it easily the next day.

I planned to find a nearby motel and look for "Miss Y" tomorrow. If my
lead had been reliable, she would have a fantastic story to tell.

In looking through the Air Force files I hadn’t expected to find, nor found,
any reports of captured saucers or little men. Despite official AF denials,
however, such rumors still persisted.

The late Frank Scully, well known and highly respected Hollywood writer,
had caused a sensation with his book, "Behind the Flying Saucers," in which
he related how a government scientist had been called in to examine a saucer
which had allegedly crashed in New Mexico. Few people now believe Scully’s
story, which he had obtained from two acquaintances, Silas Newton and Leo
Gebauer; for a Trite magazine article had pretty well exposed it as a hoax. It
probably wasn’t Scully’s fault. The article and other reports suggested that the
author had simply been taken in.

But at that time the basic rumor, with many variations, vividly haunted the
saucer scene. Every month or so a new crashed saucer report, complete with
little men, would appear. Most of these reports came from the southwestern
U.S., but there was one from Scandinavia and another from Europe.

I had little faith in the accounts until I bumped into a bizarre investigation
of a saucer said to be in the possession of the AF at Wright-Patterson Air
Force Base!

Since my perusal of the AF files late in 1953 I had begun corresponding
with people all over the U.S. and was becoming fairly well known as a civilian
UFO researcher. In April, 1954, one of these correspondents floored me with
a letter, from which I quote:

My opinion is that the Air Force in holding a saucer or parts thereof at
Wright-Patterson Field. I base this opinion on a great number of collective items,
and one solid item —the testimony of a woman who was a WAC at Wright in the
fall of 1952 when there was a Red and White aircraft attack alert for two weeks.
She learned that a saucer had been brought to Wright Field, and she saw a
picture of it!

According to the correspondent, the Air Force had found an operative
radio transmitting device inside the machine which regularly gave off "beep’s".
They were afraid the saucer had signalled for help and might attract other
craft and a possible attack. The correspondent believed the saucer had 
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crashed near Columbus, Ohio, but wasn’t certain. He also said that bodies of
six little men had been found and hauled to the base, along with the machine.

I put down the letter and pulled out my special file on crash rumors. I had
dozens of them.

A professor of anthropology at Columbia had supposedly been called out
to Wright-Patterson to examine these creatures; a scientist in Massachusetts
had made X-rays of the bodies; a man in Los Angeles knew of a saucer that
landed in Mexico; a man in Florida had talked to a man who knew of, in turn,
a man who had driven a truck for the Army, in which a captured saucer had
been carried from the place it had "crashed" to a nearby military base; a
doctor in New York had examined bodies of little men in a funeral parlor
there....

And so it went. The reports had a great deal in common besides crashed
saucers; the people involved were not named, so most of them were
uncheckable.

The ones I had been able to check turned out to be hoaxes, or else they
had no discoverable factual evidence to back them up. I finally decided that
all of the accounts had been appropriated right out of the pages of Scully’s
book.

So I stuck the letter into the "crash file" to lie with the many unsubstan­
tiated yarns. I would have forgotten it had I not found myself routed through
the correspondent’s home town about a month later. I decided to stay
overnight, got myself a hotel room and rang him up. The man, whom I will
call Bill, greeted me enthusiastically on the phone and invited me to his house.
From his conversation I gathered he might be the first informant who could
provide any real, concrete lead on a captured saucer, for he claimed to have
a tape recording of a key informant. For the first time I became really
enthusiastic about such a matter. I wished I had not waited so long to follow
it up.

THE MYSTERIOUS "MISS Y"

When I arrived at Bill’s house he already had his recorder set up, and after
a preliminary cup of coffee, I began to hear a tape made by a woman who
sounded very much as if she really knew what she was talking about

Immediately impressed by her apparent sincerity, I quickly decided that
here at last was something concrete, a first-hand account of what a woman
working for the government had seen and heard in the course of her duties.
Although uncertain about many details (just as many people would be in
relating an event which had transpired months before), she in general told her 
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story in such a manner that I could not help feeling that she was probably
telling the truth.

There was only one fly in the UFOlogical ointment. Although the
woman’s first name (I will refer to her as Miss Y) was on the tape, Bill would
not give me her full name, nor tell me how to get in touch with her.

"The fellow who made the recording promised her she would receive
absolutely no personal publicity, and made me pledge likewise when he
entrusted the tape to my safekeeping. When I wrote you, I had no idea that
you would take the trouble to come out here and follow it up."

"But Bill," I pressed, "you may be sitting on the hottest news story of all
time. Don’t you think the public should know about this if it’s true?"

"I agree with you, Jim, but a pledge is a pledge. Miss Y is already sorry
she made the tape for she fears repercussions should her story leak out."

Miss Y’s apparent sincerity on the tape made me determined to smoke her
out and talk to her personally for I was convinced that this was one "crash"
report really worth following up.

How I finally located Miss Y, three months later, is certainly worth telling,
for it is almost like a detective story. But to tell the story I would have to give
out many details which most likely would violate the secrecy of the identities
of not only her, but others involved; and this I will not do, even at the expense
of reader disbelief that these people do really exist. I know this is not good
reporting, but if the reader will go along with me in this respect, I will relate
what is to me the most fascinating part of this book.

Miss Y turned out to be a rather fragile-looking woman, probably in her
late thirties, bespectacled, with her hair neatly done up in a bun. Her entire
demeanor was that of meekness, and I think she finally decided to talk with
me because she felt sorry for me after my expressions of disappointment.

Now I know that some fragile little old ladies, and middle-aged ones as
well, embezzle banks and other employers by the dozens, but I must say that
Miss Y seemed to me to be almost the last person in the world who would
make up a real whopper —and if Miss Y were lying, she had manufactured a
colossal one!

First she straightened me out on some points which Bill had either
assumed or got confused. She did not work at Wright-Patterson, but at
another large military base in that area which I will not name; she was not a
WAC, but rather a civilian employee of the Signal Corps, working under the
Army and the FBI (she has since retired and moved away). Her duties, those
of a night girl on teletype, included decoding messages and handling classified
material of many different sorts. If this were true, I thought, this alone would
vouch for her trustworthiness, for such work would require a security
clearance granted only after a very thorough check of her background.
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Miss Y went on: "In August -or was it September -of 1952 I walked into
the photographic lab to get an aspirin from , who was in charge of this
section (The Army photographer in charge of the lab will be referred to as
Mr. Z.). This lab was in the same section of the communication building on
the base which I worked in. When I walked in, he was developing a number
of prints, and I couldn’t help noticing that about a dozen of them looked like
the newspaper drawings I had seen of flying saucers.

"At first he expressed some concern that I had seen the photos; he thought
he had the door locked, but had gone to the rest room and forgotten to relock
it. Knowing that I had a clearance and being a good friend of mine, he
apparently decided to relieve my curiosity."

Mr. Z had personally taken the photos during a recent special assignment
at a location Miss Y described simply as "north of the Base.” There, according
to the technician, a flying saucer had crashed. That in essence was all the
information he would give her, as he warned her that the pictures were
classified and carried top security designation.

"At the time," Miss Y told me, "I thought this was more or less a routine
photographic record of experimental military aircraft which frequently were
tested at the base, and thought little more of it until I handled some startling
messages.

"The first communications involved information that the aircraft, which was
thought to be of interplanetary nature, was being brought first to our Base,
under very heavy guard, where it would receive a preliminary examination and
then be trucked to Wright Field.

Further messages ordered a Red and White Alert for the Base, since it was
feared that the crashed saucer had communicated with other similar craft still
flying. This made me very nervous, for it sounded to me as if the Base
Commander believed that other machines might attack in an effort to recover
the disabled craft.

"Security had been clamped down very tightly. Officers and one scientist
were brought in from other bases to complement the staff, and no enlisted
men except Mr. Z had anything to do with the matter. No less than a major,"
Miss Y told me, "drove the truck that hauled the craft to the base. Enlisted
men were told that the alert was for practice only and that the officers had
been flown in to observe how well it was carried out."

"How large do you think the saucer was, from seeing the photographs?" I
asked.

"I’m not good at this, but I would say thirty feet in diameter. In a couple
or three of the pictures there was a jeep parked by it and this gave a good
frame of reference. It would be forty feet at the most, I would say.
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"It had no protrusions, other than a rim where the upper and lower halves
of the machine met.

"It appeared to be made of pieces of metal riveted together, though I
couldn’t see any rivets, only the different sections. It didn’t have any windows
that I could see. Some of the messages, however, mentioned that it had
windows or portholes of one-way glass which you couldn’t sec through from
the outside.”

Miss Y also said she had heard from Mr. Z that scientists employed by the
government had trouble getting inside the saucer, and that it was composed
of one or more alloys not found on Earth.

And here her description departed from the classic talc: this saucer
contained no dead little men. It was a remotely controlled device, evidently
equipped with devices to collect and transmit information. Also, the saucer
hadn’t really crashed, having floated gently to the ground due to a "lack of
magnetic power on which they run."

Miss Y had heard vague information about other saucers which had
previously been captured, these actually containing bodies of humanoid
creatures. I discounted this part of her story, however, feeling that she had
perhaps overheard conversations about the Scully book (she had never read
it).

I was still greatly convinced with her sincerity, but I felt I still didn’t have
quite enough to warrant the conclusion that the Government did actually have
a captured saucer and possibly little men.

So I begged Miss Y for the name of Mr. Z, the photographer, which she
finally gave me after much hesitation.

"He won’t talk, though. I can tell you that right now. He’s still on active
duty with the Army. He’s getting almost ready for retirement and fears
anything that might get him discharged."

THE MYSTERY DEEPENS

Whether for the reason that Miss Y gave, or whether she had, for some
almost unbelievable reason, concocted the story and was indeed lying, she was
certainly correct about one thing. Although Mr. Z did talk, it wasn’t in
confirmation of her account.

He began with a summary denial of having any knowledge of flying
saucers, what’s more photographing one. During the two-hour conversation,
the latter part of which was in the presence of his superior, a Signal Corps
officer, he completely refuted her claims.

Miss Y did work as a night girl on teletype during the period she claimed
to have been there, but she had never read any highly secret messages. She 
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most likely had handled coded messages, but she had no way of decoding
them. If any highly classified messages had indeed come through she would
not have known what they contained.

"Sure we know about flying saucers," Mr. Z told me, "but only what we
read in the papers. If you run around and investigate these sightings, you
know a lot more than we do."

Certainly no saucer had ever passed through their base, and they certainly
had no knowledge of saucers captured anywhere by the government — or so
they said.

They described Miss Y as a very efficient worker and "an upstanding
woman." They couldn’t guess why she would be telling such a story.

SOMEONE WAS LYING!

Walking out of the officer’s club, where I interviewed the two, the
seemingly almost organized confusion of the saucer mystery began to trouble
me. If the two men were telling the truth, Miss Y was lying. One thing was
obvious: Somebody was lying!

As I drove by the rows of barracks to the base exit, I tried to analyze the
situation.

First I assumed that Miss Y was telling the truth. She had said that the
facts she gave me were "public knowledge" and that she was not breaking
security to tell them to me—though on that point I tended to disagree. It was
quite understandable that she didn’t want her name connected, even though
it may have been public knowledge. She also had said that the government
was holding back the facts from the public because of fear of panic, and also
because they didn’t have all the answers yet themselves —these observations
probably were only her own personal opinion.

If indeed Miss Y had been telling the truth, it certainly would fit in with
Mr. Z’s statements. He would be required to say she was lying—and deny
having made the photographs or having knowledge of them.

If the government did indeed have captured saucers, it probably would be
known to only a few people, which would include a few with the necessary
skills, such as photography, for investigative purposes. Probably none such
people would know the full story— only his or her tiny part in the drama.
Only a handful of brass at the very top would have all the details, anyhow.

The whole thing would be guarded as well, if not better, than the atomic
bomb. If all that Miss Y had told me were true, I doubted if even the people
at the Pentagon, whom I had talked with and who had let me see the files,
knew it. It was then that I got a fantastic idea. Suppose that Project Blue
Book was merely a cover-up, which analyzed routine saucer sightings; while 
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somewhere else, within a highly guarded section of Wright Field — or some
other base — a super-secret group was prying open saucers and desperately
trying, in an attempt to get ahead of the Russians, to find out what made them
and their extraterrestrial operators tick!

In keeping these secrets, the government had many advantages, and the
main one probably was that the saucers themselves carried a ridiculous
connotation in the minds of most of the public. Quite possibly, of course,
there were very effective ways of dealing with individuals, in or out of the
service, who knew too much or/and talked too much.

In Scully’s case (if his story had some truth to it) it was fairly simple: he
was not dealt with in any dire cloak-and-dagger manner, but by the simple
technique of ridicule. At first his book caused a sensation; now very few
people believe it, for every possible effort has apparently been made to
discredit it and make him look ridiculous. Two principal characters of the
book had been arrested on fraud charges, and they, their cases then un­
disposed of, were claiming that they were being persecuted for their saucer
revelations. Could they be right and could Miss Y be right? There probably
was a fifty-fifty choice cither way. I thought of the flying saucer the Canadian
Government had first started building and later sold to the U.S. Department
of Defense. Were wc desperately trying to build such a machine, basing our
design on what we had learned from the possible inspection of genuine
interplanetary craft? True, the news releases said the AVRO Saucer would
employ conventional jet power. Later the government put the AVRO saucer
on public display and indicated its design was unsuccessful. But its design
would be strangely changed from that of the much publicized jet craft and
turn out to be a ducted-fan hover-craft much like the model the British
experimented with about the same time. Was the AVRO saucer a red herring
— or a possible preparation of the public to accept some startling announce­
ments and increased congressional appropriations?

If saucers were real, they certainly didn’t run on jet power. Many
technicians had suggested that they must employ control of gravity and likely
involve an electromagnetic drive. If the government had indeed captured a
saucer or saucers it certainly appeared likely that they could unravel the power
secrets involved.

When would the public be informed about the entire matter? Probably
only when the government was good and ready, and only after they had
mastered the secrets of the captured discs and learned from their operators
the purpose of the visits. We would probably be told only after years of being
gradually prepared and indoctrinated. This could be done in many ways, with
more red herrings, such as George Adamski; with carefully conceived reports
such as the AVRO saucer.
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I wondered if the public should know sooner. After all, I was part of the
public, and I didn’t think I would panic if I suddenly knew the saucers were
real. And I was becoming convinced, more and more each day, that they
certainly weren’t temperature inversions and all the other things the
government said they were.

Yes, somebody was lying. If Miss Y were lying, there wasn’t anything to
the captured saucer. Yet if Miss Y were not lying, somebody should be able
to prove it, and somebody should tell the public. If Miss Y were not lying,
Mr. Z would have to lie!

The following is reprinted from "Retrievals of the Third Kind" (Ohio UFO
Yearbook) by Len Stringfield, and is copyrighted by UFO Info. Network.

From anonymous medical and military sources, the following composite
or general data were obtained:

1. The approximate height of the alien humanoid is 3 1 /2 to 4 1 /2 feet tall.
One source approximated five feet.

2. The head, by human standards, is large, when compared with the size
of the torso and limbs. (See drawing of head Exhibit A)

3. The facial features show a pair of eyes described variously as
large,sunken or deep set, far apart or distended more than human; and
slightly slanted, appearing ''Oriental'' or "Mongoloid."

4. No ear lobes or flesh extending beyond apertures on each side of the
head.

5. Nose is vague. Apertures or nares are indicated with slight protuber­
ance. One, and two, nares have been mentioned.

6. Mouth indicated as small "slit" or fissure. In some instances, no mouth
described. Mouth appears not to function as a means for communica­
tion or as orifice for food ingestion.

7. Neck, described as being thin; and in some instances, not being visible
because of garment in that section of the body.

8. Hair. Some observers describe the humanoids as hairless. Some say
that the pate shows a slight fuzz. Bodies are described as hairless.

9. Torso. Small and thin fits the general description. In many instances
the body was observed wearing a garment. From medical authorities,
no comment. No abdominal navel indicated.

10. Arms are described as long and thin and reaching down to the knee
section.
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11. Hands. Four fingers, no thumb. Two fingers appear longer than others.
Some observers had seen fingernails; others without. A webbing effect
between fingers was noted by three authoritative observers. (See
drawing of hand, Exhibit B)

12. No description available on legs or feet.
13. Skin description is not green, thank you! It is grey according to most

observers. Some claim beige, tan, brown, or tannish or pinkish gray,
and one said it looked almost "bluish gray" under deep freeze lights.
In one instance, the bodies were charred to a dark brown.

14.Teeth unknown. No data from dental authorities.
15. Reproductive organs. This biological region is "sensitive." That is, to

qualify a point, secret. One observer claims no male or female organs
were identified. No phallus, no womb. In my non-professional
judgment, the absence of sexual organs suggests some and perhaps
all of the aliens do not reproduce as do the homo sapiens, or, that
some of the bodies studied are produced perhaps by a system of
cloning or other unknown means.

16. In some incidents of retrievals, the humanoids appear to be "formed out
of a mold" or sharing identical biological characteristics.

17. Brain capacity, unknown.
18. Blood. Liquid is prevalent, but not blood as we know it.
19. Sustenance for existence. No food or water intake is known. No food

found on craft in one known retrieval. No alimentary canal or rectal
area described.

20. Humanoid types. Unknown. Descriptive variations of anatomy may be
no more diverse than those known among earth homo sapiens. Other
alien types, reportedly varying in range from human to more grotesque
configurations are unknown to me. Speculatively, if these types exist,
they may have their origins in other solar systems or have roots on
different planets within one solar system.

21.1 know of the names of two major medical centers in the Eastern United
States where continuing specialized intensive research is conducted on
deceased alien bodies. Other hospitals where research reportedly has
been conducted are in Indiana, Illinois, Texas, Southwestern and
Western U.S.A.
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THE CONTROVERSIAL
ALIEN BODY PHOTOS

In 1980 two highly unusual photographs supposedly showing the remains
of a humanoid being found among the wreckage of a crashed UFO were

released to the news media. The pictures and accompanying story were first
carried by the Associated Press, and almost immediately headlined in the
tabloids such as GLOBE and THE WEEKLY WORLD NEWS.

According to the information released at the time, the photos were said to
have been leaked by a retired military mem to a group of independent UFO
researchers. The group, known as the "Coalition of Concerned UFOIogists,"
is made up of investigators Williard F. McIntyre, Charles J. Wilhelm and
Dermis Pilichis, all of whom have been involved in the field for years.

Because of the nature of this material, I immediately placed long distance
telephone calls to two of the individuals involved, with whom I had maintained
contact in the past. Both Charles Wilhelm and Dennis Pilichis were more
than anxious to cooperate in supplying me with prints made from the original
negatives, and extended considerable time allowing me to interview them for
an article I planned to run in a forthcoming issue of UFO REVIEW.

As it turned out, the completed article, along with the photos in question,
were the main feature in issue Number Nine. The reaction from our readers
was, as might be expected given the circumstances, PHENOMENAL'.

There were those who believed the pictures were legitimate—the real
McCoy — while others among our audience questioned their validity. A
controversy developed, with almost everyone taking sides. The saucer press
(mainly several relatively limited circulation bulletins and newsletters) printed
every bit of data they could get their hands on, both pro and con. Unfor­
tunately, the majority of those airing their views only had the opportunity to
view poor reproductions, usually printed on pulp paper from which a
considerable amount of detail was missing. As in any serious scientific study,
it is necessary to spend considerable time and effort to piece together the
many parts to such a great puzzle. Quick decisions cannot be made. All the
evidence must be weighed and every scrap of information taken into
consideration.
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One thing is for sure, no one was trying to withhold anything. When
another group analyzed the photos and declared that they were probably
monkeys, the Coalition didn’t sweep that fact under the rug, but set out to
prove otherwise. Putting their collective heads together, they patiently
organized all the facts at their disposal and attempted to straighten out some
of the mis-information which had been circulating in the UFOIogical
community.

It is my feeling that, should these photos prove to be legitimate, they can
provide all the evidence necessary to prove that the government does have the
wreckage of UFOs that have crash landed, as well as their alien occupants.
Such proof could rock the scientific community and make international
headlines.

On the following pages you will find a detailed report on these shocking
photographs. In the long run, it is up to you to decide if they are for real —
they could very well be!

THIS CHAPTER ON THE UFO CRASH OF JULY 7TH, 1948
and the reproduction of the alleged alien body photos
is COPYRIGHT 1980
BY THE COALITION OF CONCERNED UFOLOGISTS OF AMERICA
Re-printed by permission

The following material is from a report prepared by The Coalition of
Concerned Ufologists of America. The coalition founders are:

The Mutual Anomaly Research Center and Evaluation Network
(MARCEN)
123 Olney-Sandy Spring Road
Sandy Spring, MD 20860

The UFO Information Network (UFOIN)
P.O. Box 5012
Rome, OH 44085

The Ohio UFO Investigation League (OUFOIL)
1139 Senate Drive
Fairfield, OH 45014

Editors:
Williard F. McIntyre (MARCEN)
Dennis J. Pilichis (UFOIN)
Charles J. Wilhelm (OUFOIL)
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The material reproduced in this book is part of a much larger report that
may be obtained along with current updated research exploring other aspects
of the UFO crash case(s) along with comments from scientific sources that the
alien body photos do not represent monkeys, from:
($6.00 postpaid)
The UFO Information Network, Box 5012, Rome, OH 44085

The Mutual Anomaly Research Center and Evaluation Network Inc.
(MARCEN)
123 Olney Sandy Spring Road
Sandy Spring MD. 20860

MARCEN was a fledgling organization in November, 1978, having just
mailed out its first journal, and was the recipient of much mail from interested
and curious persons. Little did we know, when we answered an inquiry with
a lot of questions about our motivation and goals that we would be handed the
ufological story or hoax of all times.

After exchanging three letters with a gentleman in Tennessee, we received
from him a letter in mid December 1978 that came with an 8 by 10 glossy
print of a lot of debris and the charred remains of some type of body. The
accompanying letter extolled our virtues that the writer approved of and
complained of the shortcomings of other organizations. Most cryptically, the
letter contained a challenge to identify the contents of the photo.

We promptly fired off a letter giving our guess that it showed the remains
of a light aircraft crash and its burned pilot. The response came in early
January, 1979 in the form of a three page, typed, single-spaced letter detailing
a fantastic odyssey of a young Navy photographer flown to Mexico in 1948 as
part of a team to document the crash of a 90 foot in diameter ’flying saucer’
and its dead pilot. A fantastic adventure unfolded in those three pages ending
with the writer’s concern for his own security since he was still in the service
and fearful of prosecution for breaches of security.

We responded with our assurances of anonymity for the source and
expressed our doubt he would ever be prosecuted.

In mid-March 1979 we received another three page letter reiterating his
concerns over prosecution, detailing the episode in more detail, and giving us
personal data upon which to check on his credentials.

For the next several months, we proceeded to check into the man’s
background; everything checked out exactly as he had said.

We kept the print lying around MARCEN offices, periodically showed it
to visitors, and asked their opinion of its contents without revealing what it
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Laid out in tall grass and leaves this picture is the second turned in to researchers
supposedly showing badly burned body of alien.
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purported to show. No one was very impressed with the photo, not even the
few to whom we revealed what it was supposed to be. Most were disap­
pointed that the debris looked earthly but no one could describe what
unearthly debris should look like.

By October, 1979, we told the source what we had learned, and signed an
agreement to keep his identity secret.

In the meantime, we had microscopic and microdensitometer tests made
on the print, and found no evidence of double exposure or pasteup photo­
graphy.

By the end of November, 1979, the source responded by sending us the
negative from which the print was made and an acceptance of our agreement.
We had agreed that we would use a pseudonym in corresponding with the
source to further protect his identity in case MARCEN’s security was
breached.

In early 1980 we made the other members of the organizing committee of
the Coalition of Concerned Ufologists (Dennis Pilichis and Charles Wilhelm)
aware of our possession, and sent them Xerox copies of the print while we had
the negative analyzed by Kodak and other laboratories.

The conclusion of Eastman Kodak, which we initially felt was of dubious
value because of the methodology used, pointed to a negative processed at
least 30 years previously. Microdensitometer traces of the negative showed us
that no deliberate hoaxing had been done, at least photographically, in the
production of the negative.

In May, 1980, the source sent us the second negative showing the body
lying in vegetation on a hillside. By now we had begun believing this fantastic
story, at least partially, and asked for more details and his permission to make
the photos and part of the story public as a joint release of the coalition
(MARCEN, UFO1N, OUFO1L).

In August, 1980, the source gave his permission and warned of the possible
consequences of such a release. Little did he know or visualize the explosion
that would really come, or who would detonate it.

The coalition organizers recognized the significance of the story, and
decided that the best course would be to release the pictures to the public.
It was hoped that this action would give everyone a chance to see the photos,
so that if they were a hoax or mis-idcntification, someone would be able to set
us straight. It was also hoped that the publication of the photos would
encourage others with evidence they may have been hoarding to come
forward.

Prints were made from the negatives, and the actual negatives were
submitted to Ground Saucer Watch (GSW) for extensive computer analysis.
Just prior to the coalition organizational meeting on August 22nd at Kent 
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State University, the photos were released to the Associated Press in two
areas and to numerous newspaper and broadcast stations. The next several
weeks were bedlam, as the media clamored for more information and the
coalition officers were kept busy with the radio and television interviews.

All of the public attention over the photos was expected to generate
jealousy from other segments of the ufological community who were pushed
out of the limelight. It did rear its head in the form of condemnation,
snubbing and outright lies and character assassination of the coalition
members involved and the entire Coalition of Concerned Ufologists.

Ninety days later the hullabaloo had not abated, as the wrath of the
ufological hierarchy intensified when various tabloids publicized the photos
and story.

Was it all worth the hassle we were subjected to? And what do we think
of the photos and story at this point in time?

Universally condemned as hoaxes by skeptics and establishment ufologists
alike, the photos remain unidentified. No legitimate explanation has emerged,
and not even a plausible theory that can hold up. There has been no lack of
attempts at explaining away the veracity of the photos but none even held up
more then a week.

It has been suggested that the photographer was duped when he took the
photos, and was told it was a UFO to cover up some sinister testing failure of
the U.S. Government. I cannot buy that theory any more than I can accept
that anyone would perpetrate a hoax in 1948 and wait three decades to spring
it on the public. It has also been suggested that some members of the
coalition were responsible for the photos but the problem here is that since
the age of the photos was so old (also confirmed by GSW) the ages of these
coalition members would have ranged from not born to nine years old. We
don’t think so...

I personally believe that these photos and the story surrounding them are
either completely authentic as told by our source, or it is a complete hoax
perpetrated in a sophisticated manner that has thus far defied detection, and
done for reasons thus far unknown.

There are problems with the case that we have just learned as this report
was being printed. In an attempt to convince the source to release more of
the 40 negatives he says he has, we sent a representative to the current
address where we have been communicating with him in San Antonio, Texas,
only to learn he did not live there, but was known at that address.

We have since learned that this was a mail drop used by the source to
protect his actual identity even from us, and that the name we knew him by
and checked out was actually the name of another member of the photo­
graphic team that supposedly documented the UFO crash and has since died.
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We received another call from the source, and he stated that he will be in
Washington, D.C. on Thanksgiving; he will meet with us and will reveal and
prove his true identity, and will bring more of his negatives.

We know we are dealing with presumably a career military man, very
fearful of some sort of prosecution for his transgressions in this affair who is
doing his best to remain anonymous. He has presented us with a story and
supporting evidence that has not yet been disproved, no matter how hard
anyone has tried. When the final verdict is in, we will make it known to the
entire ufological field. Until then, we can only say that we strongly believe
—but honestly do not know.

The following facts and photos will allow the reader to form his or her own
judgment on the case and available evidence.
Sincerely,
For the rest of the coalition membership,
W1LL1ARD F. MCINTYRE
Director of MARCEN

THE DETAILED STORY OF THE UFO CRASH OF JULY 7, 1948
IND EVENTS THAT LED UP TO PHOTOGRAPHING THE ALIEN BODY

The following material has been taken from actual letters from our source
sent to Williard McIntyre of the Mutual Anomaly Research And Evaluation
Network. The letters date from December 11th 1978 to August 2nd 1980.
Nothing has been done to distort what the actual letters have to say, although
some material has been edited in order to protect the identification of certain
people mentioned and to present a coherent flow of the correct sequence of
events that took place.

At the time this UFO incident took place our source was,
photographer assigned at White Sands, New Mexico. Most of his time was
spent photographing and documenting fatigue and stress results on various
metallic alloys after a variety of shock distresses. Before July 7th, 1948, the
most exciting part of his duty was sporadic visits to the atomic test sites to
document various after-effects of the blasts.

Our source had heard that at approximately 1322 hours, the DEW line
early warning radar was tracking an object moving at speeds in excess of 2,000
mph when it crossed into Washington State flying south by southeast.
Attempts by our interceptors to identify it resulted only in seeing a metallic
streak go by. Apparently the airwaves were filled with talk of the object
because two fighter pilots operating out of Dias Air Base in Texas heard the
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at a point midway between Nuevo Laredo and Sabinas River, approximately 30 miles
south of Laredo, Texas on July 7, 1948.
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flight path of the bogey and got themselves into position over Albuquerque,
New Mexico to attempt to either intercept it or to identify it.

As the UFO approached the two F-94s it was about 2,000 feet above their
altitude of 9,000 feet and it made a 90 degree turn without slowing down and
headed east over Texas. This maneuver took place at approximately 1401
hours. Other pilots in the new night path reported that the object seemed to
be slowing down and was wobbling in flight. Several radar units tracking the
object reported that it had slowed to a speed of approximately 90 mph by
1413 hours and by 1429 hours it had disappeared from all of the radar screens.

Using triangulation from all of the radar stations, it was determined that
the object either landed or crashed in Mexico in the state of Nuevo Leon at
a point midway between Nuevo Laredo and the Sabinas River, approximately
30 miles south of Laredo Texas.

RECOVERY TEAMS ARE SENT TO THE LOCATION

The Mexican military authorities were notified of this incident and the U.S.
Army and Air Force units were rushed to the site and arrived there at about
1830 hours. Commander Smith (real name on file), a Naval Intelligence
officer was in Mexico City when he heard of the crash and went to the scene
with Mexican authorities, arriving about 2010 hours. After surveying the site,
he apparently called his superiors in Washington or wherever because at 2050
hours our source’s team received a call to prepare a photographic team to be
airlifted to the site. They were told they were going to the site of a top secret
airplane crash.

At 2130 hours they were picked up by a U.S. Army L-19 Bird Dog, and it
was rather uncomfortable cramming five of them and their bulky equipment
into that plane. They landed in Del Rio, Texas around midnight to refuel and
then arrived at the site about 0215 hours.

As they circled the site before landing, they saw the remains of the frame
and structure of an apparently disc shaped craft still smoldering and smoking
some 12 hours after it had crashed. The crash site was a deserted valley
surrounded by heavily vegetated hills rising a few hundred feet on three sides.

They landed at a makeshift runway about half a mile from the crash site
and were immediately taken to the site by U.S. Army trucks. Commander
Smith had apparently been given command or at least as far as their mission,
and told them to photograph everything in as much detail as possible.
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WHAT THEY OBSERVED AND PHOTOGRAPHED

Details of the object:
What they observed and photographed was an unearthly shaped craft made

up of earthly looking debris. The basic structure looked as if it could have
been built by earthly hands. Things were badly burned by the time they got
to the site, but they noticed a complete absence of any type of wiring, rubber,
glass, plastic, wood, or paper products.

Our source noticed what was some supportive structures, which were held
together by what appeared to be conventional bolts, but when the mechanics
attempted to unscrew them with wrenches, they would not turn at all. They
had to be eventually chiseled off and the metal was very hard. The Army was
using carbide and diamond drills and diamond saws for the final disassembly.
There appeared to be two kinds of metal involved. The first and most
abundant could not be cut by the oxy-acetylene cutting torches brought in. The
second immediately began burning when the cutting torches were used on it.

The structural skin of the craft was apparently blown away in the explosion
when the device crashed, as the whole valley was scattered with fragments of
what appeared to be foil, very much like our cigarette packages, only much
harder. You could not bend the material. Before anyone could leave the site,
the MPs searched them and confiscated all fragments that had been collected..

As best the source could ascertain, the craft was nearly perfectly circular
and was about 90 feet in diameter and about 28 feet in thickness at the center
and tapering off to about 5 feet thick at the perimeter.

There appeared to be five or six levels in the center of the craft, and they
were told some sort of instrumentation and machinery were removed before
they had arrived. No propulsion system or mechanism was apparent to the
source.

Details of the body:
There was only one body, and it was badly burned at that, still in the

structure. Our source photographed it in place in the structure as best he
could with the intense heat from the still smoldering structure and the burning
hot sand. After they had taken photos of the entire scene and attempted to
use multiple flash guns and a tripod to record the overall scene from a nearby
hillside, the Air Force crash and rescue firemen on the scene dragged the
body from the craft and put it on a nearby bank so they could photograph it
away from the intense heat.

During their briefing, before photographic work began, one of the team
members asked what this was and where it came from. Commander Smith 
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told him not too ask. An Army captain who assisted them said the little
fellow we were photographing did not come from this Earth.

They only saw and photographed one body but rumors were floating
around the site that two or more creatures had been blown out of the vehicle
and were captured and taken away— injured severely but still alive. Our
source said he had no confirmation of this aspect of the case.

The body they photographed was 4 feet 6 inches long. Its head was
extremely large for the body size by human proportions. The eyes were gone
from the fire but the eye sockets were much larger than in humans and were
almost wrap-around as if to give it 180 degree vision. There were no visible
ears or nose but there were openings where ears and nostrils would have been
in humans. There were no lips and the mouth was just a sort of slit with no
teeth or tongue. There were two legs of normal proportions with short feet
having no discernable toes. The two arms were longer than in humans and
the hands had four claw-like fingers each with no apparent thumbs. The arms
and legs appeared to have joints in approximately the same place as in
humans.

There were two Army doctors that arrived on the morning of July 8th, and
they made a superficial examination of the body. Our source listened to them
while taking photos of their work.

There were no teeth or tongue in the mouth, and no apparent duct
connecting the mouth to any kind of digestive system. There were no
reproductive organs visible by human standards. The most remarkable thing
he overheard was that no stratified muscle fiber was discovered in any of the
extremities. The tissue, which was grey in color, was extremely smooth, and
the doctors compared its consistency to the tissue of a human female breast.
They said that the bone structure in the extremities was more complicated
than in humans, and speculated that motion may have been accomplished
through the supporting bones instead of muscles. The entire abdomen was
encased by a rib-like structure all the way to the hips. The doctors were
amazed that the right arm extremity had a metallic joint at the elbow. No
internal examinations were made at the site.

The hands each had four digits, longer than human fingers, and they
tapered to an almost claw-like appearance at the tip. There were no opposing
digits like thumbs. There was no visible evidence of toes, and the feet came
to a blunt point. The body appeared to have been clothed in a metallic-like
material, most of which had been burned away.

The doctors said there was no evidence of hair growing on the head or
other areas of the body, as they found no immediate evidence of hair roots.
The only fluid found in the apparent veins in the extremities was colorless,
with a slight green cast and a strong sulfurous odor..
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Our source noticed a strong sulfurous odor and an ozone smell when
working around the burned structure.

MISCELLANEOUS DETAILS OF THE CASE

They worked until about 0430 hours, and then were allowed to get some
coffee and breakfast at a rudimentary camp that had been set up, after being
cautioned not to discuss what they had seen with each other or the Army
troops. They went to a tent and caught some sleep until 0800, when they were
awakened to begin documenting the scene in daylight. They worked steadily
until 1300, hours when a C-47 arrived. The body was taken away, and the
Army units began cutting up the wreckage and putting the dismantled parts
on U.S. and Mexican trucks. The Mexican trucks departed toward Monterey,
and the U.S. trucks left in the direction of Laredo, Texas. The source does
not know the final destination of any of them.

The source also overheard a conversation by a metallurgist who was
brought to the site on July 8th, saying that the metal seemed to have a
honeycomb crystalline structure unlike anything known on earth, and he
believed that the metal was an alloy containing silicon, which could also
account for some of the phenomenal hardness.

At 1830 hours on July 8th, 1948, they packed up all of their equipment and
their more than 500 exposed negatives. They were picked up by a C-47,
along with Commander Smith, and flown to Alamogordo, New Mexico. When
they got back to White Sands, they were taken off all other duties for three
weeks, and spent all of their time developing negatives and making prints. No
one else was allowed near their darkroom while they were working there. In
fact, Marine guards were posted around the darkroom area to insure security.
As soon as a complete set of 8 x lOs of all negatives was made, Commander
Smith left for Washington and the source never saw him again. In fact, some
of the guys began talking about Commander Smith, and decided that he
probably was not even a Naval Officer, since they never saw him in uniform
and his speech was decidedly non-Naval. Various other intelligence officers
visited them sporadically and they were cautioned about disclosing what they
had seen or photographed.

A few years later, when our source’s transfer was obviously imminent, he
removed 40 negatives from the file and made duplicate negatives which he put
back into the Tiles. He took the original negatives, figuring the whole episode
would be forever buried in bureaucratic bungling and secrecy unless one of
those involved was able to reveal the secret someday in a credible way.
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In answer to a question about radiation, the source did not know if any
measurements were made or not. They were asked to bring a scintillometer,
which they did bring on the trip, but apparently it was damaged because it did
not operate in a proper way. The source did not notice anyone else with
radiation measuring equipment but he told us that a sizeable number of his
negatives were badly fogged when he processed them. The source feels it
could have been radiation, or it could have been the heat from the crash, but
they did notice that all of the film that was loaded on the site inside of
changing bags was fogged to some degree or other.

RESEARCH WORK DONE ON THE NEGATIVES

About August 10th, 1980 Williard McIntyre submitted by certified mail the
two original negatives to the Ground Saucer Watch [13238 N. 7th Drive,
Phoenix, Arizona 85029] for their evaluation by computer enhancement
photographic research. Their findings are reproduced here:

LAREDO TEXAS INCIDENT JULY 7th, 1948
COMPUTER ENHANCEMENT PHOTOGRAPHIC EVALUATION (Critique)

COPYRIGHT 1980 GSW

Two original b & w negatives were submitted to GSW for computer
photographic analysis. The negatives, although extremely age-dated, contained
photographic images of a severely burned humanoid-like crcature/animal lying
on the ground and what appears to be wreckage, consisting of twisted metal.

Although GSW’s computerized enhancement technique works well on
photographs of purported UFOs, only some sparse data can be gleaned from
photographic images, relatively close to the camera, of the conventional
variety. When analyzing photos of UFOs, such items as verification of the
time of day based on image shadows is obtainable, details of lumen dispersion,
information on surface reflectivity and the approximation of distance-to-
-camera based on the effects of the atmosphere to groupings of pixels [picture
cells].

All major modes of computerized enhancement were utilized, with the
exception of color contouring, including high resolution averaging to gain
further information. The following was obtained after a careful review of the
negatives:
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1. The negatives have been non-destructively age-dated using a powerful
microscope and empirically comparing these negatives and photographic
medium existing close to 30 years ago.

2. The larger of the two negatives has an extremely shallow depth of field
and portions of the top of the photo arc out of focus.

3. There is evidence of the "creature" being severely burned and mutilated
as a result of an obvious accident.

4. The disfiguration of the body and signs of rigor mortis are indicative of
the time after death that the photographs were taken. The time is calculated
at twelve hours.

5. Measurement of the head and jaw bone area on the face, the arm/leg
lengths and a careful study of the extremities, i.c. hands and feet, and then
comparison with forensic pathology records, revealed a commonality between
these measurements and that of a laboratory monkey.

6. A close computer scrutiny of the wreckage materials in the smaller
negative revealed common "terrestrial" geometric shapes and signs of
manufacture.

7. The size of the "creature" is 863 mm. measured from head to buttocks.
8. There is evidence of a horny sheath covering the toe portion of the

primate. The nail, which is covered by hair, is very similar to that of a
monkey.

9. In the smaller negative there is photographic evidence of burning of the
skull of the primate. The blistering is indicative of a short duration, high
temperature flash burn. There is also evidence of the torso being dis­
integrated due to crushing/ripping during the fall.

10. There is no evidence of a hoax or deliberate manipulation of the film.

CONCLUSIONS AND SPECULATION BY GSW ON THEIR ANALYSIS:

It is the consensus of the GSW photographic review staff that the
photographs in question represent a misinterpretation of a normal laboratory
monkey [cither a rhesus or orangutan] that has been badly burned and
partially dismembered. If the narrative portion of this purported UFO
incident is accurate, there are grave implications to the origin of this crash
/accident. If the incident actually did occur as reported, which is a reasonable
assumption, then it indicates that the U.S. Government was illegally testing
rockets in cross-state firings, i.e. rocket launching in New Mexico [White
Sands] and cross-launching into Texas over populous areas.

It is known that the U.S. Government was firing rockets and monkeys
(pre-space development) into space for experimentation purposes. We know 
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that the government/military has had numerous failures, especially in the early
days of rocket development [after WWII).

The questions now arise about all purported crashed saucer incidents.
Why, after all these years, are "crashed saucer" photographs surfacing?

Why would any trained anthropologist even remotely consider pictures of
this caliber to be connected with an alien creature? Are these photographs,
and similar ones, being disseminated for misinformation purposes ?

If the answers to the above questions are based on a plot to filter
misinformation to the body politic and UFO researchers to cover the obvious
sinister motives of government wrong-doings, then all of the valid crashed
saucer cases make logical sense. The reasons for the security was the location
of the crashes, i.e., off of military bases or testing areas, as opposed to the
actuality of the incident.

It is of little concern that some monkeys were killed as hundreds of test
animals are killed every day for reasons ranging from warfare development to
medical research. What is important is the fact the U.S. Government was
firing rockets over populous areas, and luckily they never killed or injured a
high quantity of that same populous.

GSW has copied the negatives onto our computer discs, and will contact
additional zoologists and quantify our measurements for absolute identification
of the creature. However, at this time there is not one data point to even
suggest that an alien creature was attributable to the imagery on the analyzed
negatives.
End of Report
FRED ADRIAN
GSW PHOTOGRAPHIC CONSULTANT
WILLIAM H. SPAULDING
DIRECTOR/ WESTERN DIVISION

COALITION RESPONSE TO THE
GROUND SAUCER WATCH ANALYSIS

While the first reading of the Ground Saucer Watch [GSW] analysis of the
alleged alien body negatives appears to cast doubt on their authenticity as
actual photos of an alien, in reality the analysis strengthens the veracity of the
testimony of their contents.

We know from the GSW analysis and from those done by other labora­
tories that the negatives were processed about 30 years ago and definitely
within the time span of 1947 to 1953. This alone casts doubt on someone
waiting 30 years to spring a hoax perpetrated three decades ago.
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GSW’s unique finding of rigor mortis calculated at 12 hours after death
confirms exactly the source’s testimony of the time lapse between the crash
and when the photos were taken. GSW was not given this information prior
to the analysis.

The GSW analysis confirms there is no evidence of a hoax with the
negatives, ruling out miniaturization, double exposure, pasteups, or any of the
normally employed hoaxing techniques.

The main problem we have with the analysis is when GSW begins
speculation that the body is of a Rhesus Monkey or an Orangutan.

Mr. Spaulding indicated to Charles Wilhelm that GSW is involved in
investigating five or six other incidents involving crashes containing monkeys
and dating back to 1945 or 1946, and that is why he additionally believes these
photos are of a monkey or an Orangutan.

We don’t honestly know why Mr. Spaulding is attempting to manipulate
this case toward an explanation of a monkey. We would also only be
speculating to advance the hypothesis that:

[1] Mr. Spaulding may be part of the MUFON-Stringfield plot to discredit
these photos because they take the wind out of the sails of Stringfield’s photos
of "The creature from under the Empire State Building and the creature from
the Chicago Sewer" which MUFON planned to hype at the 1981 convention,
already having set the stage at the 1980 MUFON Convention.

[2] Mr. Spaulding may be trying to mold the evidence to fit his own
personal theory advanced on national television that UFOs are not extrater­
restrial and originate from mundane sources on Earth.

[3] Mr. Spaulding may honestly believe the pictures are of a monkey.
We are inclined to believe that #2 is the case since Mr. Spaulding has

never shown any inclination to engage in the kind of lying, character
assassination and outright deceit that has accompanied the response to the
public release of these photos.

If we are to believe that the photos were taken in 1948, as stated by the
source and confirmed by GSW, and that they are actually the corpse of a
monkey in rocket debris, then the only rocket the United States possessed was
the captured German V2 which was brought in numbers to White Sands, New
Mexico.

To find out more about the V2, we went to the National Air and Space
Museum of the Smithsonian Institute in Washington, D.C. and talked to Dr.
Gregory Kennedy, who is described by his colleagues as the most knowledge­
able person on the subject of V2 in America today. A talk with Dr. Kennedy
convinced us of the accuracy of this, and he documented his statement with
the report of U.S. Army Project Hermes, which was started in 1944 to study 
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the V2 and continued with the testing of the captured V2s brought to the
United States.

According to Dr. Kennedy and the Project Hermes report, only four V2
launches were ever made containing monkeys in experiments to study the
effects of launching primates. The first was V2 #37 launched on June 11,
1948 in which the Rhesus monkey died before launch. The next primate
launch on June 14, 1949 and the next two following it resulted in the V2
exploding in flight, so that no monkey was ever recovered alive.

All of the V2 primate experiments only utilized Rhesus monkeys which
attain a maximum length of about two feet—far smaller than the 34.6 inch
[863mm] head to buttock dimensions of the pictured creature as measured by
Ground Saucer Watch.

The fact that a maximum of four V2 primate launches were made would
also appear to shoot holes in Mr. Spaulding’s investigation of five or six
crashes of V2s carrying monkeys, some of which would have occurred two to
three years before the first actual V2 primate launch.

We find we have a problem accepting point #5 of the GSW analysis stating
a commonality of measurement between the pictured creature and a
laboratory monkey [or Rhesus monkey] when point #7 states a head to
buttocks measurement of 863mm [34.6 inches]—considerably longer than the
maximum total length attained by a Rhesus monkey. There is also no
evidence of a tail in the photo.

While the measurements of the pictured creature could match those of an
Orangutan, which reached a length of about four and a half feet, no
Orangutans were ever launched in V2s according to Dr. Kennedy. After
examining the instrument capsule which replaced the warhead on the front of
the V2, we can understand why Orangutans were not launched. The capsule,
which is cone shaped, is 30 inches in diameter at the base and tapers to a
point 78 inches above. It would be quite a feat to cram a live Orangutan, four
and a half feet long with a seven and a half foot arm span into this tiny space,
along with breathing apparatus and any sort of seat or protective enclosure.
There would certainly not be any room for any sort of instrumentation or
recovery devices if the cone were filled with wall to wall monkey.

There are other factors that contradict the theory that a V2 rocket crash
is pictured in the photos. The V2 had a theoretical maximum range of 200 to
225 miles. Dr. Wernher Von Braun, writing in the History of Rocketry and
Space Travel [Thomas Y Crowell Company, 1969] stated that a maximum
range of any V2 fired in the United States was 111.1 miles. Dr. Kennedy
indicated the maximum range attained in the United States was actually only
68 miles. In any event, any and all of the above figures fall far short of the 
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almost 1,000 miles from the White Sands launch site to the crash site in
Mexico where the debris and the body were photographed.

Arguments have been advanced that the U.S. did have V2s go astray and
land in Mexico. "That is true," said Dr. Kennedy, "and in fact in 1948 a
wayward V2 hit Juarez, Mexico, a mere 68 miles due south of White Sands.”

Could a rocket have been launched from somewhere else and landed at the
crash site? "No," said Dr. Kennedy. "All of the V2s were launched at White
Sands, New Mexico except for two tested at Cape Canaveral, Florida and two
fired from the deck of the aircraft carrier U.S.S. Midway, and all far out of
range.

Also very bothersome in the GSW analysis and report is the accompanying
page of photos that GSW xeroxed from some unidentified source to try and
bolster the monkey theory. These three photos may have been from three
different sources and some may have had nothing to do with V2s, since there
is no documentation to check.

On the whole, the GSW analysis and report tend to enhance the veracity
of these photos being of an alien creature. It confirms the age of the
negatives and the fact that no hanky panky took place in the photography or
in manipulating the negatives. We arc not bothered that earthly geometric
shapes appear in the photos. Do not the same laws of geometry apply
throughout the universe? Are science and manufacturing abilities unique only
to an intelligence on Earth?

The similarity between the creature photographed and a Chimpanzee or
Orangutan bears out the eyewitness accounts of many encounters with
reported aliens under five feet tall with large heads and long arms.

If in fact a UFO with an unearthly alien did crash in Mexico on July 7,
1948, we would expect the body of the pilot to resemble the reports of other
aliens encountered, and not look like an elephant or something totally bizarre.

In summary, we believe the issue of a V2 rocket with a monkey has been
put to rest and is not the subject of the aforementioned photographs.

POSTSCRIPT TO THE COALITION RESPONSE
TO THE GSW ANALYSIS

In reading the complete GSW report, reproduced in this Alien Body Photo
Report, it clearly indicates that GSW felt "rocket" experiments had taken place
and that this sort of technology was responsible for these "crashed saucer
reports." There was never at any time any sort of mention whatsoever of
"flying discs" or "circular aircraft” involvement.
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A news clipping has come to our attention relating to a special investiga­
tion GSW is now involved in. The clipping is dated September 21, 1980 from
the Mesa, Arizona Tribune. It says in part:

"Spaulding and other members of GSW currently are investigating reports
of three crashes near Roswell, N.M., and Laredo and El Paso, Texas, of
circular surfaced aircraft —"flying discs" that reportedly are super secret U.S.
military projects."

The reason they have been hushed is because it’s political. We intend to
reveal the whole story in December with names and everything because the
public has a right to know. Manipulation and suppression of known UFO
data by government agencies has created misinformation that is misleading the
public.

So, apparently now we are dealing with "flying discs"! Are we led to
believe that monkeys are driving around complicated hover-craft objects?

We are rather puzzled by the shift in word terminology from rocket firings,
monkeys, V2s, pre-space development, cross-state firings, etc., etc., to flying
discs, circular aircraft and super secret U.S. military experiments.

We apparently had some pretty "cool" orangutans manoeuvering the
friendly skies of the United States in the late 1940s and early 1950s!

COALITION MEMBERS CONFRONT GOSSIP
AND DISTORTION BY UFOLOGISTS

After the release of the "alien" body photo to the public, coalition members
Dennis Pilichis and Charles Wilhelm began hearing confirmed stories from
other researchers in the UFO field that members of the ufological hierarchy
were saying our photos were a hoax. They were informed that something
regarding our photos was going to take place at a local gathering of the
Cleveland UfOlogy Project meeting in Cleveland, Ohio the night of September
2Oth, 1980.

Pilichis and Wilhelm felt these stories were rather strange, in that none of
these "researchers" had once bothered to correspond with them to find out
more details on the authenticity of the case in question.

After learning that Mr. Len Stringfield was involved in this sort of game
playing and distortion of the facts, Mr. Pilichis and Mr. Wilhelm decided to
attend the UFO meeting in Cleveland, Ohio to confront Mr. Stringfield with
the "allegations" they had been hearing.
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Mr. Stringfield was attending the local UFO meeting to speak on his alien
body photos [for a complete report on this, please see the second part of this
study].

When asked if he was indeed claiming our photos were a hoax and not
authentic, Mr. Stringfield said he was not doing so, and would not do so, as
he knew very little about our alien body photo case and could not make any
sort of judgment as to their authenticity.

Later that evening after the meeting, the subject of Williard McIntyre came
up. Mr. Pilichis and Mr. Wilhelm told Mr. Stringfield they were very aware
of the fact that certain "unreliable" people were saying things about Mr.
McIntyre and that they had very questionable motives for doing so.

Mr. Stringfield said he really knew nothing about Mr. McIntyre, and
alluded to "East Coast contacts" telling him things. Mr. Stringfield did say he
was interested in checking into Mr. McIntyre in a kind way, so as not to hurt
his standing or reputation. We might add that Mr. Pilichis and Mr. Wilhelm
attended the local UFO meeting also in order to see Stringfield’s photos and
to be able to clearly identify them. They had their suspicions that his photos
were the ridiculous "alien creature photos taken under the Empire State
Building" which appeared in the past issue of the totally unreliable Ancient
Astronauts Magazine. When Len’s slides came on the screen, they were
shocked to learn their worst fears were confirmed. These were indeed the
same pictures! A complete report follows in these pages on Mr. Stringfield’s
pictures.

We now ask you to read the following material taken from a broadcast
over the MUFON AMATEUR RADIO NETWORK on Saturday, September
13th, 1980, a week before the above mentioned Cleveland UfOlogy Project
meeting, which took place on Sept. 20, 1980.

The broadcast was made by David Dobbs, a Cincinnati resident and
science writer, also a very close friend of Lcn Stringfield’s. Mr. Pilichis wrote
Mr. Dobbs a letter on Nov. 4, 1980 concerning this broadcast he made, and
to the date of publication of this report, he has not received any sort of reply.

We might add here that at no time did any MUFON representative contact
either Mr. Pilichis, Mr. McIntyre, or Mr. Wilhelm in regard to the alien body
photos, the actual background of the case, or other factors involved, before
issuing this information out over the radio airwaves. This is not the way
so-called respectable researchers should be acting.

Note the following transcript of that MUFON radio broadcast on Sept 1,
1980. [The actual tape recording of this broadcast is on file]:

"Len has information about the photographs which were published locally
here and were seen on television in Cincinnati and Dayton and were
publicized by Charles Wilhelm, our local MUFON representative.
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"Len’s information is that these pictures are not authentic, but they
originated with a doctor, so-called ’doctor’ McIntyre in the Washington, D.C.
area, who apparently does not have too good a reputation for veracity.

"I did have an opportunity to study the photographs, the one photograph
in detail, as it was published in an Ohio newspaper. What is purported to be
the head was absolutely round and had no structure whatever. It looked like
a ball that had been thrown into a fire and the paint had charred and sort of
bubbled. As I say, it was completely round and when you looked at the
picture for some time, not for a second on television, it didn’t have too good
an appearance. I certainly was not impressed with it myself.

"There has been no follow-up or any further publicity on these pictures
and...." [at this point in the taped broadcast there is strong interference and
the remaining part of the sentence is not understandable].

"In brief, to summarize the news we had here this morning, other than the
photographs which Len Stringfield has which he showed at the MUFON
Symposium, they now appear to be perhaps infra-red photographs designed
to show some of the bone structure. The rotary joints and the nature of the
bone structure has been verified by his medical authorities. They are not
familiar with the photographs, but they did say the bone structure is authentic,
so he feels that he is accumulating evidence that this is an authentic photo set,
and feels that other sets may be being released and planted in order to
discount them. It’s a possibility, anyway. . ." END OF BROADCAST.

So, it all began to make a lot of sense to coalition members —what was
really taking place here! To add more to the confusion and to create a more
sinister flavor to the situation, it appears Mr. Stringfield feels our photos were
released in order to discredit his. We take great offense to this statement, as
we have had our photos since late 1978, and our release has nothing
whatsoever to do with his photos. In the first place, his photos don’t need any
outside help in discrediting themselves, as our complete report clearly details!

To add insult to injury, Mr. Stringfield is now denying he made the above
statements to David Dobbs, and when brought up refers to them as "alleged"
comments! We have a direct copy of the broadcast and have no problem in
authenticating the actual tape recording.

We are very concerned over Stringfield’s "East Coast contacts" as he called
them, as we know for a fact he has been in touch with one totally unreliable
individual who has long-ago established a reputation in the UFO field as an
antagonist and trouble-maker, and is directly responsible for spreading false
material to other ufologists in order to cause conflict.
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PUBLISHER’S UPDATE: At press time, one of those involved in the
preparation of this report—Charles Wilhelm—has changed his opinion on the
seeming authenticity of the alien photos and now believes they may represent the
remains of a dead primate used in early top secret rocket tests by the Military.
Mr. McIntyre has since vanished and Dennis Pilichis has moved to Pennsylvania,
so requests for more information are likely to be ignored.
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DID A UFO EVER CRASH
IN CENTRAL PARK?

One of the questions often posed to UFO researchers is: Why do most
sightings occur in rural areas with only a handful of witnesses present?

For instance, why has not one of these objects landed on the White House
lawn or somewhere in New York City, where millions of people could see it?

Surprising as it may seem, such happenings have taken place; and not
entirely unobserved. Readers are probably familiar with the series of UFO
events which transpired in the sky over our nation’s capital during the months
of July and August of 1952—this is recorded history.

During this period more than fifty unidentified objects appeared almost
nightly over Washington, D.C. On several occasions they were actually
tracked on radar, and jet interceptors were scrambled in an attempt to iden­
tify these unknown occurrences. Each time the UFOs would pull away at
fantastic speed, leaving the radar screens in a matter of seconds, to say
nothing of the bewildered military pilots who had been sent up to identify
them.

However, only a few persons within a small area of New York City’s
Harlem realized that during the same period, a UFO was not only sighted, but
that part of it was actually shot off and fell in New York’s famous Central
Park—at least that is what one seemingly reliable person has revealed to us.

If this case really took place, undoubtedly hundreds, perhaps thousands, of
New Yorkers must know of this incident, but because of a tight wall of
security and seventeen years of absolute press silence, this important and
dramatic UFO event has never been publicized.

Some time ago I spoke to the one witness who is willing to talk about this
unusual episode. Barbara Hudson, an attractive middle-aged black woman
who has lived most of her life in New York City, says that the event in
question happened in late July of 1952—she is not certain of the exact date
after all these years.

The time was 8:30 and dusk was just beginning to creep upon the city.
Barbara, her mother and brother were on their way home to 115th Street
from a sightseeing tour of Broadway and 42nd Street, the mecca of the city 
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whose population numbers seven million persons of every creed and
nationality.

"As we drove past the 110th Street entrance of Morningside Park, we were
puzzled to see a group of people gathering and pointing at something in the
sky.

"Getting out of our auto and looking up for ourselves, we saw a strange
craft gliding from a clear evening-blue sky. Although still some distance up
in the air, the object seemed to be hovering directly over the entrance to
Morningside Park.

"It was larger than a full moon, and barrel-shaped with dark ridges going
down the front, which formed a large bay window. The UFO glowed a
yellowish orange, with flashes of pink. The craft apparently was surrounded
by a blue, pulsating force-field. You could actually make out the dark sky
between the object itself and this halo. A blue flame was shooting out from
the rear of the UFO. Surprisingly enough, no sound was coming from the
object. It just seemed to hang there as if supported by some invisible hand.

"By this time hundreds of cars had stopped, as their occupants watched this
strange happening.

"The object was really quite colorful and beautiful. It looked so peaceful
and serene as it glided down and hovered over the park," recalled Miss
Hudson.

The UFO, according to Barbara Hudson, then continued on its way and
passed at a low altitude over Eighth Avenue — passing over Wadleigh High
School. The people in this vicinity said the object lit up the street as brightly
as if it were day, and that it looked enormous when it was flying very low.

About five minutes passed, when suddenly several loud explosions
shattered store front windows and knocked a heavy glass ornament off the
dashboard of Miss Hudson’s auto.

Leaving her car in front of her apartment building, Barbara joined the
crowd of people hurrying down to the 110th Street entrance of Central Park,
where all the excitement seemed to be centered.

Apparently the alerted military had set up anti-aircraft weapons near the
entrance to the park, and a section of the UFO had actually been shot off and
was lying on the grass in full view over the low stone wall that surrounds
Central Park.

"The huge chunk of metal rose at least two feet above the wall," said
Hudson. "One side was a dull metallic-like color, similar to aluminum, and
the other side was a pale lavender color. The outside rim of the jagged chunk
of metal seemed to be glowing a blue shade, exactly as it had done in the sky.
We couldn’t get any closer because of the police barriers that had been set up.
Military Police stationed at the entrance of the park were attempting to push 
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back the crowd. People were shouting. Some women screamed. Everyone
was getting excited."

Unable to get any closer, Barbara began walking home. "All along the
street we heard the neighbors talking about how low the thing had been flying
over the area and how another part of it had fallen in flames on Seventh
Avenue and 115th Street.

"When I got into the house, I went directly to the fire escape and looked
toward Seventh Avenue. From this vantage point I could see another large
piece of metal lying in the middle of the avenue. It remained there for several
hours before the Military Police towed it away in an unmarked truck. After
it had been carted off they immediately covered the hole, which had been
made by the UFO, with tar. Floodlights such as they use for making movies
illuminated Seventh Avenue as far as Lenox Avenue, and everyone was now
being ordered off the street and into their homes."

"Dozens of searchlights had been set up, and they continued to search the
star-filled sky for the elusive object. Moments later at least a dozen MPs
marched up the street, three abreast, and entered various apartment buildings
on both sides of the street.

"Within a few minutes after entering our building there was a heavy knock
on our neighbor’s door, which we could hear clearly from our dining room.
It sounded as if the MPs were asking her some questions, but most of their
conversation was inaudible.

"A few minutes later, two stcel-hclmctcd MPs knocked on our door and
inquired if everything was all right. They suggested that we should lock the
windows leading to the fire escape and other exits, and only open the door to
people we know. We couldn’t be too careful, one of them said.

"My mother asked the MPs what this was all about. One of them said that
if he knew what they were looking for, he would be glad to tell us. After
leaving us they went up the stairway to the roof where the third member of
their party was stationed."

Miss Hudson went to the back window in her apartment and noticed
several other MPs in the backyard. They seemed to be looking for something.
As she watched, four of them walked around the tiny place —two of them
carried powerful flashlights, the other two had carbines at the ready.

"I watched for several minutes, and then decided there was really nothing
to see. Half an hour later I looked again, and they were still there. Another
man had joined them. He was carrying some kind of instrument that looked
like a metal disk on the end of a pole.

"About 3:00 A.M. my father arrived home from his hotel job. He told me
that while he was cleaning up on the penthouse terrace, he had seen a
mysterious brightly lit object in the sky heading toward the park."
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Mr. Hudson confirmed this to the writer. He described the UFO as being
a fireball with a long tail. He also said that from his position on the hotel
rooftop he could see a number of heavy duty military tanks heading in a
downtown direction.

On returning home, he noticed that Seventh Avenue was blocked to all
traffic. Searchlights were focused on various apartment houses. Others
continued to scan the sky, apparently trying to locate the UFO from which the
various pieces had been shot off.

The next morning everything seemed to be back to normal. Fire trucks,
military vehicles and the blockade had all disappeared— and traffic was
flowing normally into all avenues and streets.

"Nothing ever appeared in the newspapers or was broadcast on radio or
TV to explain what happened; something I find hard to explain to many
people," continued Miss Hudson. "This sighting, and the torn-off hunks of the
object, were certainly seen by hundreds of eye-witnesses. Thousands must
have heard the anti-aircraft guns firing."

Although many of those persons involved have since moved away, witnesses
are still around, and many are willing to talk about the events of that summer.

Other saucer sightings were made in the New York City area around the
same time as the Central Park incident. On July 28, 1952, August C. Roberts
was keeping watch on the New York City skyline from his position on the roof
of the Sixth Precinct police station in Jersey City, directly across the Hudson
River. With him were two other Civil Defense personnel.

At exactly 12:11 a.m. a bright object hovered in the vicinity of the Empire
State Building. Through binoculars it looked like a large ball of light, orange
in color, with a dark brownish rim, very bright and flickering. It also had what
seemed to be a reddish dot in the center.

As it began to move toward the southeast, rim of the object turned a bright
red. "As it moved up and away I got a good glimpse at its bulk. Whatever the
object was, I am sure it was not like any type of aircraft I have ever seen,"
commented Roberts.

Roberts managed to get a photo of the UFO as it hung in the sky over
New York City. Then he immediately called the local air filter center and a
nearby Air Force base. Before he knew it, he was being grilled by a
knowledgeable group of officials.

I talked to Augie, as his friends call him, in his Wayne, New Jersey, home.
Still as puzzled today as he had been on the evening of the sighting, he
remarked that he could still remember the seventy-two-hour grilling he
received from the police and newspapers. One of the men who interrogated
him stated that he was an FBI man.
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DID A UFO EVER CRASH IN CENTRAL PARK?

"For a combined total of three days, my life was a virtual hell. They just
wouldn’t let me alone. What did you see? — How is it possible? —What do
you think it was? They just never stopped questioning me. I was so worn out
that I had to spend the rest of the week resting up at my sister’s home. I was
questioned, badgered, threatened, laughed at and insulted. In the end they
accepted my story. I hope I never go through that again!"

Perhaps the weirdest of all New York saucer incidents was related some
years back by the celebrated astronomer, the late Dr. Morris K. Jessup.
During the summer months of 1952, men were busy working on a high
scaffolding on the Cathedral of St. John the Divine. One Monday morning
when workmen returned to the job and mounted the scaffolding, they found
the body of a little man with one eye in the middle of his forehead.

According to Jessup, a New York Times reporter came and wrote up the
incident, but it was killed by the paper for fear of being charged with
sensationalism. The Army was told about the incident, and they came and
removed the body of the dead little man.

Said Dr. Jessup with a smile, "Perhaps little men occasionally fall from the
sky—as well as frogs, snakes, periwinkles and fish."

Whether this account has any merit to it or not is impossible to say. Had
it come from any other source, we would discount it entirely. The late Dr.
Jessup was respected for his factual, scientific, matter-of-fact attitude toward
the UFO enigma. However, the story of the Central Park UFO is backed up
by signed statements.
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ALIEN ARTIFACT UNCOVERED

While the rest of the nation was experiencing a cold snap that sent
temperatures plunging well below freezing, Orlando was registering

temperatures of 80 degrees, making it the warmest city anywhere in the entire
country. I had already been in Florida for more than a week, making
appearances on various TV and radio talk shows, promoting UFO REVIEW.
While back in New York before venturing South after Christmas, I had
received an urgent call from Karen Alt, a UFO REVIEW correspondent who
has covered fast-breaking UFO stories in the past. This time her conversation
had centered around an unusual "artifact" supposedly found at the site of a
UFO crash. She had heard a remarkable story from a student attending
Seminole Community College in nearby Sanford, where she works as a
secretary. Realizing that UFO skeptics such as Philip Klass and NASA’s
James Oberg are always clamoring for "physical evidence,” Karen was
understandably excited over what she thought might be an important
breakthrough in the field. She wanted to know if I’d be willing to talk with
the person who owned the artifact and get the inside scoop.

Naturally, I was fascinated. However, I was determined to make certain
this wasn’t some type of crude hoax. After all, if this was the "real McCoy"
and not a fraud, UFOlogists would at long last have something concrete to rub
in the noses of the non-believers.

A three decades-long search for physical evidence that would conclusively
prove that flying saucers are "somebody else’s spacecraft," may have recently
reached the exciting climax with the discovery of actual "hardware" from a
crashed UFO.

The important discovery was made in late 1977 by an Orlando, Florida,
health food store owner when jogging across the United States. While he was
unable to carry all of what he found back across the country with him, John
Peele now has in his possession what he maintains is a glove once worn by an
alien astronaut that crashed to Earth. Moreover, the owner of this glove —a
glove that is far too small for any earthly pilot to wear —is confident that the
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entire craft which brought the alien to our planet is still under the sifting
sands, just waiting to be retrieved at some future date.

A firm believer in physical fitness, John Peele and his wife Nancy, exercise
daily and have adopted a strict vegetarian diet. In order to promote their
particular lifestyle, the couple— along with their young son and a close
friend— ran some 3,100 miles to call attention to the fact that jogging is
healthy for the body and a perfect way to get (and remain) in shape.

They began their adventure over the 1977 Labor Day weekend, leaving
Daytona, Florida and heading West. Their 91-day run took them through
both large and small towns as well as along shores, through steaming deserts
and over mountainous terrain.

For the most part, the weather was nearly perfect, making it possible for
John to cover an appropriate distance during the daylight hours. Later, just
before sunset, John and his jogging partner would join up with Nancy Peele
and their son, who were driving ahead in a camper-van.

"We were preparing to leave El Centro, California, when a bad wind storm
came up, toppling cars and semi’s along 1-10.” John Peele began his extensive
narrative as we sat in the living of his nicely furnished, Spanish-style
townhouse. "The wind was blowing upwards to 125 miles per hour and so we
knew it would be foolish to think we could get any further that day.

"By the next morning, however, the sky had cleared and the day promised
to be near excellent for jogging. We had headed out over the desert through
the town of Ocotillo, a stone’s throw from the Mexican border. The road we
were running on quickly came to an end, and we soon started to cross what
appeared to be an old, dried up river bed. Around the next bend was a
railroad trestle that was almost totally demolished."

John admits that he isn’t sure just how old the trestle was, or what a
railroad was doing in this particular location. 'The rails didn’t look as if they
were particularly old—they weren’t rusty or anything—but the desert does
tend to be deceiving, and the lack of rain in the area could have kept them
looking relatively new, when, in reality, they might have dated back many
years."

Keeping a slower than normal pace, John and his companion tried to run
along the tracks. But the rails would buckle up and down in the desert
making it difficult to jog without spraining an ankle in the twisted metal.

Leaving the track, they headed toward a mountain peak that loomed in the
distance. At this point, John admits to feeling something "very odd" in the air.
Suddenly, they were confronted by what appeared to be an aerial wreck of
some sort.

"There, jutting up out of the desert, were several large pieces of what
resembled plexiglass." Having been an army helicopter pilot stationed in Viet 
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Nam for over a year, John was positive they could not have been pieces from
the windshield of a crashed Army or Air Force vehicle.

"First off, the material was a deep royal blue, not the color used in military
windshields." John explained that to his knowledge, Phantom and Cobra
helicopters use plexiglass that is tinted light blue toward the top of the
windshield to block out the harsh rays of the sun. "But this was much too
dark to see through," he continued. "The largest piece of this strange royal
blue glass measured some two square feet. There were many other smaller
pieces of two or three inches in diameter lying all over the place."

A little further on, something else on the ground caught his eye. "There
was all this lightweight metal that felt similar to aluminum, except that it was
smooth on one side, honeycombed on the other, and when I tried to bend it
the metal wouldn’t give.”

Realizing that he had probably come across something highly unusual,
John picked up several of the smaller pieces and put them into his pocket for
safekeeping.

Yet this was not all he was to find. For there on the ground not far away
was a glove not totally unlike the pressurized gloves worn by our high altitude
test pilots and astronauts. What made John do a double-take was the fact that
this pressurized glove was in miniature form as if it had been made for a child.
Of course, children do not pilot high altitude planes, nor docs the government
allow individuals under a certain size to join the service, ruling out that the
glove might have been manufactured for a midget.

Only a few feet away was a second glove, this one having apparently been
burned in a crash. It was not in prefect condition like the other glove, having
obviously been badly scorched by extreme heat.

While John held an intense curiosity about what he had found, his jogging
partner did not share the same sense of discovery.

"You’d better drop that thing," he warned. "If it’s radioactive, your hand
will fall off!"

Disturbed over what he considered to be a distinct possibility at the time,
and realizing that they had already far too much to carry, John took the good
glove, along with some pieces of the strange blue glass as well as the
aluminum-like metal, and buried them.

"I found a natural cave under some rocks and placed everything carefully
inside, expecting to return shortly and reclaim my findings. Luckily, at the last
minute, I decided to take the partly burned glove along with me, as I thought
it might be relatively safe compared to the glove that was in perfect condi­
tion."

John placed markers around the area where he hid the items, so that the
exact spot would be known to him when he returned in the future.
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However, when he tried to reclaim his discovery, a peculiar storm came up,
sending him scurrying out of the desert for safety.

"We were driving back after the last leg of our run. With my wife Nancy
at the wheel, my jogging companion and my son in the back of the van, I
joked about how when we got back to the cave there would probably be an
alien guarding the spot.

"All of a sudden a tremendous storm came up out of nowhere. The sky
turned pitch black as if it were in the middle of the night. Later, we talked
to local residents who told us they couldn’t remember the last time it stormed
in this part of the desert."

As hard as it might be for him to accept, John can’t help feel that "cosmic
forces were at work," preventing him from returning to reclaim the good glove
and the other artifacts. "I’m positive that it’s still where I put it, and I can’t
help but believe that the remains of an entire ship that crashed is buried in the
desert nearby." If this is the case, then this would definitely prove the validity
of UFOs and would be the clincher in proving that alien beings are coming to
Earth on a regular basis. In addition, being that the gloves have five fingers,
this would indicate that their wearer was a humanoid similar to our own race
of homo sapiens; except that they are probably smaller in stature, a factor
often reported in the sighting of UFO occupants.

The return trip to Florida was uneventful, although John couldn’t get over
the nagging feeling that his discovery was earth shaking in its implications. In
Healing Waters, Arizona, the party got additional confirmation that we are not
the only individuals capable of flight.

"Overhead, late one night," Nancy Peele told UFO REVIEW, "we saw an
object as bright as a street lamp zipping back and forth across the darkened
sky. I watched it for over 35 minutes through the windshield of our van, and
I was amazed at the way it would move from one part of the star-filled
heavens to another, and then drop down before eventually shooting straight
up into space."

Arriving back in the Orlando area, John remained excited over the one
glove he still had with him. And while he never advertised that he owned such
a strange artifact, he sealed the partially burned glove in a transparent pack
and kept it under the counter of his newly opened 21st Century Health Food
Store located in Winter Park. From time to time he would show it to
customers, who would usually walk off after examining it, nodding their heads
in total wonderment.

One of the things that was immediately noticed was the manner in which
the glove was stitched. "It was double stitched, unlike anything of the type our
military makes. Also, the stitching had not shrunk, despite the fact that it had
quite obviously been exposed to a high temperature." Also, it was ascertained
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A firm believer in physical fitness, John Peele found mysterious "alien glove" as he
tracked across the desert. To this day, he’s uncertain what his discovery indicates, but
he is positive the artifact is genuine.
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that the zipper of the glove seemed to zip from the inside, a most peculiar
feature. The glove appears to be made out of a leather-like material, and is
composed of three layers that have been peeled back partially, no doubt due
to the nature of the crash the wearer of the glove had to go through. The
alien glove is maybe half the size of a glove worn by a normal-sized human,
and when compared to the size of paper money it is easy to see just how small
the glove really is.

Without a doubt, the strangest feature is the stamping of the word
"LARGE" in English on the innermost layer of material. Almost immediately
one would assume that this would rule out the glove being of extraterrestrial
origin. But, the fact remains that no pressurized glove of this size would ever
be marked "LARGE" if it were manufactured by our military.

John has gone over all the possibilities in his mind and still comes up with
a blank. "Someone suggested that the glove might have been worn by a
monkey, since NASA did send several monkeys into space in the early days of
our space program. However, this doesn’t hold water either, since the thumb
of a monkey is further down on its hand than the thumb on a man.
Interestingly, the thumb of this glove is higher up, indicating an advanced
species."

More questions pop up, but few answers have been forthcoming to date
regarding John Peele’s discovery. Understandably, because of its potential
value, the glove’s owner has been very reluctant to let the glove out of his
sight. "One time I allowed someone from the Martin-Marietta Company, a
firm with government connections that is responsible for the manufacture of
parts in our guided missile systems, to take it out of the shop back to his firm
to have it examined by scientists. He was convinced that I had come across
something highly unusual. But once he had the glove in his hands, his attitude
changed. He had promised to return it right away, and now I wasn’t even able
to get him to come to the phone. Finally, he sent it back without any type of
analysis or even a letter.

"Representatives of Rockwell International as well as NASA have privately
looked at the glove and have told me that to their knowledge the glove was
not manufactured by any private contractor. Each time they come back to the
peculiar stitching and the location of the thumb placement on the glove."

Of course, John is well aware of the value of what he accidentally came
across in the California desert, but to date he hasn’t had any luck profiting
from his unique discovery.

"When the movie ’Close Encounters of the Third Kind’ opened in Orlando,
I introduced myself to the manager of the theater, telling him what I had and
offering to put the glove on display in the theater for his patrons to examine
in the lobby. He agreed that the artifact would be a good draw, but when I 
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brought in the glove and showed it to him, the manager really ’freaked out’
and refused to put it on exhibit. An assistant informed me later that he
thought the glove would really frighten people who came in expecting to see
a science fiction film."

John acknowledges that he is in no way opposed to having the glove
examined by those who are competent to do so. But, on the other hand, he
is quite familiar with the various ill-fated attempts to analyze what was thought
to be physical evidence of a UFO that supposedly crashed in Brazil—the
material under inspection having been "accidentally” washed down the drain
by a scientist involved in the inquiry.

John Peele is the first to admit he isn’t completely certain what the extent
of his discovery may be, but he is convinced that the glove is some sort of
outer space artifact, and that furthermore, below the desert outside of a small
California town, are the remains of a vehicle that carried a humanoid being
to this planet. Perhaps the alien itself is still among the wreckage. Maybe he
escaped. But, John Peele plans to eventually go back to the "crash site" and
look for himself. What he uncovers could well be the most important
discovery of all time and remember—where you read about it first.
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THE DAY A UFO CRASHED
INSIDE RUSSIA

For several years shocking reports involving the observation of UFOs
have been filtering out of the USSR. Many of the reports that have

reached the West from inside Russia would indicate that the Soviet Union is
experiencing a continuing wave of UFO sightings. These sightings are similar
in intensity and nature to those the United States originally went through
when disc-shaped craft buzzed many of our large cities for the first time in the
late 1940s and early ’50s. Despite the official party line that UFOs are an
invention of a Capitalistic society, observations apparently persist in almost all
Communist satellite nations around the world.

Victor Demidov is a trained Soviet investigator who is not about to rule
out the possibility—despite any governmental pressure—that space ships have
arrived from other planets. He investigated first-hand what he strongly
believes may have been the crash of a UFO inside Russia. This report is
being presented for the first time in America, and adds weight to the growing
belief that accidental mishaps have transpired more than once in our
atmosphere. It could be true that the U.S. military has pieces of crashed
UFOs, and now perhaps our counterparts in the Soviet Union also have
fragments of an extraterrestrial vehicle.

♦ * *

At 8:00 A.M. on April 28, 1961, Vassili Brodsky, a forester who was
inspecting the shore of one of the many lakes near the Southern boundary of
Karelia, discovered a huge funnel-shaped crater which had not been there the
day before.

Brodsky thought the matter so important that he made a long trek to the
nearest forestry station and radioed Leningrad: "Mysterious crater found at
lakeside. Experts and divers needed."

At 6:00 A.M. the next morning I was already on the way to the scene,
aboard a train with a group which included divers.



Supposed cases of crashed UFOs are not just the product of "daydreamers" in the
States. Artist Ken Landgraf shows what the ship that went down in frozen-over lake
inside Russian might have looked like.
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We reached the small, rather long lake and saw that a huge section of
earth had been gouged out of a bluff. The crater was about 88 feet long, 50
feet wide and 20 feet deep. Near the shore there was a large hole in the ice;
floating in the open water were a few jagged blocks of ice. Everywhere else
the ice on the lake was smooth. Close to the water the bottom of the crater
narrowed.

Such a crater could have been the result of an explosion. But where were
the tell-tale signs? I searched thoroughly for any, but couldn’t find even a
scorchmark on the previous year’s grass. And the ice on the lake showed no
cracks; there was only the single hole.

In the grayish foam near the hole I noticed some little black balls which
looked like scorched grains of millet. I scooped up a handful and rubbed
them between my fingers — they were brittle, and not like millet grains at all.
I dropped some in my pocket.

We decided that the clue to the secret probably lay on the lake bottom,
and a diver was sent down.

Near the crater, the bottom of the lake was covered with loose earth and
frozen sod, he reported. That explained why so few ice blocks were floating
in the hole —they were pressed to the bottom. The whole mass of loose soil
on the lake bottom formed a long, narrow tongue. On both sides of it, the
floor of the lake was clean and firm.

It looked as though a mysterious Something had hit the shore and
ricocheted into the water. We hoped to find other traces in addition to the
crater and air hole, but the readings of a metal detector disappointed us, for
they were weak and inconclusive. With a long probe, a diver covered the lake
bottom beneath the hole. Now and again the steel rod found a boulder or a
block of ice, but that was all.

Brodsky, who was acting as our guide, had been sitting silently smoking
shag. Now he rose to his feet, relit his strong-smelling pipe and said: "I’m
going to walk around the end of the lake and take a look at the other side."

The thought of a ricochet had occurred to us, too. If an unknown body,
travelling at a colossal speed, had hit the edge of the shore and ricocheted like
a flat stone skipping across water, it could conceivably have reached the far
shore.

We asked Brodsky to take a close look at the soil, the trees and the ice.
While he was gone, we found something we couldn’t explain. A diver,
climbing out of the hole, happened to overturn a block of ice; its immersed
part was emerald green to a depth of a couple of inches. We examined
several blocks and the story was the same; but when we whacked off a chunk
from the solid ice it showed no green. Apparently the hole was the center of
some strange physio-chemical process which had colored the ice fragments. 
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So we took samples of the ice, fished out more scorched "millet grains” and
sat around a bonfire to warm up and have a meal and rest.

Then our guide came back. He had found absolutely nothing on the other
shore that could help shed light on our mystery.

"Well, let’s compare ideas," said the head of our expedition.
A rocket?
But there have been no launchings recently; we checked before leaving

Leningrad. Anyway, a rocket would scatter some fragments around.
A bomb?
There were no signs of an explosion.
Ball-lightening?
It would leave no fragments, but the probability of ball-lightening is very

low.
A meteorite?
Toward the end of our "conference" this theory found the most backers.

But where was the celestial visitor now? Lost in the earth at the bottom of
the lake? In that case, surely the probe would have located it.

The divers gave us their detailed reports.
"I was treading along the furrow when I suddenly felt a knob," said one.
"What do you mean?" I broke in. "What furrow? What knob?"
"Down there, on the bottom. A very narrow furrow..."
This had to be checked! In a few minutes the diver was again under water.

He reappeared at the outer edge of the hole and asked for the probe. I
stepped into a rubber dinghy, rowed out and handed him the instrument.

Minutes later his head again broke the surface of the water. He was
excited. "From the shore to where you gave me the prove there is a silt-
covered trail," he reported. "It looks like a bed hollowed out by a huge pipe.
Behind it is a small bank of earth some five feet high. It seems as though
some force had been pushing the earth in front of it and then stopped.
Further on there is nothing unusual—I walked about 300 feet and the lake
bottom is perfectly smooth."

Where did that Something disappear? After all, it couldn’t have flown
back. But then who knows? Why couldn’t it have done just that?

Giving free play to our imaginations, we did some rough calculating; our
mysterious Something must have landed at a tremendous speed, torn some
35,000 cubic feet of earth out of the bluff at the lakeside, plunged into the lake
and advanced about 65 feet, then made a sharp turn, pierced a 16-foot layer
of water and zoomed skywards. The attending stress would have reached
incredible proportions, and no human pilots could have survived....

Some bits of information came from woodcutters in the area when we
questioned them. They said that during the night, they believed between 
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2:00 A.M. and 4:00 A.M., they heard a sort of rolling thunder, like the roar of
aeroengines, from the direction of the lake.

Our speculations continued during our return journey to Leningrad, where
we hoped scientists would help us unravel the enigma.

Leningrad has about 20,000 scientists in its university, its 40 colleges and
200 research institutions. Which of them should we approach? When we
made several telephone calls to various centers, the answers followed one
pattern: "Sorry, that is outside the competence of our Institute (faculty,
laboratory, etc.)." Everyone was working on some specific problem and we
came disturbing them with a fantastic Something.

Finally the Laboratory of Fine Chemical Analysis of Leningrad Techno­
logical College agreed to examine our samples. Meanwhile I was checking our
meteorite theory.

"I don’t think it could be a meteorite," said Professor Vsevolod Sharonov
of Leningrad University. "A meteorite normally leaves a pit at least five times
its own size. Your hypothetical meteorite must have been large, and
astronomers never miss them; they get white-hot when they burst into the
atmosphere and their dazzle betrays them hundreds of mile away.”

That killed one of our most credible theories. Our ball-lightening
hypothesis "burnt out" too —at the High Energy Faculty of the Polytechnical
College.

One institute found nothing out of the ordinary in our earth sample. In
another we were told categorically that there was nothing unusual about them
from the point of view of radioactivity.

At Leningrad University we heard that our crater had nothing in common
with a natural cave-in, while an expert in soil mechanics swamped our idea of
a landslide.

We were left with our most fantastic explanation: that a spaceship had
landed and taken off again. But on examining photos of the pit and the
sketches of the underwater imprints of our Something, experienced engineers
said they very much doubted that any device could stand such a powerful
impact with frozen ground without being smashed to pieces.

Discouraged, I kept vigil in the Chemical Laboratory of Leningrad
Technological College, waiting for the results of the analysis. Finally a woman
member of the lab staff came up to me and said:

"I’m sorry to disappoint you, but we cannot explain or even confirm the
emerald green color of your ice. The elements we have found in your samples
refused to be green in any of the combinations we know...."

All right. Suppose I had turned color blind that day. But the ice blocks
had been examined by seven people!
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The laboratory verdict said: 'The elements identified in the melted ice
offer no explanation of the green color pointed out by members of the
expedition.”

So that was that. We were left with only the scorched "millet grains." The
chemists shrugged their shoulders, but politely agreed to examine them under
the microscope.

Unexpectedly the grains revealed a metallic lustre! No seed or other
organic substances shine like that!

In an hour I was holding in my hands a conclusion which read: "In the
infra-red spectrum of the powder obtained by rubbing the grains, the
absorption band characteristic of all organic compounds is absent."

The grain particles would not dissolve cither in concentrated sulfuric acid
or in a mixture of it and hydrofluoric acid, which even corrodes glass. Rubbed
to powder, these particles refused to dissolve in hydrochloric acid.

I found out later that grains of such a shape may appear in high-tempera­
ture processes, such as welding. The scientists wrote: These grains have an
inorganic origin and arc apparently non-natural formations."

Sometimes I open my desk drawer and again examine our photographs and
finger the black, ball-shaped grains. WHAT WAS IT? The question gives me
no peace.

Ill
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ALIEN DIES ON AIR FORCE BASE

H IP vidence keeps mounting and virtual proof is at hand that UFOs have
-1—/ crashed, and alien bodies have been retrieved by the U.S. Govern­

ment in a cover-up that makes Watergate look like child’s play," or so says
Diane Tessman, former Mutual UFO Network State Section Director for
Florida, who during her many years as a UFO investigator has researched
extensively the crashed saucer syndrome. Tessman —herself an abductee —has
corresponded with the likes of Leonard Stringfield and others in order to get
to the bottom of this puzzle. Her special report follows:

In his latest scientific report entitled UFO CRASH RETRIEVALS:
AMASSING THE EVIDENCE (Status Report III), UFOlogist Leonard H.
Stringfield presents truly incredible, but fully documented accounts of flying
saucer crashes. Also, he has published, for the first time, an X-ray of the
remains of an "unknown creature," allegedly found in shale, which further
proves the existence of fetus-type humanoids. The hand, arm and clavicle in
the X-ray are exactly like those of the aliens in CLOSE ENCOUNTERS OF
THE THIRD KIND. It is generally thought that producer Steven Spielberg
had access to "classified" information, and had consulted with J. Allen Hynek
and other UFO researchers before designing the aliens in that awe-inspiring
film. The small, "fetus" humanoid is indeed a reality! If one could capture a
variety of UFOs and open the portals of each, it is a certainty that in at least
a few of them, ET or one of his cousins, would be staring back at you.

In researching and documenting reports of crashed saucers and alien
bodies, Leonard Stringfield has literally risked his life. He has been
threatened on several occasions by sinister unknown agents and his topic is so
explosive—so hot—that he has carefully dispersed his new-found information
to a few chosen friends so that if his life is taken, his files will not be lost.

Near Camp Polk, Louisiana, summer 1953, an informant whom Stringfield
identified only as HJ was on U.S. Army maneuvers. At dusk, his entire patrol
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watched an egg-shaped UFO crash into the soft, sandy soil. HJ reports that
both A and B companies were ordered to guard the crashed disc until a
special detachment could arrive. Once the detachment showed up (an
ambulance and other special equipment), the companies were immediately
ordered to pull back about 100 yards. "Peons like me had to get out of the
way," says HJ.

HJ told Stringfield that the oval UFO was without windows or lights and
was surrounded by a fin-like protrusion at its equator which was still rotating.
The ground around it was burnt into a powdery substance like crushed rock
and was still hot.

The top brass and medics arrived soon and approached the hatch on the
side, which was open. After hesitating, two medics went in and emerged
carrying a stretcher which contained a body. They took it off to the
ambulance. And then, HJ reports, three UFO crew members emerged, aided
by the medics as though injured. "One of them," says HJ, "kept looking at the
one on the stretcher and making strange noises. I couldn’t believe what I was
seeing!"

Softening his voice, HJ reports that the occupants of the saucer were only
three and a half feet tall, of very slight build and walked as if they had no
knees...very stiff, only bending at the hips. HJ could not distinguish any
features of the hands, commenting, "It looked like they were wearing mittens."
(Publisher’s Note: Could this be reference to "alien glove" described in a
previous chapter?) He believed the large heads, also without features, were
covered by helmets. Their uniforms were dull metallic green (which is the
closest that we’ve ever come to a "little green man").

HJ later heard that the survivors had been sent to a hospital and "put in
isolation," but all had soon died. He also heard the bodies were sent to a
medical center near Washington.

The crash site was roped off for a 50 mile radius, and MPs were put on
guard everywhere. HJ and the other men of his company were grilled by an
intelligence officer, who told them to forget what they had seen, that it was a
secret Army experiment and that they were never to talk about it. The men
of HJ’s company were put through "every conceivable test" for three days at
the base hospital. And researcher Stringfield has a collaborating witness, a
Mr. J., who independently substantiated everything HJ reported. Mr. J. was
also in the Army undergoing basic training at Camp Polk; his account lines up
perfectly with HJ’s! Like so many of Stringfield’s brave informants, HJ’s
phone was suddenly disconnected when Stringfield attempted a routine call to
him, and HJ has apparently dropped from sight. A signed statement HJ made
regarding his involvement in a crash/retrieval experience was mailed by HJ’s
wife at the local post office, but it never arrived in Leonard’s mailbox.
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AUTOPSY REPORT FROM LEONARD STRINGFIELD’S FILES.

Researcher Leonard Stringfield first published this rendering of an alien hand
(see box marked 1) which is based upon the report of a former CIA employee
who claimed to have seen deceased aliens during a 1962 recovery in New
Mexico. In panel 2, artist Al Reed shows hand structure and in panel 3 the
all-important hypothetical bone structure.
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And so, the cover-up which would make Watergate look like child’s play goes
on...and on.

The next personal account which Stringfield managed to un-earth is one
from a Mr. KA, a member of the U.S. Air Force from 1954-1955. KA was
part of a military mission, a UFO crash retrieval operation which took place
near Walker Air Force Base, Roswell, New Mexico in 1954. Of course, the
significance of Roswell in the crashed saucer cover-ups is well-known and
documented in the book THE ROSWELL INCIDENT.

On April 12, 1954, KA and his fellow crew members were playing ping
pong when they were ordered by an officer to pack their gear. He told them
they had 15 minutes to report to the flight line, that there had been a "crash
in the desert.” KA was an excellent aerial photographer (this was his specialty
in the Air Force), and his assignment was to take photos of the crash. Before
he left the base the announcement was made, "Men, this is not a drill. This
is a red alert scramble." KA reports that a total stranger, rather than the
usual crew member, was waiting in the cockpit of the helicopter, and that he
took complete command and gave all the orders.

As KA’s helicopter cleared a small cliff about 10 miles away from the base,
the crew spotted brightly flashing red, blue and yellow-white lights, and at
their altitude of 40 feet, they could plainly see the outline of a round, silvery
object. After descending to 30 feet, the stranger in command of the helicopter
gave the order to turn on the spotlight. KA then plainly saw a round, metallic,
saucer-like object approximately 40 to 50 feet in diameter. The craft appeared
to have crashed headlong into the sand!

The UFO had a stationary center dome, but the outer rim was still
spinning in a counter-clockwise direction and the lights on the outer edge were
rotating in the same direction. However, KA reports that what the crew saw
next was even more incredible: outside the craft were four bodies...small
bodies, scattered helter-skelter. They were not moving and seemed to be
dead. The bodies looked to be four feet in height, and their heads were
disproportionately large for the rest of the bodies. They wore no helmets, had
the same tight-fitting dark blue uniforms. With the spotlight shining on their
faces, a green luminous tint could be observed. KA reports that he and his
fellow crew members looked at each other in total disbelief.

Suddenly, the stranger in command ordered KA to take photos from many
different angles, and then he gave the order to land the helicopter about 100
feet away from the crashed UFO.

As soon as KA leaped from the helicopter, he became aware of an over­
powering stench like auto battery acid that permeated the area. Also, there
were headlights of approaching ground vehicles. At this point, KA tried to get
a glimpse of the stranger who was commanding his helicopter (the man had 

116



ALIEN DIES ON AIR FORCE BASE

not let the crew sec his face.) KA could only see the outline of the head and
shoulders of the man.

Now the ground vehicles had arrived and soldiers wearing side arms
jumped out. They warned KA not to go closer than 40 feet, but to take
pictures from where he stood. At this point, members of the ground crew
began to vomit from the stench arising from the crashed UFO; nonetheless,
the ground crew put tags on the four small bodies.

KA engaged one member of the ground crew in conversation long enough
to learn that through a small hatch door in the side of the saucer two more
alien bodies could be seen, and it looked as though they had been trying to
crawl out of the craft on their hands and knees.

Soon after, KA and his crew were ordered to return to Roswell, but could
not leave the helicopter upon landing until several staff cars approached and
the helicopter crew was divided into groups of two. Each pair was driver to
an old barracks building known as Building No. 5, and there the "living hell"
began.

In Building No. 5, KA was grilled by "intelligence officers" wearing civilian
clothes and black ties. These strangers worked on KA in staggered intervals,
first one asking him to repeat what he saw, then leaving the room while two
others came in and told him he "did not see the crashed saucer," then a fourth
coming in to read him a treatise about being court martialed, fined, imprison­
ment, hard labor, if he ever breathed a word of what he had witnessed. Then
the first man returned, and so it went for three days. The other crew
members were experiencing the same tactics in other rooms of the same
building.

Scuttlebutt had it that the saucer was brought to the base and hidden in a
Hangar 46. But, as it turned out, the hangar was too small, so the object was
moved to Hangar 18!

The day after KA was released from undergoing brutal interrogation, he
was flown over the crash site which had been cleaned with a fine tooth comb.
He was told, "See, you guys didn’t sec anything." However the pilot of KA’s
helicopter had an ULTRA F-5 camera which was not supposed to be in his
possession, and as soon as he was returned from the jaunt, he went to the
latrine, stood on the commode, and took photos of Hangar 18 and the activity
around it. KA flopped down on his bunk exhausted. When he awoke, the
pilot, his gear, and his camera were all gone. KA never saw him again.

In the months that followed, KA was harassed unmercifully by the military,
and his mind finally snapped and he suffered a nervous breakdown. During
his three months hospital stay, he remembers the doctor injecting him with a
large needle, and then being led to a room where four or five people sat. On
the table was a microphone. He was quizzed about the UFO crash, but due 
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to the injection, is unsure how he answered their questions. On the day of his
release from the hospital, he was called before a colonel who handed him his
general discharge papers. KA protested, but was told that he had revealed
details of the desert incident, luckily only to members of the Air Force. But
he was considered "dangerous," so was being released.

KA’s torment did not end there! He suffered hideous nightmares, not so
much from the original experience of viewing a crashed saucer, but from the
inhuman treatment the military heaped upon him for no logical reason. He
and his fellow crew members had responded to a red alert and in return for
executing the order, they have been punished for it ever since.

The stories go on and on —there seems to be no end of them, and always
the military appears to go out of its way to keep the entire affair hushed up.

On September 16, 1980, Sergeant JM of the Air Force, who is a military
policeman, sent a letter to Stringfield in which he revealed a bizarre UFO
crash incident which he witnessed at McGuire Air Force Base, New Jersey.
The incident supposedly transpired in January of 1978. He told Len of
assisting an MP who informed him that planes from Ft. Dix were pursuing a
low flying object. Suddenly, the object appeared over his patrol car! His
radio transmission was cut off. Then, in front of his police car, appeared a
"thing" with a fat head, long slender arms, grayish in color, and about four feet
tall. The MP fired five rounds into the alien and another round into the
object hanging in the air over his car.

The UFO then flew straight up to join eleven others which were high in
the nighttime sky. The MP reported that the alien had run into the woods still
moving after having five rounds from a .45 caliber gun fired into him.

However, JM reported that he and several other military police found the
body of the alien. It had climbed a high fence and died while running. The
entire area was roped off and hush-hush security ensued. A battery acid,
ammonia-like stench continued to permeate the area. The next day, a special
team from Wright-Patterson AFB arrived and loaded a metal container onto
their plane. All personnel were warned that they would be punished if they
ever breathed a word of the incident.

Unfortunately, no more information can be gained from JM because, as
Stringfield reports, he has virtually vanished into thin air shortly before he was
to be discharged. All attempts to contact him have failed.

In 1967, Mr. RT, another of Stringfield’s informants, reports that he was
flown from Camp Pendleton, California, to a crash site "somewhere in the
desert." RT was given 45 minutes notice for his strange assignment. (He was
a Marine at the time, PFC rank, with the Canine Corps. He spent six years
in Viet Nam.)
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For four days, RT was ordered to guard a makeshift hangar out in the
middle of the desert. He was told to ask no questions and only follow
assigned paths. Curiosity got the better of him, and on the fourth day he took
a different route, sneaking a peek into the hangar itself. Inside he saw a
metallic saucer about 30 feet in diameter. On top was a dome, but there were
no windows. Men were at work examining instruments on tables, and there
were several empty body bags. These men had no insignia on their uniforms,
and the same kind of no-insignia personnel were reported by KA and HJ.

RT was grabbed by a security guard and subjected to days, months, and
years of torment for his "one small peck" inside the hangar. He was harassed
by "men in black" which his dog hated, sensing their strangeness. During one
of the intimidating meetings with him, he was shown photos of alien cadavers
with army doctors dissecting them. The men asked RT, "Do you see any
blood?" Apparently the "message" was that either the aliens had no blood,
or that it wasn’t red.

RT and his wife moved from their apartment a day or two after talking
with Stringfield, and RT insisted he wasn’t going to talk about UFOs anymore.
Not only was the witness threatened, but a UFO investigator who attempted
to get RT to talk again was "punished" by what may well have been the
sinister Men in Black. Investigator RC’s fiance was soon killed in a car crash
in Florida; her car was forced off the road, leaving only black paint marks on
the side of the auto, left there by the vehicle which was the instrument of her
murder.

Was this "punishment” for RC, the investigator, caused by poking his nose
into the above-mentioned crashed UFO case? The last word Stringfield heard
from the researcher was that he was going to meet with three men at the
airport concerning flying saucers. Since then, silence...total silence!

Not all of Leonard’s informants tell him about four foot tall humanoids,
with large heads. A professor from France who has worked with several
Nobel Prize winners told Stringfield of an invitation he received from an
American scientific group to lecture and also to perform an experiment about
histonic weight of particular cells. He was taken by USAF shuttle plane to
Wright-Patterson AFB, and was somewhat surprised that he had not been told
he would be going deep inside a military complex.

The French professor performed the tests on the cells he was given (he
was considered top notch in this field), and was so amazed at his findings, that
he felt he should do his experiments again (the histonic weight was ridiculous­
ly low, much below what human cells could possibly be). After his second
attempt came up with the same results as the first, he begged to see the
corpse from which these cells came. He was taken into a special room where
lay the bodies of two humanoids. These beings were 7 feet, 3 inches tall and 
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bore hideous mutilations on their bodies as if they had been in a dreadful
auto accident. Luckily, the heads were in good shape, and the professor could
see that their foreheads were very high and broad. Their hair was long and
blonde, eyes stretching toward their temples, which gave them an Oriental
look. The nose and lips were small, as was the chin. There were no beards
or facial hair visible. The two humanoids looked like twins to the professor,
but, of course, the cloning process is also a possibility.

The giant humanoids seemed to have no keratin granules under their skin,
but had remained perfectly white, even in formalin. Their eyes were a light,
almost "china" shade of blue, and their hands and feet were very human-like,
though delicate.

The professor was told that these were indeed extraterrestrials, but that he
was to keep total secrecy about what he had seen for ten years. This he did.

And the most macabre of all "secret rooms at Wright-Patterson" accounts
was told to Stringfield by a Mrs. C.K. Her husband was an Air Force
serviceman and her 18 month old son was therefore admitted to Wright-
Patterson Children’s Ward in July, 1964 for a pediatric examination. While
waiting in the lounge of the base hospital, her restless child "escaped" from
her, ran down a corridor, and managed to squeeze through a swinging door
into a room marked "Isolation. Keep Out." Mrs. C.K., of course, ran after her
child and in snatching him back from the isolated room saw a sight she will
never forget: On a bed without sheets or pillow was a hunk of flesh which
looked vaguely like a torso. Mrs. C.K. says it reminded her of an uncooked
pot roast. It had no arms, no legs, but had a crease down the middle and
there were tubes at each end, pumping a clear liquid or fluid into the "hunk."
The light was dim and on windows were open. Her child had stool only about
six feet away from the alien "blob", and just as Mrs. C.K. was about to yank
the child away, a nurse appeared and harshly told her to leave.

When Mrs. C.K. returned the next day, she first started to apologize again
for her child’s behavior. The nurse was extremely friendly (just the opposite
of the previous day) and ushered her into the same room, which was now
vacant, well-lighted, windows open...totally bright and cheery.

Dating back to 1944 is the strange encounter of E.L. of Los Angeles, who
served with a construction battalion in World War II. At this time, the
informant was a Seabee strolling along Kenohe Beach on Oahu, Hawaii,
looking for shells. As he walked, his eyes caught the glint of something metal
reflecting sunlight near a wooded ridge which was close to a radar installation.
As he neared the object, E.L. was faced with a strange globular craft about 50
feet in diameter. E.L. said, "It looked like an igloo, and on top of the clear
dome was a gold device much like a weather vane."

120



Ace UFO investigator Leonard Stringfield has tried long and hard to get to the bottom
of the riddle of Hangar 18. His UFO CRASH RETRIEVALS: STATUS REPORT
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Avenue, Cincinnati, Ohio 45227.
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Dressed in tight-fitting green uniforms, were a group of humanoids milling
around the outside of the craft. They were short (about 4 feet tall), slight of
build with no visible buttocks. Their faces and heads were human-like, but
they had short, lush black hair with large dark eyes and heavy eyebrows. One
of them had large, fanged teeth and this one, E.L. was told, was a female.
Each alien wore a heavy box-like belt, and all of them seemed very intrigued
and intent upon E.L., the human who had come across them by accident. One
little man spoke to him in a heavy accent, but his voice was much to deep for
his size.

What happened next is unusual in the many UFO encounters which have
taken place throughout the years. After pressing a button on his belt which
made E.L. dizzy and nauseous, one of the aliens lunged at E.L. with a sword­
like weapon. E.L. drew his knife and a "life and death" battle ensued. E.L.
was just winning (he had battled the small man down to the ground), when
the others jumped into the fight. E.L. assumed that this was surely the end
of him. But instead, the others killed their crewmate. E.L. sneaked the dead
alien’s box-like contraption from his belt and kept it.

The next day, E.L. was told to return to a special rock and he would hear
about where they came from, how long they had been here, etc. They were
ndeed at the appointed place, telling him they had come from a world 21 light
years away. However, E.L.’s meeting with them had been reported to Navy
intelligence. E.L. was forced to surrender the black box to the Navy and he
also was told by intelligence officers that they had captured the female alien.
She was sent to the U.S. mainland under heavy guard.

E.L. also learned later that the Navy had shot down the alien ship as it
tried to take off after its meeting with him. The Navy towed the UFO to San
Diego, being unable to open the craft’s metal skin with conventional tools, the
Navy apparently left the six aliens inside to rot.

E.L. told Stringfield that Navy Intelligence was greatly interested in the
black box they took from him. He says that when the black box was aimed
at a cat and one of the three buttons was pressed, the cat fell dead instantly,
its bones liquefying to jelly. The varnish on the table where the cat had sat
was burned and a foul odor permeated the air.

Though this report cannot possibly be documented, it is interesting to note
that I had previously heard the story about a crashed UFO being held inside
a once active military base in the San Diego area, and now it remains by itself
in a secured building with only guards nearby to keep outsiders away. I often
drive by this facility and wonder what secrets lurk behind the chained fence.
Is there a crashed UFO inside or is it just another undocumented rumor?
Time will tell.
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In recent times, researcher Leonard Stringfield has come under repeated
attack from the rank and file members of various ultraconservative UFO
groups in which he was once very active. Certainly, it is true that these
reports are highly sensational and controversial. Yet, these accounts need to
be looked into, as they may well offer the hardcore proof the scientific
establishment has long been screaming its brains out for. If UFOs are space
ships, chances are that they are highly developed, yet a few of them might
have met with technical failure. Chances are the government knows what’s
going on, and yet they continue to try and keep the public in the dark about
the most important topic of all times.

Note: An important figure in UFOlogy in her own right, readers may obtain a
copy of Diane’s monthly newsletter by writing her at P.O. Box 622, Poway, CA
92064.
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THE MYSTERIOUS PROFESSOR

Gray Barker spent a great many years tracking down crashed saucer
stories. During the course of his investigation, he had the opportunity

to meet with the rather mysterious Dr. Robert Spencer Carr, who at that time
chaired the Department of Communications at the University of South
Florida. His story is titillating:

Since the bulk of my contact with him was my attendance at a symposium
he sponsored, I had little opportunity to talk with him about a subject I knew
he was well versed on: the official cover-up of UFO crashes in the South­
western U.S., involving the recovery of both machines and occupants by the
military.

I could understand his reticence to discuss this subject at that time, for I
knew he was in his last year before retirement and assumed he didn’t want to
send any shock waves through the relatively conservative institution.

I had first become aware of Carr while reading Maj. Donald E. Keyhoe’s
Aliens From Space, in which the professor was quoted as proposing what
Kcyhoe called "Operation Lure"—a unique communication scheme to be
installed on a remote New Mexico mountain top which might facilitate
establishing friendly relationships with UFOs.

Although the plan reminded me of cargo cults among primitive natives in
the South Pacific, I thought better of it when I learned more about Carr. The
academician was a recognized expert in non-verbal communications. During
World War II he had been retained by the Walt Disney studios to help
develop their animated training films which depended upon action, rather than
verbalization in order to speed comprehension and cross language barriers.
After the war he had worked with scientific foundations and one huge
corporation in their public relations programs.

Upon learning of his retirement, I again contacted Carr, this time by
telephone. Although I found it difficult to draw him into an on-the-record
interview, that and subsequent conversations gradually drew us into a friendly
relationship.



THE MYSTERIOUS PROFESSOR

Recently my efforts finally paid off. Carr not only permitted me to record
the conversation, but also authorized me to print certain parts of it in UFO
Review.

Although our 90-minute interview included many other things I would like
to report—such as more recent UFO events and Carr’s present Government
connections — the conversation which follows is probably the most fascinating
part of the recording, for it gives us new insights into the beginning of our
modern UFO era, and astounding new confirmation that the U.S. Government
has recovered hardware and little men from outer space! That part of our
interview follows:

BARKER: Docs the Government have captured hardware and....
CARR: (Interrupting) Yes!
BARKER: ....captured saucers, and the bodies of the occupants....
CARR: (Interrupting) Yes! And at least a couple of hundred top figures

in the academic world, a few in the medical world, a few from the Naval
Hospital, a few from the Pentagon, and of course Air Intelligence and CIA
were then in it, up to their necks. And now their wings are clipped and
they’re sort of out of it. But they have that locked away in vaults. Some of
it is in that big vault-like building behind the CIA headquarters in Langley,
VA. You have to have an aerial view to see it. The two crashed UFOs are
pretty badly damaged. They’re charred, and some sort of corrosive liquid
came out and messed them up. We found them; we didn’t shoot them down.
They don’t tell very much. But the one perfect UFO that has no damage
except a hole about the size of your fist in its canopy, is still at Wright-
Patterson field.

You may recall when I was raising such a cry about Hangar 18. Well,
about a hundred newspaper men and television men stormed the gates. And
they had just cleaned out Hangar 18. It was absolutely empty— nothing,
except a few pipes in the floor.

BARKER: Bob, let’s back-track and start at the beginning. First, I want
to establish this: You were living in New Mexico, were you not, at the time
Scully told of the saucer crash?

CARR: I was living in southern New Mexico and owned a small ranch at
the time that the Aztec, New Mexico, dead-stick landing happened — it was a
"dead man" landing; it came down automatically. When the first helicopters
from what was then Muroc Dry Lake Air Force Base (it wasn’t renamed
Edwards until several years later) came in, it was already standing there on
its tripod landing gear.
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BARKER-. (Hearing squealing sound on line) I’m getting some inter­
ference, but I can still hear you. Is this the incident reported in Scully’s book,
Behind the Flying Saucers!

CARR: Yes, it was reported by Scully, because one of the electronics
experts, Dr. Leo DeBaur, who was Dutch, was such a top man that he also
served as a consultant to the Air Force, and he is the one who told the oil
man, who made the talk described in the book, all about it. The oil
millionaire was the person who made the speech before faculty and students
at the University of Colorado....

BARKER: (Interrupts) Of course we have both read that in the book, but
do you have any independent confirmation?

CARR: The first confirmation I got was from a biologist who (this was
already 1952 and the autopsy had already been performed) had a biological
section of a larger report which had been torn out forcibly from the binding
with jagged edges. It was a carbon copy—they didn’t make Xeroxes in those
days. At that time I was the public relations director for a scientific research
foundation at Fort Meyers Beach, and we would have visiting scientists from
all over the nation. This was the James Foundation, headed by the distin­
guished scientist, Dr. Robert L. James.

BARKER: I assume that you heard these reports direct from people who
were actual witnesses.

CARR: He had the official report, although he had not been present at
the autopsy. But he had been allowed to see the report, and he simply tore
the biological section out. He wasn’t interested in anything else, for example
aeronautical engineering. To my great sorrow, he didn’t take the whole
report! That would have been priceless. It no doubt still exists.

BARKER: And you actually saw that part of the report he tore out?
CARR: He wouldn’t let it out of his hands, but he read it to me verbatim.
BARKER: Where was this crashed UFO taken?
CARR: It was taken from a point twelve miles northwest of Aztec, New

Mexico, near a locality known as Hart Canyon. Some people call it Hard
Canyon, but the people who homesteaded it were named Hart....

BARKER: And this was taken to Wright-Patterson, am I correct?
CARR: No! No! It was taken to Muroc Dry Lake. It didn’t get up to

Wright-Patterson until after the autopsy and the CIA took command of the
whole situation. You remember between 1947 and 1952 there was a period
of chaos. The newspapers were front-paging UFO news, and everybody was
free to speak. And then the Robertson Committee was appointed by the CIA,
and they met in the autumn of 1952. That was after the Washington, D.C.
flap, when UFO’s flew in triangular formation over the White House. Now,
we don’t know what a triangular formation means. In an alien culture it might
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be some sort of honorific sign of peace. We don’t know what it means—we
never gave them a chance! We scrambled swarms of jet fighters after them
and hit them on every side with radar, which they despise—because radar
penetrated their electro-gravitic shields, and threw their instrumentation off.
In fact, this may be what caused the Aztec, New Mexico, craft to go out of
control, although it was also hit by something. The little men were dead of
decompression.

The other wreck was found that summer in the desert in Arizona by visual
observation. This one was burned and it had been out there in the desert for
too long. There were organic materials left, but the predators and the heat
of the desert had pretty well taken care of the occupants. But they scooped
it up and took it along. Then about two years later, after the CIA was in
complete control...You see, after the Washington flap, somebody had to take
charge, and the CIA at that time was the most powerful, the most efficient,
and the most coherent organization in the United States. And they took
charge for the good of the people with the blessings of the President. About
1953 an object crashed into a mountainside on the East Coast of Mexico, not
far from the U.S. border. The ties between the CIA and the Mexican military
were so close that CIA personnel made the ascent to the crash site with the
Mexican military. And it is believed, although I’ve never been able to get an
eyewitness to admit it, that the mangled, crashed disc, with organic material
in it, was taken by the CIA and added to its collection.

BARKER-. Can you name your sources for this information?
CARR: No, I cannot. Keep in mind that I have, in some cases, multiple

informants, all telling me the same things. One of the most convincing—the
final clincher for me, was when I made my one and only lecture tour in the
winter of 1974-1975. At every college campus where I lectured, ending up
finally at a packed auditorium at Georgia Tech, there would always be one or
two grey-haired, important-looking quiet men who kept their eyes on me and
followed me around. I thought they were just tailing me, and so I would just
smile at them. However I went into a washroom between a luncheon and a
press conference, and one of them came in and stood beside me. He said,
"Look, I’m a retired military person of high rank. I was in North Africa. I
wanted to tell you, ‘Keep it up!’ I saw them in North Africa on the ground,
up to 90 feet in diameter. You haven’t even scratched the surface, Carr. Oh
God, how I wish I could get up there on that platform with you! Now forget
you ever saw me! Goodbye!"

BARKER: Do you think these men were officially giving you confirmation
of your facts, or what?
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CARR: No, no. They were on the level. They had to get it off their
chests. They were like a retired, 72-year-old nurse out in Ohio, who had been
sworn to secrecy because she assisted at an autopsy as the head surgical nurse.

BARKER: Where was that — at Wright-Patterson, or Muroc?
CARR: At Muroc. By the time the remains went up to Wright-Patterson,

they went into deep-freeze. They didn’t have the preservation facilities at
Muroc, and the temperatures were too high; and besides, the security wasn’t
good.

In fact, this chap James Moseley, in his book, 77ie Wright Field Story, got
it all mixed up when he said there was a red and white alert at Wright-
Patterson. The red and white alert was ordered at Muroc Dry Lake because
the UFO had in it a little radio which at about eleven minutes after each earth
hour gave out a sing-song beeping which lasted for about 15 seconds. The
commanding general at Muroc made the only logical military decision: the
thing was automatically signalling to the other members in its fleet, and that
the base might be attacked. But in about twelve days the power pack died
out, and the little radio no longer emitted the signals. Some Air Force
technician took it for a souvenir. It’s hard to believe that security was that lax,
and it’s just terrible how the thing was dismantled.

BARKER: Do you think he may still have the little radio?
CARR: Yes, it we could just find out who he is. But, you see, the CIA

swung into action after it appeared that Washington was in danger of being
overflown by alien craft. It was the CIA which, with great skill and diplomatic
finesse, was able to convince the editors of the three great wire senices to
play down the crashed disc rumors. Not that they discouraged any local
papers from running such stories. They wouldn’t have cared if, for example,
your Clarksburg Telegram ran a front page story—they just didn’t want it to
get on the wires. The CIA had high ranking military officers contact the top
men at these wire services and tell them, "It is not in the national interest to
propagate these cockamamie reports, because they clog intelligence channels
at crucial moments, which might provide the Soviet Union opportunities to
attack us. Second, don’t you realize, sir, that when your editors put one of the
local incidents on the wire that it costs the Government fantastic sums of
money to followup a rash of hoaxes, imitative and hysterical sightings. And
if you don’t propagate UFO reports, the whole thing will blow over.”

They hired the Brookings Institute—it’s in the Congressional Record—to
conduct a socio-psychological study. This Institute put into plain English the
pernicious doctrine which still prevails —that our behavior on the night of the
Orson Wells radio broadcast of The War of the Worlds proves we are not
ready for interplanetary contact. I think it’s a damnable libel on the maturity
and the intelligence of the American public! 1979 is not the late 1930s. We’ve 
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put men on the moon. We’ve put a robot on Mars. We have a probe
photographing Jupiter. A whole generation has grown up on Star Trek. I
have polled every senior class of my students, up to the very month of my
retirement, on what they would do if a flying saucer landed right there on the
campus. They reply, "We would go toward it tossing flowers! We would hold
up our arms and say, "‘Welcome, brothers!’"

BARKER-. Back to the autopsy of the little man —did he seem to be, let’s
say roughly humanoid?

CARR: He was not only roughly humanoid - he was entirely human.
BARKER: I have another report indicating that these occupants in crash

retrievals did not have human blood. They had some sort of fluid.
CARR: They have Type "O" blood. They could give you or me a

transfusion tonight! The organs were all in the right places. The occupant was
in excellent health. The only physical characteristic which produced shock and
amazement was when the brain surgeon cut open the skull and looked at the
brain. Now the head was a little bit large for the body. He was just a little
bit megacephalic. But after all, we see mcgacephalic little people ourselves.
Many little people have heads a little too big. If these occupants were given
children’s clothing, they could pass undetected on the streets of any large city
like New York. Maybe they would be noticed in a small town where
everybody knows everybody else, but in New York they wouldn’t even draw
a passing glance.

Well, when they opened the skull, of course, you know the story.
BARKER: No, I don’t.
CARR: They found a brain whose convolutions and the intricacy and

depth of the brain furrows indicated they were looking at the brain of a man
several hundred years old! Yet he appeared to be a vigorous young man
which we, in human terms, would estimate to be between 20 and 30. An
Olympic athlete —only small.

BARKER: But the brain...go on please.
CARR: But the brain—You see, the brain of Charles Darwin is preserved

in the British Medical Museum in London. It is the most deeply convoluted
brain known (you know, the brains of idiots are smooth). The brain of the
alien was more deeply convoluted than any brain they had ever seen, and the
entire staff bent down to see it and drew back with a shock of amazement.
Their life spans must be longer than ours. That’s how they can achieve
interstellar travel.

BARKER: You’re suggesting, then, that this person was from outside our
solar system?

CARR: That was the general consensus of the Air Intelligence in the
original Estimate of the Situation. This was the report the chief of staff asked 
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for. It was Major General Twining who was chief of Air Staff. This Estimate
said in effect: "The UFO’s are real. They are metallic. They are propelled
by a highly superior propulsion system, and they undoubtedly originate outside
our solar system. They are piloted by intelligent, human-like beings."

BARKER'. What was Twining’s reaction to the Estimate?
CARR: Twining hit the ceiling. He tore the report to shreds, and he

ordered every copy burned! Only two copies are said to have survived, and
if anybody in civilian UFO investigation knows where they are, it’s Major
Donald E. Keyhoe. I have never been able to get my hands on it.
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CRASHED SAUCERS

AND
ALIEN BEINGS GALORE

As executive director of the Ohio UFO Investigators League and a mid­
western correspondent for UFO REVIEW, Charles Wilhelm has a great

interest in seeking out reports of crashed UFOs and the aliens said to have
been found on board these disabled objects. Well known for his in-depth field
investigations, Wilhelm has been approached on several occasions by
individuals who profess to have "inside" information on this controversial topic.
Opening his extensive files, researcher Wilhelm released the following cases
exclusively for use in this publication.

Case 1: "This story was told to me by a Mrs. G. in 1959. She was very
sick when I met her, and said she didn’t want anyone to know of her
experience while she was still alive. Since she was near death, Mrs. G. felt she
had to relate what happened to someone she thought could be trusted, and
who would keep the secret until the ‘right moment.’

"According to what she told me, Mrs. G. had worked at Wright-Patterson
Air Force Base in Dayton, Ohio during the 1940s and ’50s until her retirement
(due to health) in 1959. She was working in the Foreign Material Division
with top security rating. Her job was one of cataloging any material, known
or unknown. In 1955, she was assigned to a special job, cataloging the entire
interior contents of a crashed UFO. Every little item inside the saucer was
photographed and tagged. She couldn’t remember how many items were
listed, but she did say it ran over a thousand.

"During one of her breaks, she saw something which shocked her to no
end. Wheeled past her from another room was what seemed to be two small
individuals secured in ice or chemicals. The beings appeared to be about 4
1/2 to 5 feet tall with normal (earthly) features except for slanted eyes and a
larger them normal sized head. Mrs. G. couldn’t describe the clothing due to
the short period of time the beings were in view. Mrs. G. appeared to me to
be very sincere. She was well respected in the community and an active
churchgoer. I questioned her as to why she was telling me this story and why
wasn’t she afraid of government pressure towards her. That’s when she told 
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me she was dying and said, ‘Uncle Sam can’t do anything to me once I’m in
my grave!’ This woman died six or seven months after telling me her story.
I promised I would never reveal her true identity because she was well
respected and I don’t want to ruin her name."

Case 2: "I became friends with an individual whose father had also worked
at Wright-Patterson during the 1940s and ’50s. In 1966, Mr. D. told his son
on his deathbed about two disc-shaped crafts, one intact and one damaged,
crafts not of this planet. Also he mentioned seeing four alien bodies from the
partial craft, and all four aliens were packed in dry ice.

"The bodies were around 5 feet tall, had larger heads than ours, slanted
eyes, yet looked pretty humanoid. He thought the fingers were a little longer
than a human’s but couldn’t be sure. Mr. D. had a high security clearance and
was in charge of security at this particular time in 1956. His son told me the
story after his father died, and had me promise that I would never make
known his real name."

Case 3: "A Mr. Tomley related to me that back in April, 1953 he was
flown to Ft. Monmouth, N.J. to observe a special film. He was an electronics
expert for the Army and his job was to analyze from the film anything that he
could define from his knowledge of radar technology.

"The day after arriving at the military base, he was escorted to a guarded
building where the film was going to be shown. When he arrived, there were
already nine other individuals plus a Major who was setting up the projector.
Soon three or four other individuals arrived, and the Major said it was time
to begin.

"Before the film was shown, all those present were told to take notes and
when the film was over, no one was to discuss what they had seen to each
other or anybody else. They even signed papers to that effect.

"The film started out by showing a strange disc-shaped craft with two
guards (possibly MPs), one on each side of the craft. The object was sitting
on two large blocks. He estimated the craft to be 15 to 18 feet in diameter.
Its surface, he said, was smooth, except for some tooled marks around the
door. Where the door was located, a ramp extended to the ground. My
informant estimated the door to be 2 feet wide and maybe 5 feet high. The
craft was either silver or light gray in color.

"Then the interior of the craft was shown. There were no meters, radar
screens, buttons or windows of any kind. The only thing he was able to see
was a panel on which there were some types of levers that looked like sticks.
The interior of the craft was decorated in light pastel colors.
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"Next the film came outside the craft, and off to the right a table was
shown on which three small bodies had been placed. The film showed the
bodies up close for a full five minutes.

"According to Mr. Tomley the small bodies were approximately 5 feet tall.
He said their heads were quite large, and that their fingers were longer than
a human’s, their noses were sharper, ears longer, eyes closed but looked
Oriental. Their bodies were a light green or ash. They were all dressed alike
— in yellow uniforms that were trimmed in black or a dark color. The skin
on these beings looked wrinkled, as if they were quite old.

"Apparently a lot of questions were asked after the screening had come to
an end. However, the Major refused to give any additional details, although
he did say that the craft was found in New Mexico.

"Mr. Tomley told me that several of those who had seen the film were able
to get together for a few moments and talk over what they had been privileged
to see. All agreed that the technology was a thousand years ahead of ours."

Case 4: "I had been informed by a Mr. Daly that in 1953 he was flown to
an undisclosed destination to examine the metal on an unknown ship. During
this period of time, Mr. Daly was a metallurgist in the Air Force.

Upon arriving at his destination at night, he was blind-folded, placed in a
car and driven around for 30 minutes. When he got out of the military car,
he expected to find hard ground, but almost fell due to the soft footing under­
neath him.

"When they took off his blindfold, he was inside a very large tent resting
on sandy soil. Before him was an oddly shaped craft the likes of which he had
never seen before. He was told to analyze the metal if he could. They
brought him all the latest equipment and he began his work.

"The results were non-conclusive—he apparently didn’t know what he was
dealing with. Eventually the government men blind-folded him again and took
it off when they reached the plane which took him back to the base he was
stationed at.

"Mr. Daly never saw the inside of the craft. But he described the exterior
as being 25-30 feet in diameter, silver in color, and with no apparent damage.
An entranceway to the craft was 4 to 5 feet high and 2 to 3 feet wide. Mr.
Daly couldn’t give me any more details about his little trip. However, he did
say that wherever they took him, it was very hot for the month of April."
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THE NIGHT A UFO
CAME CRASHING DOWN

OVER OHIO

fere’s one that maybe didn’t get away!

A mysterious space fragment has NASA stumped, and a Kent University
scientist admits weird object could be piece from an exploding spaceship.
That’s the story told by an Ohio man.

It was the steady, pulsating globe of strange orange light that caused
Edward A. Lunguy to crane his neck through the window of his automobile
that unforgettable Wednesday evening in July of 1972.

The driveway was dark, and the circular orb, glowing like a full moon,
only larger, squatted weirdly in the sky about a mile away, directly over the
Magic City shopping plaza where he was to meet his grandmother. Silent and
wondrous, like something wholly unreal, it seemed frozen, put there by God-
knows-who, for no other reason than to bedazzle the senses of man.

Awed, Edward Lunguy squinted, straining his eyes for another look. No,
he wasn’t dreaming. The object seemed to radiate an inner glow, like an
amber-colored light bulb, hovering about 100 feet in the Ohio sky.

It was sticky and very humid, and fast approaching 10 P.M. when Lungu/s
auto came to a halt outside of Moose Lodge, where his grandmother, 70-year-
old Mrs. Hazel M. Obney, was attending her usual once-a-week club meeting.

Now directly overhead, the thing loomed noiselessly, about the size and
shape of a Klick market sign, Lunguy related.

"When I picked up my grandmother, I told her about the strange round
object that was over the Plaza, and asked if she would like to see it. She
agreed, and we stopped the car while coming down our street, at 962 Howe
Road, Cuyahoga Falls. We both climbed from the car. It was about 9:50
P.M., and it was still overhead, hovering ghostlike above the shopping center
complex.



Edward Lunguy first noticed strange object in the sky over the Magic City Shopping
Plaza (top photo). Later he found peculiar substance which analysis shows may not
be Earthly in origin. In bottom picture Lunguy holds piece of material in his hand.
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"Then the object began to move as though some invisible hand turned a
switch to start a motor. It moved slowly, sluggishly, towards the other side
of Barberton. It was as though whatever force controlled that movement
didn’t seem to care who saw it — and it didn’t seem to be in any hurry at all.

"It was traveling, I’d say, 100-125 miles an hour, like a small airplane — a
Piper Cub —toward the Sun Rubber Company. And then, just as it passed
over a water tower about two blocks from where we were standing in our back
yard, the object exploded in a silent shower of sparks and disappeared. It
looked like the Fourth of July!

"We didn’t see anything fall to the ground, but we did see lots of sparks fly
all over the sky, and we were somewhat disappointed to see it explode like
that. And strange it is to say that it still made no noise—nothing at all—even
while it was exploding. Then we went into the house and I told my mother
and the children what we saw that night..."

Although unconfirmed by any authoritative sources at the time, police
switchboards buzzed incessantly with reports of a UFO sighting, and a
noiseless explosion of a huge orange ball in the sky that couldn’t have been a
meteor. Speculation that it might have been a balloon were dismissed because
of its speed and the shower of sparks when it quietly exploded.

However, that spectacular sighting over Barberton, and what followed, are
causing many in the scientific and UFOlogical communities to speculate that
not only did a UFO visit Ohio that night during the summer of 1972, but that
it left behind physical evidence that could once and for all prove the reality of
spacecraft visiting from distant worlds.

It was the beginning of August, three weeks after the sighting, and conver­
sation concerning the incident had all but ebbed into nearly forgotten kitchen­
table small-talk. Lunguy was busily working around the yard early one
morning, smoothing the hedges and mowing the grass on his farm-size piece
of property. It was while he was maneuvering the lawnmower around a pine
tree that he found the substance that looked like a rock. It was under the
tree, buried beneath an inch of soil. He was immediately drawn to its beauty.
It was like nothing else he’d ever seen before. The nine-inch, 13-pound mass
was smooth and black, and amber tones gleamed from it. It was such a
beautiful specimen that Lunguy couldn’t let it lie in the yard, and so he picked
it up gently and took it into the house.

The rock-like material was admired by the family and finally put aside, to
be used as a decoration on the mantlepiece.

"My children were very small at the time, and quite often utilized it (the
rock) as a footstool with which to watch television, and many times used it to
reach a light switch in our home.
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"After the passing of my grandmother in 1974, my wife suddenly asked me
what kind of rock it was. I shrugged, telling her I didn’t know. But she
spurred my curiosity, and so I began looking through many books. I also went
to the library, but I just wasn’t able to find out what kind of rock it was. After
a time, she asked me to take it to someone to see just exactly what it was. I
told her I would."

In August of 1974, just before he took the mystery find to Kent State
University, Kent, Ohio, the sudden flash of coincidence struck home, hitting
like a door slamming him in the face.

The amber, beer-bottle color tones of the rock and the hue of the UFO
sighted above Barberton two years before, were the same...

With that "coincidence" fresh in his mind, the rock was taken to David
Burns, assistant professor of geology at Kent State University.

Burns performed a series of spectrograph tests and came to the conclusion
that the rock was too fresh to have been outside long. What’s more, tests
concluded that it was not a rock at all —but glass.

When Lunguy told Burns of the celestial explosion witnessed in 1972, and
that the material was discovered some weeks afterward, it was suggested that
Lunguy immediately notify NASA.

Before the still puzzling substance was submitted for testing to Robert
Oldrieve, a NASA scientist at Cleveland’s Lewis Research Center, Lunguy was
visited by Earl Neff, director of the Cleveland UFO Club, and Mr. Canduso,
of the Akron UFO Club. The interview was conducted on Thursday,
September 10th, 1974, and their findings were that "Lunguy is a credible
witness who sought no publicity either at the time of the sighting or now."

In the meantime, Edward Lungu/s 13" x 9" x 4" ‘rock’ was given over to
Oldrieve, himself a 20-ycar veteran at NASA/Cleveland. A new diffrac­
tometer trace as well as a spectrochemical analysis was made.

Although a radioactivity test produced negative results, one of the most
interesting coincidences NASA/Cleveland discovered is that the glass itself
was not any of the volcanic or common natural glasses known.

Dr. Richard Grckila of the Westinghouse Research Laboratory was called
in. He suggested Feldspar, Anorthite, or Orthiclose with limestone in
solution. This proved out negative, as such a glass would not be clear, but
crystalline.

Another major coincidence drawn by Oldrieve was how vastly different the
unknown glass is from any natural glass, and how close in composition it is to
glasses which were found to be desirable for rocket nozzle applications in
NASA programs.
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In part, Oldrieve’s report states, "That such a composition should be
associated with a UFO is curious, to say the least. Mr. Lunguy could not have
known the color of the glass until his investigator cleaved it. When he saw it,
he immediately exclaimed that this was the color (as he had described to us
previously) of the UFO he had seen."

The report continued, "The unknown glass has the desirabilities for the
protection of such hot items as jet engine combustor liners, or ram-jet or
rocket parts."

In short, the mass was determined to be a natural glass similar to rocket
glass—the substance used in space research, to guard space capsules entering
the earth’s atmosphere.

Scientists are continuing to test the as yet elusive material. Speculation
runs high that it was not man-made—that it may possibly have been con­
structed by extraterrestrial life far beyond the earth’s surface.

Tested, it has shown to be a fantastic refractory material, has great
bonding strength, and that it has good thermal expansion. It could prove
invaluable in the space race. Many experts have exclaimed that it could
revolutionize the glass industry.

Expounded Oldrieve: "The only conclusion that can be made is that the
unknown remains unknown. Apart from the fascinating possibility that the
glass was part of a UFO, the glass is harder, less fusible, and in these respects
more like a gemstone than is common glass. The properties which would
make the ‘UFO-glass’ suitable for re-entry are: will bond to metals; expansion
coefficient of tungsten; will not spall or flow off; and should prevent
oxidation."

Glasses are so different in composition, he brought out, and are so
abundant, that no conclusion can be made about uniqueness. The fact that
it is like a rocket glass in composition is the only tie-in to a UFO sighting.

A "gossamer, thin-walled ornament" with internal lighting device? An
extraterrestrial "experiment" to see if humans are perceptive of objects in the
sky? Or just a rock?

Only time, and further testing, will tell. In any event the UFO-glass, which
is the name that has been applied to it, is, at last report, being kept safely
under wraps—in a vault, deep in the basement of a bank in Barberton, Ohio.
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OCCUPANTS REPAIR
DISABLED CRAFT

In a most amazing report from the U.K., a disabled craft landed on a
military base as startled servicemen watched alien beings repair the ship

which remained for over four hours. Photos were taken of the encounter and
high ranking personnel actually conversed with the stranded UFOnauts.

Names of witnesses in the following have been withheld for their protec­
tion. In Great Britain even civilians are subject to the Official Secrets Act,
and the leaking of information revealed below by the late Gray Barker could
subject these informants to severe criminal penalties. (Editor’s note)

Have the military establishments of not only the U.S. but other nations
already made contact with alien occupants of UFOs and withheld this
information from the public? If this has indeed taken place, why has the
greatest news story in the history of modern journalism been suppressed?
Because the revelation would threaten Big Energy and break its strangle-hold
upon the common man? Because it might render banking systems obsolete
by providing cheap and simple transmutation of "base metals" into gold, or by
revealing how people on other planets manage without money and the interest
charged thereon?

Or because the coming of the UFOnauts might herald massive planetary
physical changes, the evacuation of humanity from Planet Earth and the
resulting ruptures in established religions which cement society?

Or is it the Government itself which has the "saucers"? Our government
along with other governments? Does the military-industrial complex, warned
about by the late President Eisenhower, fear that revelation of such a secret
could eliminate its bloated, fattening place at the public trough and its eco-
nomic/political hold on the masses?

A well-documented "saucer crash" in Great Britain during 1980 and contact
with its occupants by the U.S. Air Force can feed the "paranoia" suffered by
the writer and no doubt some readers. Or perhaps some thoughtful reader 
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can come up with a rational explanation that can set these fears to rest, at
least for the time being. The "crash" itself has been investigated by the top
civilian UFO researchers of the United Kingdom, along with our own lesser
efforts.

THE MYSTERIOUS FOREST

Rendlesham Forest, an immense wooded area nestled among the hills in
the sleepy farm country of East Anglia about eight miles northeast of Ipswich
and close to the coast of England, has long been a subject for superstition and
legend. Ancient tales of fairies and trolls harbored within its dark interior
abound in the folklore of the area. J. R. Tolkien’s foreboding forests of his
Rings series may have been inspired by these woods.

Clusters of "ley lines" abound in the region, suggesting chains of ancient
landmarks that may have guided aerial navigation in the distant past.

But antiquity does not hold exclusive claim on unusual events transpiring
in the Rendlesham Forest. In December, 1980, a flying saucer may have
landed and its occupants contacted by the U.S. Air Force!

This fascinating account begins on a sunny June day when Jenny Randles
could find no escape from her role as Britain’s best known and most popular
investigator-writer on the controversial subject of UFOs, especially since the
publication of her popular book, UFO Study.

Entering a little pub and scouting a table to place her packages, her eyes
suddenly met another familiar pair. The look of mild shock on both faces
melted into sheepish grins as she recognized Paul Begg, a UFO skeptic with
whom she had experienced many pyrotechnical verbal run-ins on television
interviews and at "saucer" symposia.

"Please sit with me, and we will promise not to argue," Begg, author of the
popular Thin Air book (in which mysterious disappearances are examined
skeptically) persuaded.

As they sipped coffee and made small talk, Begg broke the ice.
"I’ve been thinking about you this week. In fact, I almost telephoned you.

For I have a choice rumor for your UFO mill!"
The writer then told how he and his wife encountered a young man while

dining out in their village. The informant had just come from work at a civil
radar base, a part of the large East Anglican complex that monitors the
strategic area. During the past week a friend going off duty took him aside
and told him of a dramatic UFO tracking that had taken place the previous
night.

The base had tracked the unusual target as it headed toward Suffolk and
east of Ipswich at an incredible speed. Other bases tracked the same object.
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'At first this sounded much like many unfounded rumors of UFO radar
cases," Begg continued, "but the young man then turned up some additional
details which intrigued me.

"Two or three days later U.S. Air Force officers—remember I said United
States Air Force, not the RAF—came to the base and confiscated the taped
recordings of the tracking. He thought they were from the USAF Base at
Bentwaters."

Begg said he didn’t have the time to follow up on the information
provided him, but he suggested Randles tackle the case if she were interested.

THE LANDING AT WOODBRIDGE

Enlisting the aid of civilian radar experts, Randles contacted the witness,
who confirmed his initial report to Begg and then added some attractive
tidbits:

"We were led to believe that the object tracked on radar landed near the
Woodbridge Air Force Base. Later scuttlebutt from our own officers
indicated it landed inside the base! Obviously it was a metallic aircraft of
alien nature. Its occupants were contacted by base personnel!"

After the interview (Randles told me during a transatlantic phone call) she
and the experts sat down to analyze the case.

"The man seemed to be honest and truthful, and I concluded that behind
the smoking rumor there surely must be some fire. But we really had nothing
concrete to go on until good fortune struck in a contact with Norman Oliver."

Oliver, editor of BUFORA Journal, a British UFO magazine, forged
another link in the Rendlesham Forest mystery.

One of the U.S. investigators had managed to obtain similar information
from an American serviceman, who had returned to the States and felt more
free to talk. According to this new information, "something big" had occurred
at Woodbridge Air Force Base the first part of the year, probably December.

This reminded him of another report he had scanned briefly, then laid
aside during the hectic preparation of the latest Journal issue: Two of his own
British Associates had submitted the report in March, 1981, some time before
either his or Randles’ involvement.

The interest of Brenda Butler and Dot Street, local Suffolk residents, had
been piqued when a personal friend, an officer at the USAF base who had
previously confided UFO information, gave them essentially the same account.
He had informed her a month before any of the other rumors surfaced. After
they promised secrecy, at least until the story might surface elsewhere and he
thus could be taken off the hook, he told essentially the same story, but with
dramatic additions:

143



MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

This was not the first UFO incident which had taken place at the base.
But this one was the most dramatic, because it had involved contact with the
occupants of an alien craft!

A farmer on the edge of the forest called the base on December 30, 1980
to report a brilliant light and a possible crash in the area. Military police
investigated and radioed back, "There’s a bloody flying saucer out here in the
woods!"

Rather oddly, a reporter from the base newspaper was the next person
involved, possibly because of the inertia in the base commander’s getting
together "a high-level team" to investigate. The reporter obtained both still
and motion pictures of the object on the ground, and possibly of its occupants!

The commander stripped the team of all weapons and briefed the men to
"avoid showing any hostility to any unfamiliar personnel you encounter. Do
not react hastily, no matter what unfamiliar circumstances you may face!"

At the site the team was amazed to confront a large, shiny metallic craft
on the ground. It apparently had been damaged in landing, and three tiny
beings, wearing silver-colored uniforms, seemed to be supported by rays or
light beams emanating from the ground, as they were suspended in the air,
while apparently repairing the machine’s exterior.

The informant told quite freely how the commander had taken the cameras
and film from the base reporter, still on the scene, and ordered a total
information blackout. Then he conversed with the occupants while they
worked. After about four hours the occupants halted their work and climbed
back into the craft which rose slowly to treetop level before shooting off
rapidly.

Although written reports by the two women made little importance of one
facet, it could be an important clue to unravelling the mystery. Their
informant talked freely of other aspects but he refused to discuss two
important points: A more detailed description of the craft’s appearance, and
the conversation between the commander and the occupants.

CONFRONTING THE COMMANDER

Dot and Brenda personally confronted the Base Commander who had
allegedly led the party to the crash scene and communicated with the
occupants:

"On February 18th, Brenda and I went to the air base and made an
appointment to see the Commander. While we were talking to his secretary
and arranging the interview, we sensed reluctance on her part, until we
mentioned the January sighting, to which she replied (without prompting),
‘The beginning of January?’
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"When we confirmed this to be so, this seemed to break the ice and she
appeared to be more willing for us to see the Commander, which she was able
to arrange later in the day.

"As we told him of the sighting we knew about, he began to smile. When
we had finished, he said he didn’t know anything about it. He then asked if
we planned to continue our investigation. I replied in the affirmative."

"What do you plan to do with your information?" he asked.
"I told him we probably would make a written report for submission to

UFO investigation groups.
"Although the Commander was entirely noncommittal, we got the distinct

impression that he knew all the details we sought. He also seemed concerned
that we planned to report it, but of course did not say so in actual words —he
knew we were civilians and that he would have difficulty suppressing our
findings.

"We then went to the forest location where the landing was said to have
taken place, but by that time it was late in the day and we left. That might
have ended our investigation had not Brenda heard from a man who insisted
the landing report was true and gave her directions to the site.

"So on February 24th, we decided to pay another visit to Rendlesham
Forest. However, we soon found that the directions were rather vague and
were not leading us to the site.

"Finally we visited the Forestry Commission’s office, where we had an
interesting conversation with a person on duty. He told us that he had been
working in the office on January 1st, when a man w'alked in and said he had
just been talking to a farmer, w'ho, on December 29, 1980, had heard a very
loud noise which frightened his animals. The farmer also said that his farm
had been illuminated by a very bright, white light. He then called the RAF
Base at Woodbridge, which promised to investigate.

"Unfortunately the Forestry worker had not thought it important to ask
the farmer his name. We heard another rumor that people who had sighted
anything unusual that night had been asked to keep quiet about it.

"While we were at the office, another Forestry worker came in and told us
that his wife’s friend’s husband had also seen a UFO that same night.

"Neither worker mentioned a rumor we heard later to the effect that
workers had discovered a section of forest with the tops of trees scorched.
Our source said they had reported this to the Air Base, but had been told to
keep quiet about it.

"After leaving the office we talked to people living in the immediate area.
At one farmhouse we were told that the residents had been visited by two
men on January 1st, who had asked the same questions as we. These people 
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also told us of a rumor that ‘something happened’ that night on the Air Base
bomb disposal site."

Though this concluded Gray Barker’s early report on the incident, the
entire affair has attracted some attention in the media. The Cable Network
News was so impressed by their findings that they devoted several segments
to the episode. In the book, Clear Intent, author Larry Fawcett interviews a
young Serviceman, Larry Warren, who claims to have been at the base when
the near landing took place.

Appparently he was one of those who witnessed the repair job being done
on the disabled craft, saw the aliens, and was present when communication
between the military and the saucer crew members was established. In our
concluding chapter we discover that similar affiliations may be pretty common
between them and us.
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"MAJESTIC 12"

Are the mysterious "MJ-12" UFO DOCUMENTS, which have received
their share of attention, a proof of alien visitations?

At a recent UFO Conference in Burbank, California, those in attendance
were treated to a display of documents supposedly of a Top-Secret "For the
Eyes of the President Only" nature. The documents concerned the crash of
a UFO in New Mexico in 1947, near Roswell Air Force Base and tell of a
small group known as "Majestic 12" established by President Truman to take
charge of the technical, sociological and other aspects of the landing which
involved the demise of several small beings who were inside the craft when it
exploded. The "MJ-12" group was made up of a number of outstanding scien­
tists and military personnel. The following is a report issued at the Burbank
Conference by William Moore, Stanton Friedman and Jaime Shandera, giving
the surrounding circumstances as to how the document came to be received
and subsequently released.

TOP SECRET UFO DOCUMENTS RELEASED!

For IMMEDIATE RELEASE: June 11th, 1987

The accompanying document is part of the research properties of William
L. Moore, Jaime H. Shandera and Stanton T. Friedman. Moore (a profes­
sional writer) and Friedman (a well-known nuclear physicist) are recognized
and respected UFO researchers of long standing with solid backgrounds for
factual reporting. Both have written and lectured widely on the subject.
Shandera is a Los Angeles television producer with a background that includes
directing a variety of news and documentary shows. In 1982, after Moore had
worked more than a year-and-a-half on his own, the three teamed up on a
research project that would take them further into the strange world of
government involvement with Unidentified Flying Objects than anyone in the
civilian field is known to have ever gone before. This project involved 
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anonymous government agents sharing research pointers and dialogue alleg­
ing that UFOs are indeed extraterrestrial spacecraft and that certain elements
of the U.S. intelligence community continue to maintain a high-level but covert
interest in this phenomenon at a time when official position statements assert
that there is no government interest whatsoever.

Over the past seven years, the Moore-Shandera-Friedman team, working
closely with a number of other associates both in the news media and within
the civilian UFO community, has aggressively pursued contacts, developed
sources, and carefully researched leads. Numerous interviews were conducted,
and many days were spent combing through records at the National Archives
in Washington, D.C. as well as both the Truman and Eisenhower Presidential
Libraries and numerous similar facilities both federal and private. They can
now report that considerable progress has been made.

The accompanying document arrived in the mail in a plain brown wrapper
at the residence of Jaime Shandera in December, 1984. A detailed and
exhaustive study of every aspect of this document has been under way since
then. Although we are not in a position to endorse its authenticity at this
time, it is our considered opinion, based upon research and interviews
conducted thus far, that the document and its contents appear to be genuine.
At the very least, it is possible to state with certainty that absolutely nothing
has surfaced during the course of our research which would seem to suggest
otherwise. Indeed, one document was uncovered at the National Archives
which unquestionably verifies the existence of an "MJ 12" group in 1954 and
definitely links both the National Security Council and the President of the
United States to it. A copy of this document, with its authenticating stamp
from the National Archives, is also attached for your examination.

These materials are being submitted for your examination and considera­
tion, either as a member of the news media, or as one whose own interests
and research lie along similar lines.

Please be advised that no use of this material may be made without
crediting its source as the Moore-Shandera-Friedman Research Project into
U.S. Government UFO Policy.

Contents Copyright 1987 by WLM, JHS & STF. All right reserved.
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Nuclear physicist Stanton Friedman supports the authenticity of the MJ-12 documents
based on the fact that he knows the government has managed to keep its share of
secrets. Here he’s shown holding "sanitized'1 documents released under the Freedom
of Information Act with many key portions blacked out.
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS
ABOUT THE TOP SECRET-EYES ONLY

UFO BRIEFING DOCUMENTS

1. Is there any other evidence that the U.S. government retrieved a crashed
alien craft outside Roswell, New Mexico in July, 1947?

Moore & Friedman have since 1978 conducted a very, very extensive
research project concerning the so-called Roswell Incident. To date, 92
different people have been located and interviewed about the event, 31 of
whom had first-hand involvement. Included are several generals, the base
security officer, counter-intelligence corps personnel, the neighbors and family
of the rancher who discovered the wrecked device, the public relations officer
of the air base, local news media personnel, etc., etc. To date, one book and
five research papers have been published presenting the data.

2. Is there any proof that the event was first publicized and then covered-up by
the government?

Yes. A press release was first distributed by the Army Air Force at
Roswell stating that a crashed disc had been recovered. Then shortly
afterwards the head of the 8th Air Force announced that a mistake had been
made and that it was only a radar reflector from a weather balloon. The
officer who took the call from Washington, D.C. with the instructions to cover­
up the story has so testified to Friedman and Moore. Many people who
handled the very strange materials have testified that the material could not
have been from a radar reflector. Ten first-hand witnesses are on record as
having stated that the object was, in fact, some sort of spacecraft.

3. Was there any evidence of strange writing on the retrieved material?
Yes. Five persons who actually handled pieces of the wreckage have

described very unusual symbols on pieces of the wreckage.

4. Is there any evidence that President-elect Eisenhower received a military
briefing on 18 November, 1952?

Yes. Information at the Eisenhower Library and in the Truman files
indicates White House and Pentagon briefings on that date. A Washington
Post article also confirms a briefing on that date.

5. Is there any evidence that Bush and Forrestal met with Truman on
September 24th, 1947?

Yes. Forrestal’s diary, Bush’s files and the Truman Library listing of
Presidential Activities all establish that Bush and Forrestal first met with each 
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other, and then with Truman on that date. Bush and Forrestal often met with
each other during the 1947-49 time frame.

6. Is there any evidence that the Cutler to Twining "Top Secret-Eyes Only”
memo is genuine?

Yes. There are several factors to be considered here:
A. It was found in a file box at the National Archives by Moore and

Shandera who were the first persons to go through the newly declassified
materials.

B. The archivist Joanna Williamson who was in charge of the RG 341
file is quoted in the London Observer as saying "It was found in the files of
the U.S. Air Force’s Director of Intelligence and is certainly genuine."

C. A very similar in format and content "Top Secret-Eyes Only" memo
was sent by Cutler to Twining in 1953 about a similar NSC meeting on
another, unrelated, project.

7. Why is there no signature on the memo?
The file copy was a carbon. Carbons are normally not signed.

8. Is there any reason at all to think that Harvard Astronomer Dr. Donald
H. Menzel, who wrote three anti-UFO books and many articles, could really have
been part of a Top Secret-Eyes Only group that knew some UFOs were
"Identified Alien Craft"?

As a result of extended research by Friedman at Harvard and elsewhere,
these facts have been established about Menzel:

A. Menzel once mentioned in a letter written to President-elect Jack
Kennedy that he possessed a Top Secret-Ultra security clearance.

B. Menzel claimed to JFK in 1960 that he had a longer continuous
association with the highly classified National Security Agency (NSA) and its
predecessor U.S. Navy agency than anyone else in the government at that
time.

C. Menzel’s association with Dr. Vannevar Bush, wartime head of the
Office of Scientific Research and Development, dates back to 1934.

D. Bush was the staunchest Menzel defender at the USAF loyalty
hearing in 1950. Indeed, Bush had instructed Menzel’s attorney to notify him
(Bush) immediately upon resolution of the loyalty problem.

E. Menzel worked on classified programs for more than 30 different
companies.

F. Menzel is on record as having made numerous trips during 1947 to
both Washington, DC and New Mexico on government research activities.
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G. Menzel had learned Japanese for his cryptography work for the Navy,
was familiar with disinformation, and would have been the perfect person to
show the Roswell writing to.

H. Menzel had written science fiction and popular newspaper articles for
major papers. He was the best qualified of the 12 to put out disinformation,
and his first book was translated into Russian.

9. The documents indicate that a second object crashed in Texas on the night
of December 6th-7th, 1950. Is there any indication that such an event ever
occurred?

Yes. A copy of an official communique was located in files released by the
F.B.I. indicating a "high alert" status about UFOs had been called by the Air
Force on December 8th, 1950. There are also several newspaper articles
indicating that military leaves at various air bases were abruptly cancelled that
same day.

10. What about other official documentary evidence?
A formerly Top Secret Canadian memo dated November, 1950, states that

"the matter (of UFOs) is the most highly classified subject in the United
States government" and identified Dr. Vannevar Bush as head of a project
which was trying to discover how UFOs work.

Note: The following is an accurate reproduction of the "Majestic 12"
documents. Though the first few pages have been reset in type for purposes
of easy reading, we have tried to stay as close to the original format as
possible. The last two documents are easy to read and thus we have
reproduced the originals.
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Researcher William Moore followed his hunch and found early out in his investigation
that the crash at Roswell held up better than any other retrieval case of this type.
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COPY ONE OF ONE

BRIEFING DOCUMENT: OPERATION MAJESTIC 12
PREPARED FOR PRESIDENT-ELECT DWIGHT D. EISENHOWER:

18 NOVEMBER, 1952

WARNING! This is a document containing
compartmentalized information essential to the national security of the United
States. the material herein is strictly limited to those
possessing Majestic-12 clearance level. Reproduction in any form or the
taking of written or mechanically transcribed notes is strictly forbidden.

T52-EXEMPT (E)
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SUBJECT: OPERATION MAJESTIC-12 PRELIMINARY BRIEFING FOR

PRESIDENT-ELECT EISENHOWER.

DOCUMENT PREPARED 18 NOVEMBER, 1952.

BRIEFING OFFICER: ADM. ROSCOE H. HILLENKOETTER (MJ-1)

NOTE: This document has been prepared as a preliminary briefing only. It
should be regarded as introductory to a full operations briefing intended to
follow.

OPERATION MAJESTIC-12 is a TOP SECRET Research and Develop­
ment/ Intelligence operation responsible directly and only to the President of
the United States. Operations of the project are carried out under control of
the Majestic-12 (Majic-12) Group which was established by special classified
executive order of President Truman on 24 September, 1947, upon recommen­
dation by Dr. Vannevar Bush and Secretary James Forrestal. (See Attachment
"A".) Members of the Majestic-12 Group were designated as follows:

Adm. Roscoe H. Hillenkoetter
Dr. Vannevar Bush
Secy. James V. Forrestal*
Gen. Nathan F. Twining
Gen. Hoyt S. Vandenberg
DR. Detlev Bronk
Dr. Jerome Hunsaker
Mr. Sidney W. Souers
Mr. Gordon Gray
Dr. Donald Menzel
Gen. Robert M. Montague
Dr. Lloyd V. Berkner

The death of Secretary Forrestal on 22 May, 1949, created a vacancy which
remained unfilled until 01 August, 1950, upon which date Gen. Walter B.
Smith was designated as permanent replacement.

T52-EXEMPT (E)
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On 24 June, 1947, a civilian pilot flying over the Cascade Mountains in the
State of Washington observed nine flying disc-shaped aircraft traveling in
formation at a high rate of speed. Although this was not the first known
sighting of such objects, it was the first to gain widespread attention in the
public media. Hundreds of reports of sightings of similar objects followed.
Many of these came from highly credible military and civilian sources. These
reports resulted in independent efforts by several different elements of the
military to ascertain the nature and purpose of these objects in the interests
of national defense. A number of witnesses were interviewed and there were
several unsuccessful attempts to utilize aircraft in efforts to pursue reported
discs in flight. Public reaction bordered on near hysteria at times.

In spite of these efforts, little of substance was learned about the objects until
a local rancher reported that one had crashed in a remote region of New
Mexico located approximately seventy-five miles northwest of Roswell Army
Air Base (now Walker Field).

On 07 July, 1947, a secret operation was begun to assure recovery of the
wreckage of this object for scientific study. During the course of this
operation, aerial reconnaissance discovered that four small human-like beings
had apparently ejected from the craft at some point before it exploded.
These had fallen to earth about two miles east of the wreckage sight. All
four were dead and badly decomposed due to action by predators and
exposure to the elements during the approximately one week time period
which had elapsed before their discovery. A special scientific team took
charge of removing these bodies for study. (See Attachment ”C".) The
wreckage of the craft was also removed to several different locations. (See
Attachment "B".) Civilian and military witnesses in the area were debriefed,
and news reporters were given the effective cover story that the object had
been a misguided weather research balloon.

T52-EXEMPT (E)
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A covert analytical effort organized by Gen. Twining and Dr. Bush acting on
the direct orders of the President, resulted in a preliminary consensus (19
September, 1947) that the disc was most likely a short range reconnaissance
craft. This conclusion was based for the most part on the craft’s size and the
apparent lack of any identifiable provisioning. (See Attachment "D".) A
similar analysis of the four dead occupants was arranged by Dr. Bronk. It was
the tentative conclusion of this group (30 November, 1947) that although
these creatures are human-like in appearance, the biological and evolutionary
processes responsible for their development has apparently been quite
different from those observed or postulated in homo-sapiens. Dr. Bronk’s
team has suggested the term ' Extra-terrestrial Biological Entities", or "EBEs",
be adopted as the standard term of reference for these creatures until such
time as a more difinitive designation can be agreed upon.

Since it is virtually certain that these craft do not originate in any country on
earth, considerable speculation has centered around what their point of origin
might be and how they get here. Mars was and remains a possibility, although
some scientists, most notably Dr. Menzel, consider it more likely that we are
dealing with beings from another solar system entirely.

Numerous examples of what appear to be a form of writing were found in the
wreckage. Efforts to decipher these have remained largely unsuccessful. (See
Attachment "E".) Equally unsuccessful have been efforts to determine the
method of propulsion or the nature or method of transmission of the power

source involved. Research along these lines has been complicated by the
complete absence of identifiable wings, propellers, jets, or other conventional
methods of propulsion and guidance, as well as a total lack of metallic
wiring, vacuum tubes, or similar recognizable electronic components. (See
Attachment "F'.) It is assumed that the propulsion unit was completely
destroyed by the explosion which caused the crash.

T52-EXEMPT (E)
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A need for as much additional information as possible about these craft, their
performance characteristics and their purpose led to the undertaking known
as U.S. Air Force Project SIGN in December, 1947. In order to preserve
security, liaison between SIGN and Majestic-12 was limited to two individuals
within the Intelligence Division of Air Materiel Command whose role was to
pass along certain types of information through channels. SIGN evolved into
Project GRUDGE in December, 1948. The operation is currently being con­
ducted under the code name BLUE BOOK, with liaison maintained through
the Air Force officer who is head of the project.

On 06 December, 1950, a second object, probably of similar origin, impacted
the earth at high speed in the El Indio-Guerrero area of the Texas-Mexican
border after following a long trajectory through the atmosphere. By the time
a search team arrived, what remained of the object had been almost totally
incinerated. Such material as could be recovered was transported to the
A.E.C. facility at Sandia, New Mexico, for study. Implications for the National
Security are of continuing importance in that the motives and ultimate inten­
tions of these visitors remain completely unknown. In addition, a significant
upsurging in the surveillance activity of these craft beginning in May and
continuing through the autumn of this year has caused considerable concern
that new developments may be imminent. It is for these reasons, as well as
the obvious international and technological considerations and the ultimate
need to avoid a public panic at all costs, that the Majestic-12 Group
remains of the unanimous opinion that imposition of the strictest security
precautions should continue without interruption into the new administration.
At the same time, contingency plan MJ-1949-O4P/78 (Top Secret - Eyes
Only) should be held in continued readiness should the need to make a
public announcement present itself. (See Attachment "G".)

T52-EXPMPT (E)
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ENUMERATION OF ATTACHMENTS:

’ATTACHMENT "A” Special Classified Executive
Order #092447, (TS/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "B" Operation Majestic-12 Status
Report #1, Part A. 30 NOV ’47.
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "C" Operation Majcstic-12 Status
Report #1, Part B. 30 NOV ’47.
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "D" Operation Majestic-12 Preliminary
Analytical Report. 19 SEP ’47.
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "E" Operation Majestic-12 Blue Team
Report #5. 30 JUN ’52.
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "F" Operation Majestic-12 Status
Report #2. 31 JAN ’48.
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "G" Operation Majestic-12 Contingency
Plan MJ-1949-004P/78: 31 JAN ’49
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

’ATTACHMENT "H" Operation Majestic-12, Maps and
Photographs Folio (Extractions).
(TS-MAJIC/EO)

T52-EXEMPT (E)
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TOP SECRET
EYES ONLY

THE WHITE HOUSE
WAS H I N G T O N

September 24, 1947.

MEMORANDUM FOR THE SECRETARY OF DEFENSE
Dear Secretary Forrestali

As per our recent conversation on this matter,
you are hereby authorized to proceed with all due
speed and caution upon your undertaking. Hereafter
this matter shall be referred to only as Operation
Majestic Twelve.

It continues to be my feeling that any future
considerations relative to the ultimate disposition
of this matter should rest solely with the Office
of the President following appropriate discussions
with yourself, Dr. Bush and the Director of Central
Intelligence.

TOP SECRET
EYES ONLY
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THE "GRAND DECEPTION"

Referred to most often as the "Ultimate Secret," the subject of crashed
spaceships has become a "hot potato" among UFOlogists, with

researchers divided in their opinion as to the legitimacy of such stories.
Among the more seriously inclined, the episode at Roswell seems to get the
highest number of Brownie points for being real. No doubt, this has to do
with the fact that over fifty witnesses to the crash have been located and their
testimony recorded. On the other hand, the MG-12 papers have come under
attack not only by "professional skeptics," including the likes of "bad boy"
aviation editor Philip Klass, but have even been questioned by the Mutual
UFO Network and the prestigious "Just Cause," both pro-UFO organizations.

Those in opposition to MJ-12 point out that the style and format of the
documents do not seem to follow other government papers from this same
period. They also question the fact that the documents were sent through the
mail by an anonymous party, and that they were not even Xeroxes of original
papers, but were photographed onto a roll of 35mm. film, and thus their
authenticity cannot really even be tested as to the type of paper used or the
year they might have been written (which could be traced rather easily
otherwise).

In all honesty, however, William Moore and Stanton Friedman have spent
a great deal of time trying their damnedest to prove the credibility of the MJ-
12 documents. Apparently, Moore has established contact with a group of
government agents (some retired, some still in the Service) who "behind the
scenes" have been trying to breach security, and finally release to the world
news of the "ultimate secret."

These military personnel have gone so far as to promise some "startling
revelations" in the near future. A video interview with one of these individuals
— his face in the shadows so his true identity remains a secret—has been
aired privately for several researchers including James W. Moseley, whose
report on a crash involving a woman working at Wright-Patterson is detailed
earlier in these pages. Among the forthcoming revelations promised is the
startling disclosure that the U.S. Government (and presumably other 
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governments) has established a liaison with at least one group of extra­
terrestrials, and that a sort of "trade agreement" has been put into practice
with these beings.

Adding considerable weight to the rumors is an article that appeared in the
July 1988 issue of UFO UNIVERSE, a nationally distributed newsstand
publication of which I happen to be the editor. Written by television producer
Linda Moulton Howe, the article, "UFO Mutilations, Crashed Saucers &
Aliens in Government Captivity," tells how, during a documentary special she
was preparing for HBO, the author held a conversation with Air Force Office
of Special Investigations Agent Richard Doty, who showed her a top-secret
document which discussed a series of UFO crashes that took place in the
Southwest in the late 1940s and the early 1950s. Alien bodies were retrieved
from the downed craft and taken for examination by scientists with high-level
security clearances. One being was kept alive at Los Alamos Laboratories,
New Mexico, where it died in 1952 of unknown causes. During its captivity
the alien communicated via telepathy that its civilization has manipulated the
human race’s biological, sociological and religious evolution since the
beginning of recorded history.

Howe later added more details in a letter published in the Just Cause
bulletin. "During the conversation, Agent Doty handed me some typed papers
which were titled simply, ‘Briefing Papers for the President of the United
States,’ about the subject of unidentified flying vehicles. There was no
designation of a specific president, nor do I remember a specific date. Agent
Doty said he had been asked by his superiors to show me the briefing paper,
that I could ask questions, but could not take notes. The contents described
a series of crashed UFO discs at Aztec and Roswell, New Mexico; Kingman,
Arizona; and a crash in Mexico. Extraterrestrial bodies from the downed
crafts were retrieved and taken to laboratories for examination. The paper
also described information from the direct contact with the ‘Grays’ about their
extraterrestrial intervention and manipulation of the human race’s biological,
sociological and religious evolution. The paper outlined the government’s
efforts since the 1940s to ascertain the origin, nature and motives of the ETs
through Projects Sign, Grudge, Gleem, Pounce, Blue Book and others, and
concluded with a list of some current projects: Sigma (communication with
ETs), Snowbird (ET craft technology and efforts to fly one), Aquarius (overall
research and contact program regarding ETs)—and one "closed project with
a name similar to Garnet which involved the ET connection with human
evolution."

According to the TV producer, Agent Doty showed her the briefing papers
"because the government intended to release to me several thousand feet of
color and black and white film taken between 1947 and 1964 showing crashed 
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UFO discs and extraterrestrial bodies as historic footage to be included in the
HBO documentary supported with official government confirmation."

Due to what were called "political delays," Linda never was given the
historic UFO footage, and eventually the HBO special was cancelled because
of this. Special Agent Doty established contact with other researchers about
this same time. Contacted recently, however, he denies showing Howe any
such papers, nor does he admit to any knowledge about any motion picture
footage depicting crashed UFOs or alien bodies.

In her UFO UNIVERSE article, Howe added that the captured ETs were
described as "3ki to 41/2 feet tall, gray skin, had only small holes for ears and
nose, large black eyes and a small, straight-slit mouth. The hands had four
long, thin, ‘fingers’ with webbing in-between, and dark claw-like nails." A
second group of ETs called the "Blondes" or "Tails" were said to be Nordic-
type extraterrestrials who looked remarkably human.

In conclusion, Linda says she now has "no doubt about the existence of an
invisible and very powerful government agency challenged with extraterrestrial
relations, communications, research and technology development...Its first
mission was to retrieve and analyze the crashed discs and extraterrestrial
bodies in the 1940s. In 1987, is MJ-12 still troubled, confused and in conflict
within its own ranks about the consequences of ETs’ presence on this planet?
Or do they know that we are nearing the end of some kind of Earth cycle
superimposed from ‘out there’ which will permanently change the fate of all
of us"?

And what of this supposed government-alien liaison? Is there any evidence
whatsoever that a pact or agreement has been made with these so-called
"Grays"? And if such a pact was made, what has been the outcome of such
a secret deal?

JOHN LEAR’S SCENARIO

The individual with the most answers to these imposing questions happens
to be John Lear, son of William P. Lear, designer of the Lear Jet and noted
aviation figure. Around aircraft all his life, the younger Lear has flown 150
types of aircraft, holds 17 world speed records in the Lear Jet, and is the only
pilot ever to hold every airman certificate issued by the Federal Aviation
Administration. Lear says he has flown missions for the CIA and other top
secret agencies, and once ran as a candidate for the Nevada State Senate.

Through his CIA and military contacts, Lear has put together a rather
frightening scenario in which this government-alien liaison started out on
seemingly equal footing, only to go haywire when it was discovered the Grays
had an ulterior motive in establishing an ongoing relationship with Uncle Sam.
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“ MJ-12, representing the U.S. government, made a deal with the EBEs, or
Grays, around the period of 1969-1970-1971. The ‘deal’ was that in exchange
for technology which they would provide to us, we would ignore the abduc­
tions of humans that was going on. The EBEs assured us that these abduc­
tions were merely ongoing monitoring of developing civilizations. But the fact
is that these abductions have been for at least three purposes: (1) Insertion
of a tiny probe about 3 mm. in size into the brain and used for monitoring and
programming purposes; (2) Post hypnotic suggestion concerning an important
event that will occur in the next two to five years, and giving the subject
someplace to go and something to perform at that time; and (3) Genetic
crossbreeding between the EBEs and humans. In many of the abductee
hypnotic regressions of women with unusual terminated pregnancies, they have
been shown these ‘crossbreeds’ — usually frail, tiny beings with comparatively
large heads, very thin skin, and very thin arms and legs. Since we weren’t
aware of these facts, we went along with the agreement, but insisted that a list
of the abductees to be submitted periodically to the National Security Council
and MJ-12."

Lear claims that every president since Truman has known about the
presence of the ETs on earth, and that under the Reagan administration,
George Bush was the head of MJ-12, assisted by former National Security
Advisor John Poindexter, among others.

Several military bases in the U.S. are said to have literally been "taken
over" by aliens. "After the initial agreement between MJ-12 and the aliens.
Groom Lake —one of this nation’s most secret test centers in Nevada—was
closed for a period of about two years (1972-1973), and a huge underground
facility was constructed for and with the help of the EBEs. The bargained-
for technology was set in place, but could only be operated by the EBEs
themselves. Needless to say, the advanced technology could not be used
against the EBEs in case of need."

Continuing his story, Lear states that during the years 1979 through 1983,
it became increasingly obvious to MJ-12 that things were not going as planned.
It became known that many more people (in the thousands) were being
abducted than were listed on the official abduction list being supplied to the
National Security Council and MJ-12, and that the abductions included much
more than the simple monitoring of an advanced civilization."

"By 1979 things had gotten out of hand almost entirely," says Lear, who
remains very serious about this charges, though he has come under increasing
attack by those who believe his scenario is more science fiction than fact.
According to Lear’s testimony, some 66 soldiers were killed when they were
ordered on a commando-like raid to take back control of one underground
installation in New Mexico which had virtually been seized by the Grays.
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The way he sees things, Lear maintains that in 1984 members of MJ-12
suddenly realized their mistake. The "Grand Deception" had been completed
by the EBEs, and there was very little the military could do short of a
complete confession to the public.

In a paper circulated among UFOlogists, Lear gave this account of what
was happening behind government lines: "They had subtly promoted Close
Encounters of the Third Kind and E.T. to get the public used to ‘odd-looking’
aliens that were compassionate, benevolent and very much our ‘space
brothers’. They ‘sold’ the EBEs to the public and were now faced with the
fact that quite the opposite was true. In addition, a plan was started in 1968-
1969 to make the public aware of the existence of aliens on earth over the
next 20 years, to be culminated with several documentaries to be released
during the 1985-1987 period of time. These documentaries would explain the
history and intentions of the EBEs. The discovery of the ‘Grand Deception’
put the entire plans, hopes, wishes and dreams of MJ-12 into complete
confusion and panic.

"Meeting at the ‘Country Club’, a remote lodge with private golf course
and lavish sleeping and working quarters built by and exclusively for the
members of MJ-12, it was a factional fight of what to do now. Part of MJ-
12 wanted to confess the whole scheme and the shambles it had become to the
public, beg their forgiveness and ask for their support. The other half of MJ-
12 argued there was no way they could do that, that the situation was
untenable and there was no use in exciting the public with the ‘horrible truth’,
and that the best plan was to continue the development of a weapon that
could be used against the EBEs under the guise of ‘SDI’, the Strategic
Defense Initiative, which had nothing whatsoever to do with a defense from
Russian nuclear missiles.

"As these words are being written, Dr. Teller, ‘father of the H-bomb’, is
in the test tunnels of the Nevada Test Site, driving his workers and associates,
in the words of one, ‘like a man possessed.’ And well he should; for Dr.
Teller was a member of MJ-12 along with Dr Kissinger, Bobby Inman and
possibly Admiral Poindexter, to name a few of the current MJ-12.

"Before the ‘Grand Deception’ was discovered, and according to the
meticulous plan of metered release of information to the public, several
documents and video tapes were made. William Moore, a Burbank, California
based UFO researcher, came into possession of a video tape through his
contacts with MJ-12, who had taken great interest in Mr. Moore’s book, The
Roswell Incident, published in 1980. The book detailed the crash, recovery and
subsequent coverup of a UFO with 4 alien bodies. They decided to use
Moore as one of several conduits to help in the gradual release of the
existence of aliens to the public. The video Mr. Moore had was an interview 
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by two well-known newsmen of a military officer associated with MJ-12. In
the interview the military officer answers questions relating to the history of
MJ-12 and the coverup, the recovery of a number of flying saucers, the
existence of a live alien (one of three living aliens recovered, designated or
named EBE-1, EBE-2 and EBE-3) being held in a facility designated as YY-
II at Los Alamos, New Mexico. The only other facility of this type is at
Edwards Air Force Base in Mojave, California. The officer names names as
previously mentioned plus a few others: Howard Brown, Richard Helms,
Gen. Vernon Walters and Von Karmon. The officer also relates the fact that
the EBEs claim to have created Christ. The EBEs have some kind of
recording device that has recorded all the earth’s history, and can display it in
the form of a hologram. This hologram can be filmed, but because of the way
holograms work, does not come out clearly. The crucifixion of Christ on the
Mount of Olives has allegedly been put on film to show to the public. The
EBEs claim to have created Christ—in view of the ‘Grand Deception’ —could
be an effort to disrupt traditional values for undetermined reasons.

"Another video tape alleged to be in existence is an interview with an EBE.
Since EBEs communicate telepathically, an Air Force Colonel serves as an
interpreter. Just before the recent stock market crash, several newsmen,
including Bill Moore, had allegedly been invited to Los Alamos to personally
film and distribute to the public a similar type interview. Apparently, because
of the market crash, it was felt that the timing was not propitious.”

Reached at his home, researcher-author William Moore anxiously points
out that as far as he can tell, there is no real evidence to support John Lear’s
fantastic claims. Moore admits that he has been shown what purports to be
aerial photographs of an alien base set up in the desert in New Mexico. To
him what are supposed to be spaceships and aliens on the ground look like
nothing more extraterrestrial than ordinary rocks and sticks.

One of Lear’s more recent accusations is that aliens are now cloning
humans in bizarre genetic experiments, and that a similar pact was made
between the Grays and the Soviet Union but that Uncle Sam and the Russians
have since teamed up to fight the menace from outer space.

As Lear sees things, there are also plenty of good guys out there in the
cosmos, but unfortunately they are not permitted to help us, because to do so
would break the universal law of non-interference. "They could," believes
Lear, "only intervene if any Gray activity would have adverse effect in another
part of the universe.” These "good guys" are the "Blondes, Swedes or Nordic"
types who have often been reported in contact cases as looking very similar to
humans. There is also another "very tall race that look like humans, but are
seven or eight feet in height. They are united with the Blondes,” concludes the
Las Vegas resident.
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THE BIZARRE CASE OF ROBERT SUFFERN

What kind of "supporting evidence" should we be on the lookout for to
verify that any of this is true? In my own files, I find one particular case that
is very intriguing, and supporting the notion that the government has made
some type of agreement with aliens and that a government/alien liaison may
have been established years ago.

One of the most fascinating close encounters of modern times took place
on October 7, 1975, when a Canadian citizen got the fright of his life on
coming face-to-face with an unearthly being. The following summary of this
case is based on a somewhat edited version of an in-field investigation carried
out by Harry Tokarz, co-director of the Canadian UFO Research Network.
Originally submitted by Pat De La Franier of the Stratford UFO Research
Team, for the longest time I hesitated to publish this report in my UFO
REVIEW publication and circulated this material only via special bulletin to
a select few whom I thought might be able to add something to Mr. Suffern’s
unique testimony.

Here, then, is Mr. Suffern’s story as derived from Harry Tokarz’s intriguing
first hand report:

Robert Suffern knows he saw a being from outer space near his Brace­
bridge, Ontario, farmhouse and skeptics be damned!

On October 7, 1975, the 27-year-old carpenter encountered a darkened
circular craft sitting in the middle of a gravel road and observed a figure
several yards away, while investigating his sister’s report that his barn was on
fire. As if this situation was not unnerving enough, the "entity," which he at
first observed from a distance, would later enter into a near-miss auto accident
with Suffern, and would remain etched in his mind for months to come.

The being he saw and almost hit with his car was of small stature, wearing
a globe-type helmet and a silvery-gray suit, a description commonly reported
in the past. The series of bizarre events all started when Suffern’s sister, who
lives down the road, called to advise him of a "fiery glow" which she spotted
near his barn.

Suffern got into his car and checked out the barn where the light had been
seen, and was back on the road when he was startled by the sight of a large
disc-like object resting right in his path.

He later related, "I was scared. It was right there in front of me with no
lights and no sign of life. I really hadn’t come to a full stop when it went
straight up in the air and out of my sight." At this point he quickly turned his
car around and was heading home in a panic when the "it" walked out on the 
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road in front of his car. He braked and skidded, and the being retreated over
a fence, into a field.

According to the witness, "When he got to the fence, he put his hands on
a post and went over it with no effort at all. It was like he was weightless.”
It was the third sighting for Suffern in the past two years. Two previous UFO
sightings were of nocturnal lights only, but his most recent encounter, although
not unique among occupant reports, would lead to some rather startling side
events which may turn out to actually substantiate an uneasy suspicion shared
by UFO researchers around the globe —a suspicion that has constantly been
the source of the most sensational speculation on this planet, but one that has
never been proven satisfactorily.

By October 9th, two days after Suffern’s unusual experience, all the wire
services from coast to coast had picked up the story. Along with the media,
UFO investigators and hoards of curiosity-seekers from all parts of North
America, turned up on his farm to scrutinize and exploit the father of two.
Most of the serious researchers came away with the facts they wanted;
however, little did they realize that there was a sequel to this case, an
important event that took place after the encounter itself, a scenario that may
one day prove to be more important to the UFO mystery than the October
7th landing.

On July 15, 1976, freelance cinematographer Wayne Forsyth and myself
were tracking down several UFO reports throughout Ontario. Forsyth was
looking for material for his documentary film, to be titled “UFOs— the
Canadian Perspective" and I was trying to nail down some of the more
interesting and elusive reports brought to my attention. While in the vicinity
of Bracebridge, we decided to pay a visit to Suffern and perhaps get a follow­
up on his encounter of the previous year. Having been familiar with the
details of this case, I thought perhaps he might, instead of rehashing the
incident, consent to be filmed while expressing personal opinions on UFOs he
may have formulated during the time that had elapsed. Little did we realize
that Suffern was keeping a closely guarded secret all the time —a secret so
unnerving in its implications that it may in fact confirm a rumor rampant
throughout the 30 years of civilian investigations—THAT GOVERNMENTS
HAVE NOT ONLY KNOWN ALL ABOUT UFOs, BUT HAVE ACTU­
ALLY ESTABLISHED SOME ALLIANCE WITH THESE ALIEN
INTELLIGENCES AS FAR BACK AS WORLD WAR II.

Suffern and his wife were not anxious to discuss UFOs, and they were in
particular not enthralled at seeing the sophisticated camera and recording
equipment we brought with us. Having refrained from discussing the events
of October, 1976, we apparently put his fears to rest (Suffern has been highly 
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suspicious of the press), and after we agreed to keep the equipment out of the
picture, his anxiety abated quickly and he was willing to confer.

We made it clear that we were only interested in getting any new details
that may not have emerged during the initial harried investigations of the
previous year.

Once the Sufferns cased into the topic of UFOs, a couple of intriguing
facts came to light.

On December 12, 1987, after the Sufferns were beginning to feel some
semblance of order again (their farm was literally swamped for weeks by
roving bands of curiosity seekers, some of whom even chose their roof as a
sky-watching site), three men were delivered to their home in an Ontario
Provincial Police Cruiser. The appointment had been prearranged in
November. These officials arrived in full uniform bearing impressive
credentials, and representing themselves as high ranking personnel of the
Canadian Forces, Ottawan, the USAF, the Pentagon, and the Office of Naval
Intelligence, Washington, D.C., respectively. Suffern, previously perturbed
about the nature of his odd experience with the UFO and its occupant,
claimed that ALL his questions were answered POINT BLANK and with no
hesitation by these helpful gentlemen. They "opened the books" to him and
gave him the answers to the WHERE FROM, the WHAT and the WHY!
They implied that the U.S. and the Canadian governments have had intimate
knowledge about the UFOs for many years and have in fact been cooperating
with alien intelligences in some unknown capacity since then!

As if this wasn’t enough to swallow in one gulp, these military "know-it-
alls" threw yet another curve when they made a formal apology for the
unfortunate incident of October 7, 1975. They claimed it was a MISTAKE!!
To which Suffern immediately thought out loud that it must have been a
super-secret military craft he had seen. No, they claimed. It was a malfunc­
tion that brought the saucer down, complete with aliens, on his property.
Incredible as this seems, the Sufferns claimed they were shown extremely clear
and close-up aerial reconnaissance photographs of UFOs taken during WW
II by U.S. pilots. None of the photos in my collection compared, when I
showed him some of the most reliable. Mrs. Suffern found all this informa­
tion impossible to accept at the time, but curiously when she quizzed them,
the officers actually came up with the exact time of the landing —the actual
minute — a small detail that only the Sufferns knew and had not conveyed to
anyone. They have had three different sightings over their property, only the
last of which they reported, and again, the exact times and dates were duly
related to them by the knowledgeable trio. The enlightened agents, carrying
a battery of books and data, again emphasized that the landing was an
accident and should not have occurred.

170



THE "GRAND DECEPTION"

Suffern adamantly insisted that all his questions about the circular craft
and its occupant were answered "to his satisfaction," despite the fact that
dozens of civilian investigators had visited him and offered theory upon theory
in an attempt to clear up part of the mystery for him. Many hypotheses
offered were "close," but not one person answered him with the same "degree
of accuracy." At this point, our own investigation took a different turn, for we
felt we were being "put on" in order to get rid of us —or perhaps to test our
naivety. Perhaps Suffern was amusing himself at our expense. Henceforth,
we proceeded in a different key, with this idea very much in mind.

Robert Suffern strikes one as an individual who carefully measures his
thoughts. His sincerity come through clearly as he slowly relates his concepts
and ideas. His wife, a home-bred country girl, is quick to air her views and
state unequivocally what she believes to be fact. This part of her nature was
reasonable for the "slip" she made in an obviously well-kept secret. Once we
became alerted to this situation, Suffern slowly dropped his guard and decided
to confide in us.

All this information just seemed too cut-and-dricd to accept as fact, and
in view of the fact that many UFO percipients in the past had been duped by
smooth-talking bogus officials, we suggested that they had been handed a
"cover story." This was their means of placating witnesses. Granted this was
definitely a new tactic, opening the books to silence UFO witnesses. Suffern’s
belief could not be shaken. Furthermore, he expressed pleasure and surprise
at the fact that the Canadian office was exceptionally informative on UFOs,
having spoken more freely than his American counterparts. The Sufferns deny
that they are under the Official Secrets Act—however, they intend to keep all
details secret for moral reasons. They simply want to "keep our part of the
bargain" by complying with the government’s wishes. At this juncture a
thought comes to mind —PLANNED LEAKS???

Was I the unwitting victim this time? For the record it should be noted
that I paid another visit to Suffern on May 15, 1977, and this time two fellow
investigators accompanied me for objectivity and further verification. Larry'
Fenwick and Joseph Muskat heard an identical story from Suffern, although
he appeared more reserved in conversation this time. As I report this
information now, I understand from other researchers that Suffern has refused
to comment any further on this situation, and has become quite abrupt with
callers.

During our conversation on the recent visit, we learned that the military
still refer to UFO occupants as "humanoids." Contact was apparently made
in°1943, and now our armed forces arc aware of the aliens’ movements on our
planet.
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This is interesting food for thought, because all researchers are now fully
aware that governments no longer have any interest in investigating sightings
or landings. In fact, they do not even go through the motions any more!
Could this be relevant? An interesting sidelight to this scenario is that
although the Sufferns have been offered a small fortune by various media, the
USAF Lieutenant advised them to refuse all contact and financial returns. Of
course, this was after they were filled in about the government’s knowledge of
alien intelligences. In reply to my question about the exact reason for the
cover-ups, he replied, "There would be many disappointments on this planet."
This statement he followed up with some grumbling about the flood of
"religious fan mail" he had recently been receiving.

DECEPTION OR COVER-UP?

After two hundred-odd pages of crashed saucer stories, we are still left
with a giant puzzle. It is like we are trapped in the middle of a maze and
know nowhere to turn. Which stories are true, and which are fabrications?
Undoubtedly, not every case we have presented can be said to be one hundred
percent legitimate, though certainly all the witnesses involved are real people
— that I know because I’ve talked to many of them myself. And furthermore,
I know the other researchers quoted are not, in themselves, making up these
incidents. But, is all what it seems to be? Certainly it would be difficult to
believe that dozens of crash landings have taken place. Surely, if this were the
case we’d have heard a lot more about them in the media.

Curiously enough, at the same time the government denies they are hiding
the truth about UFOs, going as far as to claim there is no coverup, much of
this material we have released has filtered its way down from military sources.
We now have several dozen documents pertaining to crashed saucers and alien
bodies on CIA, Air Force, FBI and State Department stationary that have
come our way via the Freedom of Information Act.

Could it be that someone in the government—some super-secret group —
is trying to lead us down the wrong path, away from the actual truth about
this matter? Are we, in essence, being fed a "cover story," with falsified
documents being used as dangling bait to divert us from the proper track?

Editor Anthony C. Sutton of the Phoenix Letter, a conservative monthly
report on economics, secs a possible conspiracy behind the release of MJ-12.
"Above all, we don’t like the timing for the MJ-12 story. Come October, Pepsi
plans to promote the ET film in video...the biggest ever Pepsi promotion with
100,000 free videos to whip up the market place. Just at the point when
George Bush, the reported chairman of MJ-12, will need some artificial device
to save a floundering campaign. And we have repeatedly pointed out, the MJ- 
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12 story is what the establishment wants us to know. No hardware is available,
nor hard concrete evidence. Just government documents, that may or may not
be authentic."

Sutton’s hypothesis is that the "U.S. government is quietly developing
vehicle technology with revolutionary propulsion mechanisms," and that the
"MJ-12 story is a cover to conceal testing of these vehicles." Sutton even pin
points New Mexico as the key State in this program of deception. He claims
to have uncovered information that shows the existence of a mysterious
computer net in the exact area where UFOs have been reported most
frequently. "Is there," asks Sutton, "a long-range U.S. government flying disc
test and evaluation program in New Mexico?" He answers in the affirmative,
pointing out that, "If there is, it would account for the concentration of reports
in New Mexico and the need for a cover story. Flying discs are inherently
unstable. They may need decades of testing. Further, if the U.S. is using
Schaubergcr technology (implosion energy— spiral vortex) a disc-shape is
essential for the propulsion unit."

Sutton further states that a recent issue of Aviation Week and Technology
(July 25, 1988) adds supporting circumstantial evidence for his hypothesis.
"New Mexico is the location of a high-powered computer net including Cray
2 machines, the very largest and fastest computers. Note the net extends to
Socorro (in the midst of arid desert) and includes a branch going nowhere —
into ‘flying saucer’ country. If flying discs arc developed and tested in secret
in this Socorro (MJ-12) area, this is precisely the computer net we would
expect."

AREA 51

In another issue of the Phoenix Letter, editor Sutton reveals the location of
an area in the middle of the Nevada desert which is strictly "Off Limits" to
everyone, except those with the highest of security clearances. There is, Sutton
insists, a "shoot to kill" order covering the perimeter of this top-secret base
which has been given the code name of "Area 51."

According to Sutton, the base is "a 50 x 40 mile rectangle of arid scrub
desert east of Tonopah. Satellite photographs show a 12,000 foot runway and
hundreds of buildings, water tanks, satellite dishes, paved roads," making for
a virtual "secret community in the wilderness."

In fact, the base is technically above Top-Secret. Supposedly even a high
level "Q clearance" won’t get you inside. "There is a special permit needed
for the area, and inside the area requires still other clearances." From an
unnamed source, Sutton said he understood "that for one ultra secret area
only 1600 permits have ever been issued over 20 years."

173



MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

Probably designed to test the Stealth bomber, the base is supposedly
headquarters for an even more clandestine operation, if we can believe what
was published in the Phoenix Letter, only a few months ago.

To quote one of the newsletter’s informants:
"Here, a secret operation was performed under unbelievable security

precautions known as ‘Project Redlight.’ A UFO which had been shipped
from Edwards AFB was flown here. It is not conventionally powered, but was
silent in operation...Security in Project Redlight was so strict that no one
stayed there more than six months." The craft was flown with parts "from a
UFO which could not be duplicated successfully by aerospace contractors from
the West Coast."

A memorandum in which personal names have been eliminated is
apparently on file at the Phoenix Letter’s office, and is hereby reproduced for
whatever value it may have contents-wise to our own readers:

"I only saw the UFO one time. It was on the ground and partly hidden
behind a building and at first I thought it was a small private aircraft until I
noticed it had no wings or tail. I was probably a quarter mile or further from
it, but I would guess it was twenty to thirty feet in diameter and sort of pewter
color rather than a bright polished aluminum.

"The reason I knew it flew silently is I was present on a number of
occasions when he was landing and taking off (I was always taken inside and
out of view of the runway at these times) and at no time did I hear anything
that sounded like conventional or any other kind of engine.
"I was working on their radios several times when they just ‘died.’ However
since I was there to work I really didn’t think anything about it. Oh yes, they
would start working again just as suddenly. Also, there were a number of
times that I was called out to work on a radio and could not find anything
wrong with it.

"There was a radar station at the north end of the test site near the town
of Tonopah, Nevada. A fellow from my home town of-------------------------- - was
an operator there. His name is----------------------- . We were talking about the
test site one day when he mentioned that he was always picking up UFOs over
the test site and was told to ignore them..."

One can speculate for hours about what is really gong on inside Area 51
and other similar locales, and chances are no positive conclusions could still
be reached. There are those who believe at least some of these military bases
have been turned over to the aliens.
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According to an individual we know simply as "Falcon," aliens have been
coming to Earth for many years with the complete knowledge and encourage­
ment of the government.

His true identity a closely guarded secret, "Falcon" recently appeared—his
face in shadows and his voice disguised—on the syndicated television special
UFOs LIVE...THE COVERUP? Reputed to be a member of the "intelligence
community," "Falcon" along with several others of similar status, believes
strongly that the time is right for the public to be told the absolute truth about
the existence of these humanoids.

"Falcon" exploded a particularly dramatic bombshell on the nationally
televised show upon confessing what has been going on at the highest levels
inside the Pentagon, the CIA, and the State Department. After removing the
bodies of several Grays from the wreckage of crashed discs in the late 1940s,
the U.S. eventually made a deal with this same race of beings which allowed
two ETs to "beam in" down here, while a like number of ambassadors from
Earth traveled off to the stars on what amounts to a planetary exchange
program. Supposedly, these two aliens, who arrived more than a decade ago,
have free reign of whatever military base it is they have been assigned to
(Area 51)? "Falcon" further states that the beings are able to keep in touch
with their home port through a crystal-like device which enables them to view
their planet at any time, as well as zero in on historical events from Earth’s
own past.

"There is in existence," says "Falcon", "a large ledger-like book containing
all the knowledge the aliens possess about the universe and technology."
"Falcon" is very anxious to expose the government’s prolonged involvement in
this gigantic deception and suggests that he personally is responsible for
leaking the MJ-12 papers to Moore and his associates.

Though he plans to remain "undercover" for now, "Falcon" told the
producers of UFOs LIVE that he and other members of the intelligence
community "in" on the "Big Secret" are willing to meet privately with members
of Congress so that this "Cosmic Watergate" can once and for all be broken
wide open and the truth finally released to the public.

Naturally, the reader, in the end, will have to decide which part of this
scenario is true and which part may simply be fanciful thinking. Are we, in
fact, being let in on something of great importance to humankind, or are we
simply hearing the ranting and raving of a few crazed individuals?

All I know is that the government has always considered UFOs to be
serious business. Back in the early 1950s a top-flight Canadian engineer by
the name of Wilbur Smith headed up Project Magnet, a project financed by
his government which successfully attempted to track UFOs coming in over
Canadian air space. In a TOP SECRET memo dated November 21, 1950 and 

175



MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

addressed to his superiors at the Department of Transport (by whom he was
employed), Smith made this startling disclosure:

"I made discreet enquiries through the Canadian Embassy staff in
Washington, who were able to obtain for me the following information:

A. The matter (of flying saucers) is the most highly classified subject h
the United States Government, rating higher than the H-bomb.

B. Flying Saucers exist.
C. Their modus operandi is unknown, but concentrated effort is being

made by a small group headed by Doctor Vannevar Bush.
D. The entire matter is considered by the United States authorities to

be of tremendous significance.

In the nearly forty years that have passed since Smith penned this
important memo, there has seemingly been no change of policy in regard to
this matter. Indeed, UFOs are just as important today as we head into the
1990s.

The release of the MJ-12 documents, along with all the other obtainable
evidence, testifies to the fact that our government possesses the remains of
crashed spaceships and their extraterrestrial crew members, adding weight to
the fact that someone out there is watching us.

We owe it to ourselves to get to the bottom of this mystery, as what we
uncover is going to affect the lives of everyone on this planet for centuries to
come.
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SUPPLEMENTARY DOCUMENTS

The following pages contain important documents—some of them
previously classified Top-Secret—referred to throughout the text of this book.
A few may not be directly mentioned but are included as they help to add
insight into the riddle of the crashed discs.

The art work below is a reproduction of an official intelligence agency poster which
speaks for itself. It was obtained by Larry Bryant of Citizens Against UFO Secrecy following
a persistent letter writing campaign and only after a formal grievance for its release was filed.
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April 11, 1979

QlCnileb lexica Venetie
OOMMirm OM COMMtACC BCttMCX.

AMO THAXVORTATIOH

WASHIMOTOM. D.C. 20510

Hr. Lee M. Graham
526 Vest Maple
Monrovia, California 91016

Dear Mr. Graham:

It is true I vas denied access to a facility at
Wright-Patterson. Because I never got in, I can’t
tell you what vas inside. We both know about the
humors.

Apart from that, let me make my position clear: I
do not believe that ve are the only planet, and of
socae two billion that exist, that has life on it. I
have never seen vhat I would call a UFO, but I have
intelligent friends vho have, so I can sort of argue
either vay.

SEE CHAPTER ONE
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EWTiETgr
66-1199

It is noted that considerable publicity regarding th mo discs haa been -i-
found in Denver and other^papers

Colorado
that an employee of the

1
pTollfxcally in Denver tha
Faahingtan, D. C. and from the Federal Bureau of Investigation in "which he
waa requested to keep the inf cm a tian to himself and that, the re after,
he became aystarious about the entire natter.

I i'BQWEA*------------
i Ruv in

.of very hard xcetd and near.indestructible
exhibited a radio
Bpaoe.-diec;

RECORDED - 28 [

This information ie being
Q inforeaticnal purposee

notified
article published in the True Magazine, and one by FHANLT^CDLLI published^,

UNITED STAl^o GOVERNMENT '

|J w

Denver
Los Angel
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NATIONAL INVESTIGATIONS COMMITTEE ON AERIAL PHENOMENA (NICAP1®
3535 University Blvd. West

301-949-1267 Kensington, Maryland 20795

REPORT ON UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECT(S)

This form includes questions asked by the United States Air Force and by other Armed Forces* investigating agencies, and additional ques­
tions to which answers are needed fo< full evaluation by NlCAP

After all the information has been fully studied, the conclusion of our Evaluation Panel will be published by NlCAP in its regular»y issued
magazine or m another publication. Please try to answer as many questions as possible Should you need additional room, please use another
sheet of paper. Please print or typewrite. Yom assistance is of gieat value and is genuinely appreciated. Th*-ik you.

3. Locality of Observation Leary, Georgia

i. Name jfnmy Carter Place of Employment

Ad0,e” State Capitol Atlanta Occupation Governor
Pate of birth
Esvot.on Graduate

Telephone (404) 656-1776
Special Training _

5.,..,. Nuclear Physics
U.S. Navy

2. DateofObservat.cn October 1969 Time AM PM Time Zone
7:15 EST

4. How long did you see the object’ Hours. J  Minutes Seconds

5 Please describe weatMt conditions and the type of sky; •• • . bright daylight nighttime, dusk. etc. _ Shortly after dark.

5. Position of the Sut or Moon m relation to the object and to you. Hot in Sight.

7. If seen at night, twil.ght. or davei. were the stars or moon visibfO’ $tjr$.

8. Were there more than one object’ ^0 If so, please tell how many, and draw a sketch of what you saw. indicating direction
movement, if any.

9. Please describe the object(s) in detail. For instance, did it (they) appear solid, a only as a source of light; w« it revolving. etc.? Plea
use additional sheets of paper, if necessary.

10. Was the object(s) brighter than the backgjoind of the sky’ Yg$e

11. if so. compare the brightness with the Sun. Moon, headlights, etc. At One time, AS bright AS the mOOH.

12- D'd the object(s) - (Please elaborate. If you can give details.)

a. Appear to stand still at any time? Y®5 f. Drop anything?
b. Suddenly speed K and rush away st any tune?

Break up into parts or explode?
g. Change brightness?
h. Change shape? size

d.
e.

Give off smoko?
Leave any visible bail?

1. Change color? yes

Seemed to move toward us from a distance, stopped-moved partial by away —returned, then departed. Bluish st
first, then reddish, luminous, not solid.

IX Did object(s) at any time pass in front of, or behind of. anything? If so, please elaborate giving distance, size, etc. If possible. HO -

14. Was there any wind? no. tf so. please give direction and speed.

15. Did you observe the object(s) through an optical Ini bument or other aid, windshield, windowpane, storm window, screening, etc?

•*•»? no.

15. Did the object(s) have any sound? j-jq What kind’

17. Please tell if the object(s) was (were) -

a. Fuzzy or blurred. b. Uka a bright star.

IX Was the object — a. Self-luminous? * b. Dull finish?

How loud?

C. Sharply outlined. X

c. Reflecting? d. Transparent?

is. Did the object(s)rise or faii wrnte mmotion’ came close, moved AWAy-cAme close then moved away.
Sighting report form filled out by Jimmy Carter
pertaining to his 1969 UFO sighting.
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20.

21.

22.

23.

24.

25.

25.

27.

21.

29.

30.

31.

32.

S.

34.

S3.

M.

37.
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Tell the apparent size of the object(s) when compared with the following held at arm i length:

*. Pinhead
b. Pea

c. Dime
d. Nickel

e. Half dollar
f. Silver dolli

f. Orange
h. Gapeftuit

Or. If easier, give apparent size In inches on a ruler held at 8/10’1 length. About the SAMA AS IDOOfl , maybe A little
smaller. Varied from brighter/1ar9er than planet to apparent size of moon.

How an Menn n> nobc« im obiKtuir 10-12 men all watched 1t. Brightness attracted us.
w*»e,e wtie you and •*« were you doing at the time? Outdoors waiting for a meeting to begin at 7:30pm

How did the object(s) disappear from view? ^ved tQ distance then disappeared

Compare the speed of the object^) with a piston or jet aircraft at the same apparent altitude, pertinent

Were there any conventional aircraft In the location al the time or Immediately afterwards? If so. please elaborate, pg,

piease estimate the distance of the ooject(s). Difficult. Maybe 300-1000 yArds.
z x\-

What was the elevation of the object(s) in the sky? Please mark on thia hemisphere sketch. • '
About 30° above horizon.
Names and addresses of ocher witnesses, if any.

Ten members of Leary Georgia Lions Club

What do you think you saw’

a Eatrateriestnal device? e. Satellite?
b. UFO? f. Hoax?
c. Planet or star? g. Other’ (Please specify).
d. Aircraft’

Please describe your feelings and reactions during the sighting. Were you calm, nervous, frightened, apprehensive. awed, etc.’ If y^J
wish your answer to this question to remain confidential, please indicate with a check mark. (Use a s ep er ate sheet if necessary)

Please draw a map of the locality of the observation showing North; your position; the direction from which the object (a) appeared and dis-
appeared from view; the direction of its course over the area; loads, towns, villages, railroads, and other landmarks within a mile.

Appeared frem West—About 30° up
Is there an airport, military, governmental, or research installation in the area? No

Have you seen other objects of an unidentified nature? If so. please describe these observations, using a separate sheet of paper.No

Please enclose photopaphs. motion pictures, news clippings, notes of radio or television programs (Include time, station and date, if
possible) regarding this or similar observations, or any other background material. We will return the material to you if reorested. None.

Were you interrogated by Air Force investigators? By any other federal, state, eoimty, or local officials? If so, please state the name and
rank or title of the agent, his office, and details as to where and when the questioning took place.

Were you asked or told not to reveal or discuss the incident’ If so, were any reasons or official orders mentioned’ Please elaborate
carefully. No.

We should like permission to quote your name in connection with this report. This action will encourage other responsible citizens to report
similar observations to NICAP. However, if you prefer, we will keep your name confidential. Please note yo« choice by checking the pro­
per statement below. In any case, please fill in all parts of the form, for our cum confidential files. Thank you for you cooperation.

You may use my name. ( x) Please keep my name confidential. ( )

9-18-73
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Department of State TELEG
LIMITED OFFICIAL USE

AN: 075027*4-02*42

PAGE 01 PRETOR 029*47 080905Z

21
ACTION OES-OU

INFO OCT-01 AF-06 150-00 ACDA-05 CIAE-00 DODE-OO PM-03

INR-07 L-03 NSAE-00 NASA-01 NSC-05 /035 W
---------------------------------------------------- 127115
R 060857Z AUG 75 ZDK
FN- AMEMBASSY PRETORIA
TO SECSTATE WASHOC 2*420
INFO AMCONSUL CAPE TOWN

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE PRETORIA 29*47

PASS NASA

E.O. 11652: N/A
TAGS: PFOR. PINR, TSPA, UN. SF
SUB J: SPACE OBJECT REPORTED IN CAPE PROVINCE
REF: STATE A-63*43 (JULY 25, 1973)

1. EM8ASSY HAS RECEIVED FOLLOWING MESSAGE FROM CONGEN CAPETOWN.

[ QTE. 1. CAPE TOWN WEEK-END PRESS REPORTED METALLIC SPHERE
CRASHED TO EARTH, JULY 29, ON FARM NEAR JOUBERTINA. CAPE

IPROVINCE. ACCORDING TO REPORTS, FARMERS IN AREA STATE THAT
SPHERE FELL AFTER SEVERAL BRIGHT UFO’S HAD BEEN SPOTTED STREAKING
ACROSS THE NIGHT SKY AND THAT JT MUST HAVE DEEN MADE OF VERY
HARD METAL ANO FALLEN FROM GREAT HEIGHT BECAUSE IT SHATTERED

“A BOULDEP ON IMPACT AND WAS ONLY SLIGHTLY DENTED. OBJECT IS
DESCRIBED AS 13 KG BALL. 67 CM IN DIAMETER WITH GAPING HOLE
AT ONE END AND PIPE-LIKE PROTRUSION AT OTHER. SHELL HAS
UNIDENTIFIED "FAINT LETTERING". PRESS REPORTS OBJECT HANDED
OVER TO SECURITY POLICE AT OUDTSHOORN WHO WERE AWAITING INSTRUC­

TIONS FROM PRETORIA.

2. ACCORDING TO WEEK-END ARGUS. OBJECT IS ALMOST EXACT REPLICA
OF FOUR SPHERES RECOVERED IN 1963 NEAR NOUPOORT THAT WERE
IDENTIFIED AS PARTS OF OXYGEN TANKS OF BOOSTER ROCKET THAT PUT
PAGE 02 PRETOR 029**7 080905Z

SEE CHAPTER THREE

LIMITED OFFICIAL USE
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s,a“ TELEGI
UNCLASSIFIED

AN: 07502B3--0M27

PAGE 01 PRETOR 03007 152030Z

6 1
ACTION OES-05

INFO OCT-Ol AF-06 150-00 ACDA-10 CIAE-00 DODE-OO PM-OM

INR-O7 L-03 NSAE-00 NASA-02 NSC-05 /0M3 W
----------------------------------------------------- 00*4216
R 151515Z AUG 75
FH ANEMBASSY PRETORIA
TO SECSTATE WASHOC 2*<92
INOO RUEHPCR/AMCONSUL CAPE TOWN 666M

UNCLAS PRETORIA 3087

E.0. 11652: N/A
TAGS: PFOR. PINR, TSPA. UN. SF
SUB J’- SPACE OBJECT REPORTED IN CAPE PROVINCE,
EREF: PREPTORIA 3082

1. ENSOFF CONTACTED BRIGADIER L.P. NEETHLING, CHIEF OF SOUTH
AFRICAN POLICE FORENSIC SCIENCE LABORATORIES. WHO SAID THAT HIS LAB
STILL HAD SPACE OBJECT AND THE EMBASSY WELCOME TO SEE IT.
EMBOFF WENT TO FORENSIC LAB AND EXAMINED OBJECT, WHICH IS AS
DESCRIBED IN REFTEL. LETTERING ON SIDE OF SPHERE WAS DIFFICULT TO
DISTINGUISH. BUT APPEARED TO READ AS FOLLOWS ( IN ORDER IT
APPEARED ON SPHERE): NET ( OR POSSIBLY NFT)
P 165
VPA 252
BEC 13.9
ADDITIONAL LETTERING WHICH COULD NOT BE READ

2. BRIG NEETHLING PROVIDED TWO PHOTOGRAPHS OF SPHERE. WHICH
EMBASSY WILL POUCH TO DEPARTMENT, AND STATED THAT SPHERE WILL BE
HELD AT HIS LAB UNTIL DISPOSITION DECIDED. HE STATED THAT
OFFICIAL ACTION BY USG TO OBTAIN OBJECT, IF IT IS OURS. SHOULD
BE HANDLED THROUGH SOUTH AFRICAN POL ICE COMMISSIONER.
BOWDLER
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SAUCER NEWS SIGHTING REPORT FORM
FOR USE IN REPORTING OBSERVATIONS OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OBJECTS (UFO's.)

(Pieces fill out the form below as completely as possible, end nail It to our Headquartorei
P.O. Box 163. Fort Lee, N.J., 07024. All information will be kept confidential on request.)

1. Nome of observeri Barbara Hudson

2. Noee address & phone not 123rd Street *. New York City 10027, N.Y.

3. Bueineee address 4 phono noi ----------------------

4. Occupation: Housewife

3. Educational backgroundi Elementary, Jr. High School, and High School

8. Dote A time of observation! Mid-July 1952 8i00 and 8:30 PR.

7. Weather conditional Fair, warm and clear.

S. Locality of observation! We were on 107 or 108th St. and Manhattan Ave. in NYC.
The object was over fllor ningside Park.

9. Moe many objects were seen? One

10. Moe long did observation last? The sighting lasted about two to three mixtures.

11. Meme other witnesses, if anyi Mother, my brother-and his wife, a friend of the family
and myself•

12. Describe object(s) in regard to:
(a) Shape: Round and somewhat larger than a full moon.
(b) Color(s): Pinkish-Orangs with a dark blue glow around the outer edge.
(a) Estimated size: The object was a lettle larger than a full moon.
(d) Estimated distance from obeorvor(s)t The object seemed about throe an a.half blocks
(o) Sound, if any: No sound was hoard. away. ¥■ -
(f) Estimated spoedCs): The speed of the UFO was faster than a jet.
(g) Changes of direction! It camo from the East, turned North and then South.
(h) Distinguishing characteristics such as protrusions, portholss, antennae, etc:

Me could see something like dark bands down the front of the UFO.
13. Did you observe the object through binoculars? No.

14: Did you or any other observer take photographs? No.

15: How did you first happen to notice the object(s)? The sun was setting and the bright
glow lit the sky

16. Were any conventional aircraft in view during the elghting or immediately afterwards?
No, out there was many military police around,firs trucks and city police.

17. Is there an airport or military installation near the area where the elghting occurred?
There are come in Jersey and Long Island as well as upstate N.Y. but not in area.

18. IWxat, in your personal opinion, was the nature and origin of the craft you observed?
The UFO was unlike anything I have ever seen before, I think it was interplanetary.

19. Have you ever Been UFO's previously? If so, give details:
Yeo.

20. Was the sighting publicized in local newspapers or other news madia? NO.'

21. Have you reported this sighting to the Air Force or any other organization? If ao,
give details: No.

22. Has any attempt been made to "silence" you regarding this or previous sightings?
Yeo,the RPs said not to talk about the incident in this report.

23. Do we have your permission to print this sighting in SAUCER NEWS?-- -------------------- ----- -

SEE CHAPTER SEVEN
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
TH $ICU«lTT POLICE JOUaOSOM (PxCaPi

aPO Um MamCHCO «<]]«

“.esponss for F.equest of Information la .’.elation to Contact and
Cthsr related i nforsutlcn

a Stringfield

1. In January of 1978, I station at McGuire A73, N.J.. On* evening , during the
: trw frar* of OJOChrs. and OjCChrs., there were a number of UFO sightins la th* area ever
the air field and Ft. DU Army carp. I aa a security policeman and was on routine patrol
at th* tire. N.J. State Police, and Ft. Diz M?’s -.are runnig coda in the direction of
•irowrjv-tlla ,N .J.. A state trooper than entered Cate #5 at- th* rear of th* base request--.
assistance and percussion to enter. I was dispatched and the trooper wanted access tc tre
runway area which led to the very back of the air field and connected with a heavily wood-
td area which is part of the Dtx trslnln* area. Re Informed n* that a Ft. Dix .'(? was
pursueing a low flying object which then hevered over his car. He described it as eval
srap*d, with no details, and glowing with a bluelsh green color. His radio trmssisslQQ
was cut off. At that tic* in front of his police car, appeared a thing, about lift, tall,
*r»ylsh, brown, fat head, long arm, and slknder body. Tha M? panicked and fired five
rounds from his .L9 Cal into the thing, and one rou rd into ths object above. The object
then fled straight up and Jolrjsd with eleven others hifh tn the sky. This we all saw
tut didn't kr.rw the details at the tine. Anyway, The tir.g ran into the woods towards our
fence Lie* and they wanted to lock for It. 2y this tine several patrols were involves.

2. «e found the body of the thing near the runway. It had apparently climbed the fence
»nd died while running. It was all of a sudden hush-hush and no one was allowed near
the area. \.'a roped off the area and AF CSI car* out and took over. That was th* last I
saw/of it. There was a bad stench coming from it too. Li’.:* anronla 3“*lliag but it
. asn't cons tent in the air. That day, a texn froa '..‘right-Pat tersen AFl car* in a Gill
and went to t.-.e area. They crated it in a wccden box, sprayed something over it, and tr.sr
put it into a blgjer metal container. They loaded It in the plane ana tcck off. That
-as it, nothing -ere said, no report made and we were all told not to have anything to
say acout It or we would be court ttartlaled.

SEE CHAPTER TEN
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HELENA EAR. NOSE A THROAT CLINIC
W. J. SIMIC. MO J. A MARCEL M D

003 HELENA AVENUE
HELENA MONTANA 59001

442 2410

21 October 1981

SEE CHAPTER TWELVE
Mr. Lee Graham
526 W. Maple
Monrovia, CA 91016

Dear Mr. Graham:

Thank you for your inquiry regarding the most
recent book that was published on flying saucers. I
would be happy to answer your questions as I see fit.

In your first question, you ask, in my opinion,
was the debris I saw portions of what was then known as
a flying saucer. I can only answer that the crash and
remnants of the device that I happened to be present to
see have left an imprint on my memory that can never
be forgotten. I am currently undergoing training as a
Flight Surgeon in the Army Air National Guard, and have
examined the remnants of many conventional aircraft that
have undergone unfortunate maneuvers, and what I saw in
19^7 is unlike any of the current aircraft ruinage I
have studied. This craft was not cunvimtinnai_ it .icy
sense of the word, in that the remnants w°r? most likelv
that what was then tno'-.-.i as .fLy.jng. ,~auo~r tret r nr-.rent T:
had been stressed beyond its cesii-ned cap;'nilities- I'm
basing this on the fact that many of the remnants, including
the eye-beam pieces that were present, had strange hieroglyphic
type writing symbols across the inner surfaces. It appeared
to me at that time that the symbols were not derived from
the Greek or the Russian alphabet, nor of Egyptian origin
with their animal symbols. The remainder of the debris
was just described as nondescript metallic debris, or
just shredded fragments,' but there was a fair amount of
the intact eye-beam members present. No electronic gear
was seen at that time. I only saw a small portion of the
debris that was actually present at the crash site.

Your second question is, what is my opinion of
Doctrine A. Doctrine A appears to be a very interesting
reading, but without verification remains just that.

Question 3--Do you believe cur government has
crashed-sauccr artifacts, and why do I Feel that they are
still withholding this evidence from the public. The answer
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U.S. Court of Appeals gets ready to hear case brought against the government
by Citizens Against UFO Secrecy. The groups request for the release of over
100 documents was denied by a U.S. District Judge on grounds of national
security.
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KRMORANDUM OPINION AND ORDER GRANTING .’lOT’ON
FOR SOMMARX JUDGMENT

IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLU.'SIA

CITIZENS AGAINST UFO SECRECY. )
)

Plaintiff. )
)

v. ) Civil Action No. 80-1562

NATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY. )

Defendant. )

MEMORANDUM AND ORDER

This Free don of Information Act case is before the Court

on defendant's motion for sunxaary judgment. Plaintiff is

seeking all documents in defendant's possession relating to

UFOs and UFO phenomena. Defendant has provided some Material

but has withheld other material pursuant to various FOIA

exemptions, see 5 U.S.C. f 552(b) (1976). The bulk of the

material withheld consists of cotrmmi cat ions intelligence

reports, which defendant asserts are protected by Exemptions

1 and 3 of the Freedom of Information Act. Four documents

at issue are not ciniiiamications intelligence reports;

defendant has withheld one of these documents in its

entirety, and portions of three others, pursuant to these

exemptions, and exemptions 5 and b.

The Court first carefully re viewed the public affidavit

of National Security Agency official Eugene Yeates and

thorn. after receiving plaintiff's opposition, examined

P—a on el?. 7 a top secret affidavit from Yeates, submitted by

defendant in camera.. The public affidavit provides a

general statement of the defendant's position that is

strongly bolstered by the extremely detailed, 21-page in

camera filing. On the basis of these affidavits, the Court

finds that the claimed exemptions have been properly and

conscientiously applied.

The communications intelligence reports clearly relate

to the most sensitive activities of the defendant and thus

fall squarely within the protection of Fublic Law 26-26,

73 Stat. 6 3 (1959). The *.n camera affidavit provides the
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kind of decail approved in Hayden 6 Fonda v. Naciona1

Security Agency, 608 F.2d 1331, 1339-91 (D.C. Cir. 1979),

cert, denied. 48 U.S.L.W. 3730 (U.S., May 12, 1930). The

Court finds that release of this material could seriously

jeopardize rhe work of the agency and the security of Che

United Scares. Under the standards set forth in Hayden &

Fonda, the claim of Sacxioo (b)(3) axamption must be granted

in its entirety. No consideration needs to be given the

additional claim for protection under Exemption 1. The

standards of Public^crw 86-36 have been net.

The Court also finds that the affidavits support

nondisclosure for the four documents that are not intelligence

reports. Defendant has provided plaintiff with much of the

contents of these documents and also has provided a

description of both the documents and the deletions. The

various claims under Exemptions 1, 3, 5 and 6 as to these

documents are proper. The withheld portions either are not

responsive to plaintiff’s request or are properly exempted.

Throughout the Court’s review of this material, the

Court has been aware of the public interest in the issue of

UFOs and the need to balance that interest against the

agency's need for secrecy. The in camera affidavit presents

factual considerations which aided the Court in determining

that the public interest in disclosure is far outweighed

by the sensitive nature of the materials and the obvious

effect on national security their release may well entail.

The Court has been mindful of the Court of Appeals'

view on in camera review of documents in FOIA cases, see
Allen v. CIA, No. 80-1380 (D.C. Cir.. filed Nov. 12, 1930),

but the Court finds in its discretion that the public and

in camera affidavits submitted hare are amply sufficient

to make such review of the documents unnecessarv.

For the foregoing reasons, defendant's motion for

summary judgment is granted. The case is dismissed.

SO ORDERED.

■ 1,80
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01 01 pp pp uuuu

NO

OSAF UASH BC/OIP

CINCNOPAB CUT AFB CO/OI

CINCSAC OFFUTT AF8 HE/OI

INFO SECIEF UASH BC/BA

UMCLAS

SUB J: UNKNOWN AIN ACTIVITY

«F> CINCHONA! CONF RSC 112103Z NOV 7S

1. WE BELIEVE. AND oasb/pa concurs, that unless there is evidence

WHICH LIHKS SICHTIHCS OR UNLESS NEBIA OUCRIES LINK SICHTIHCS. QUERIES

CAN BEST OE HANDLED INDIVIDUALLY AT THE SOURCE AND AS QUESTIONS

ARISE. RESPONSES SHOULB CE DIRECT. FORTHRICilT AIIB El PliASIZE THAT THE

ACTION TAKEN UAS IN RESPONSE TO AN ISOLATES OR SPECIFIC INCIDENT.

IOS SHOULB KEEP ALL LEVELS AND APPROPRIATE F.AJCO.TS I'.'FORfiEB OF

tfUCSTIONS ASKED. r.EDIA AFFILIATIONS AND RESPONSES CIVEN.

2. ON BEC 17, IRbl. THE AIR FORCE ANNOUNCEB TEFNINATIOI; OF PROJECT

BLUE BOOK. THE PROf.KAtl FOR THE INVESTICATION OF UFOS. SINCE THEN.

HO EVIDENCE HAS BEEN PRESENTED TO INDICATE FURTHER INVESTIGATION BY

THE AIR FORCE IS UARRANTEB. THERE ARE NO PLANS FOR RENE'JCB AIR FORCE

t «ur - • • • ’ • • - • ” - ■ - - ■

While officially the government has always denied that it keeps secrets in
regard to UFOs, the truth—as this document shows—is quite different in that
the U.S. has long maintained classified files that are not open to either public
or press.
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BONUS SELECTION
UFO PHOTO PORTFOLIO

Over the years hundreds of UFO photographs have been taken. Many, no
doubt, are fakes while a small percentage seemingly are of the real thing.
Often it is hard to detect a hoax even with the sophisticated equipment
available today. Some of the photos presented here would have to be placed
in the "questionable" category, while the remainder have stumped the experts.

Paul Villa claimed to have ongoing contact with aliens who would—from time
to time — put on an aerial display in the vicinity of his New Mexico home so
that he could caatch them on film.
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Teenager David Mahon of Brownsville, Ill., was out walking his dog when this
UFO flew overhead. Moments after taking these shots he found himself
inside the ship in a small room where some sort of examination took place.
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Tahalita Fry took this photo in September, 1972, while out walking near her
Merlin, Oregon, home. The camera’s shutter mysteriously clicked by itself and
when developed, this bell-shaped craft appeared on several prints.
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SAUCERS OVER NEW JERSEY: Highbridge, NJ sign painter Howard
Monger says UFOs were landing behind his house, enabling him to take many
photos. While below, a Passaic gentleman snaped this shot of a saucer high
above the trees.
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UFOs in the noonday sun over Chile.
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MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

Not all UFOs are physical craft. Some appear spirit-like. Rozella
Roberts took this amazing shot in Santa Barbara, Calaifornia.
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Top photo is an "all too perfect" space ship taken by unknown photographer
in Brazil during the height of a UFO flap in that country several years ago
during which numerous individuals were abducted. Below, artist George
Rackas holds sculptured heads of aliens based upon witnesses testimony.
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MJ-12 AND RIDDLE OF HANGAR 18

Photo at upper right was taken by a pilot
while flying over New Zealand. Rest of
pictures are from Warminster, England,
known as the British UFO capitol because
of the thousands of reports coming from
there.
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Large arrow points to formation of UFOs zipping over Lake Ontario looking from
the N.Y. to Canadian side. Many craft have been seen to land on lake and shoot
out of the water. Lights in background (small arrow) are of city lights and barges
on lake.
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LEGITIMATE SOURCES FOR UFO INFORMATION
Readers who are interested in further literature on this subject may write
to the following sources:

UFO UNIVERSE
301 W. 54th St.

New York, NY 10019
(Only newsstand quality magazine currently being published in U.S.)

UFO REVIEW
Box 753

New Brunswick, N.J. 08903
(Edited by the author, Timothy Green Beckley)

Antonio Huneeus
Box 1989

New York, NY 10010

William Moore Publications
4219 W. Olive St., Suite 247

Burbank, CA 91505

UFO MAGAZINE
Box 355

Los Angeles, CA 90035

FUND FOR UFO RESEARCH
Box 277

Mt. Ranier, MD 20712

CITIZENS AGAINST UFO SECRECY
3518 Mathra Custis Drive

Alexandria VA 22302





OUR LAST 8 PRESIDENTS
HA VE BEEN IN ON "THE
ULTIMATE DECEPTION'*’"'

NOW FOR THE FIRST TIME, ALL THE
FACTS ABOUT THIS 'COSMIC

SUPRESSED C.I.A.DOCUMENTS PROVE
US. POSSESSES
REMAINS OF U.F.O.'S
& ALIEN BEINGS


